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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICA- | Docket No. ___
TION OF CITIZENS TELECOMMUNI-
CATIONS COMPANY OF NEBRASKA, APPLICATION FOR
INC. FOR A CERTIFICATE OF AU- CERTIFICATE OF AUTHO
THORITY TO PROVIDE LOCAL EX-
CHANGE SERVICE

I. INTRODUCTION

CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF NEBRASK
INC, (Citizens Nebraska) hereby respectfully requests that the South Dakots Pab
Utilities Commission (Commission) grant it a Certificate of Authority to provide ge
to South Dakota customers who are served out of the Lincoln, Nebeaska Bxehange. T
application is being submitted pursuant to the requirements of SDCL 49:31-3 and AR
20:10:32.

II. APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

In support of its application for a Certificate of Authority, Chizeny Nf
braska provides the following information:

1. Name, address and telephone numbers:
Name: CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF NEBRASKA, INC.

Address: 2378 Wilshire Blvd
Mound, MN 55354

Telephone:  (612)472-5590

Fax: (612) 472-4822

Email: Jlass@czn.com

2000-60




The entity is a corporation.

2. State of incorporation, date of incorporation, certificate ¢
poration:
A copy of the Certificate of Incorporation for Citizens Nebraska 1§

tached as Exhibit A. Also attached is a copy of the Certificate of Foreign Corporatio:

Citizens Nebraska (state of Nebraska).
3. Business name:
The Applicant will provide local exchange services under the ng
Paragraph I above.
4. Corporate information:
A. The location of the applicant’s principal office i siate,

the name and address of its current registered agent: No offices will bemuaintain

South Dakota; principal office will be in Mound, Minnesota. {See responseto#Ly

Registered Agent: CsC
503 S. Pierre Street
Pierre, South Dakota 57501
B. List of shareholders owning 20% or greater interest {n: thi
ness:
Citizens Nebraska is a wholly-owned subsidiary of (ﬁwmswmwm
tions Company (Citizens), a diversified public utility which, through its Vﬂﬁﬁx%fﬁ;}éi
divisions and subdivisions, presently provides telceomnﬁnicaﬁamﬁ electine, gas, w
and wastewater services to approximately 1.8 million customers in 22 states,
C. State of incorporation, date of iucorporation and corfiffcate

corporation:



Copies of these documents are attached in Exhibit A.

D. Out-of-state Certificate of Authority:

Citizens Nebraska’s authority to do business in tie state of Nebrus

included in Exhibit A. The Certificate of Authority for Citizens Nebrusks o do bug

in the state of South Dakota is attached as Exhibit B.
5. Applicant’s telecommunications experience;
As noted above, Citizens Nebraska is a whally-owned subsidiaey o

=il

zens, a diversified public utility which, through its various operating divigions snd sub

visions, presently provides telecommunications, electric, gas, witer and wastewts ;
vices to approximately 1.8 million customers in 22 states. As past of those services, €
zens provides both regulated and competitive comymunication seevices to rgiden
business, and wholesale customers. Through subsidiaries, Citizens presently ope
an incumbent local exchange carrier (ILEC) in thirteen states and provides fetil, i

and long-distance services to approximately one million scoess lhes,

seng alio o
83% of Electric Lightwave, Inc., a leading full-service, facilities-bused, competitive
exchange carrier.

Citizens intends to focus ils business on acquiring and operating tel
munications businesses in small and medium-sized cities and towns that wre experie
above-average economic and population growth. To that end, Citizens entered into
agreement with US WEST to acquire the telephone exchange in Valenting, Net

6. Names and addresses of applicant®s affiliates, subsidiaries ﬁ&ﬁdg};fiﬁ%ﬁ "

ent organizations, if any:




Parent organization of Citizens Nebraska is:
Name: CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

Address: Three High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 06905-1390

Telephone:  (203) 614-5600

Fax: (203) 614-4640
Email: www.czn.net

7. Description of Services:
A. Classes of customers to be served:
Citizens Nebraska will be providing local exchange service te South Ba-

kota customers who are part of the Valentine, Nebraska exchunge. Citizens Nebragkw

pand services to include cellular, paging and personal communications services.
B. Extent and timeframe of provision of services through owaed fa- |
cilities:
Citizens currently contracts with AT&T to provide the nuttemetde nep

work for its long distance products, which include facts/data commnmieations, S00-800

service, international calling, calling cards and direct dial. While exact detsdls sre 9ilb |
being developed, Citizens Nebraska expects to invest a total of approximately $9.6 mil-
lion over the next four years in the US West Nebraska exchanges it is acquiring, incled.
ing the Valentine exchange that is the subject of this application.

C. A description of all facilities to be utilized by applicuni:

See response to No. B above.




D. Types of services:

Services will include local exchange service. lony distance and in

access and may expand to include cellular, paging and personal communications ses

8. Geographic area to be served:

Citizens Nebraska seeks authority to previde loeal exchang
subscribers of the Valentine, Nebraska exchange located withis the siae of Su
kota.

9. Technical competence of applicants:

A. Education and experience of applicant’s management personnel
who will oversee proposed local exchange services:

(1) John Lass, Vice President and General Manager, Contral Replow

for Communications Sector. Mr. Lass is also g Vice President of Citizons Toles

nications Company of Illinois. He holds & Bachelor's degree in oivil @
Towa State University. Prior to his current position, Me Lng was Viee Py
Integration, responsible for all aspects of acquisitivn-relnted integraion silivts &

zens Communications. Other positions previousty held mchude:  Viee Prosideny, Rovee

nue Assurance and Regional Operations; Vice President for New York, Pens

Tennessee, and West Virginia. Mr. Lass joined Citizens as the Conteal Disiriet 7

phone Operations Manager for the Sherbume, New York aton in 1994, Pries 1o tha

held a variety of operations positions in New York and the Midwest with GTH and Come

tel. Mr. Lass is currently responsible for all facets of Citirens Commmnioati
Region operations. The Central Region consists of the ststes of lows, 1

sota, Nebraska, North Dakota and Wisconsin, His respossibitivies for the Centeal Reoi




include the oversight of all functions within the region that fmpact cz:smmms ¢
plant service, customer care, sales, and marketing.

(2) Richard M. Shelton, Vice President/General Manager, Miny '

will be employed by Citizens Communications as a Vice President and Gereral |
for the Minnesota, South Dakota, and eastern half of North Dukots properties. i
work history includes Area Manager for the GTE properties in Minnesots and previoss
that, a Division Manager for Minnesota, North and South Dakota, and Nebrisks @
for GTE. Prior to that time, Mr. Shelton held a variety of engineering and aperations
sitions for Contel and GTE. He has worked 37 years in the commuricstions fndus
His current responsibilities include operations, engineeting and retail saley for Cif
Communications Central Region properties in Minnesota, lowa, Nebeasks, South Dak
and eastern North Dakota.
(3) Glenna Lawson, Vice President of State Operations, Nebra
and fowa: Ms. Lawson’s work experience includes 29 vears of telephiony Hg‘!
with GTE prior to the transition to Citizens. Ms. Lawson workad a3 Ara Munag
Customer Operations for Nebraska and West fowa Distriet, Centeat ﬁ}fﬁw Manager
Iowa and Nébraska, Sr. Administrator of Central Officx Support (B} Remotey,
Office Supervisor, Central Office Technician, and other technieal and sdoniniets
sitions. As Area Manager, Ms. Lawson was responsible for the overst] operations of
NE/Western lowa District, including customer service, budget, and commranity mnterfic
As Central Office Manager, Ms. Lawson was responsible for the overall vesults for th
two states’ digital and equal access conversions, results, maintenance and repair, o

central office dispatch and test center. Ms. Lawson's current responsibilities inclu



erations, engineering, and retail sales for Citizens properties in Nebragka sud lows, whieh

would include the South Dakota customers in the Lincoln, Nebrasks exchunge.

B. Ability to respond to customer complaiiits and inquiries regardi
quality of service:

Citizens Nebraska will continue to utilize personnel in place ot the o
time, so a high degree of familiarity with the exchange and related plant will renyiin,
Valentine exchange will be managed out of the regional office in Mound,
appropriate toll-free numbers for registering complaints will be in place.

10. Emergency services, operatey services, inferexchange gervin
directory assistance, and telecommunications relay services)

Citizens Nebraska will continue to offer & full range of energencs
vices, operator services, interexchange services, directory asgistance and telegor mm
tions relay services. The transfer of the exchange should appear to be wantless
tomers.

11. Finaneial information:

A. A Financial Statement for the most recent Famanth pariod i i
in Citizens Communications Annual Report.

B. The latest annual report and report to stockbolders of Oitisens € ‘
munications is attached as Exhibit C.

12. Interconnections:

A. Local Exchange Carriers with whom applicant plans to interes
nect: Not applicable, as Citizens Nebraska will be the imeumbent loeut exdd

carrier.




B. Timing of interconnection services:
N/A

C. Copy of any requests for interconnectiony
N/A

13. Tariff or price listing:

e

Initially, Citizens Nebraska will adopt the existing tariff siferigs «

WEST. As these rates have been found to be reasonable, there is every sssurpnee thal
affected South Dakota customers will have reasonable rates. Muoreover, iy the §
term, Citizens Nebraska anticipates that it will be able to utilize its mansgemsnt ¢
to provide both technological improvement and competitive rates to ite hirgely
and rural customers.

14. Cost support for tariff or price lists

This is not required under South Dakotn rules becanse e applics
not be serving more than 50,000 customers in South Dakots.

15. Marketing of local exchange services:

Citizens Nebraska intends to offer one-stop shopping fo #% cusimner
cluding those in South Dakota. Citizens Nebraska will work with the Comnvssion
to develop a customer education outreach to ensure & smgoth transition fow US W
to Citizens Nebraska. This will include newspaper advertising and bill tonérig |

priate. Through this outreach effort, customers will be informed of new e

pair numbers and other important information needed as a result of this tran



16. Local exchange service in a rural telephone company so

Applicant is not seeking authority to provide Jecal ¢
service area of a rural telephone company.
17. States in which applicant is registered or cettified o pe

communications services:

Citizens Nebraska is certified to provide telecons v REEVR
Nebraska, has never been denied registration in Nebrasks or any stete, aad
standing with the Nebraska Public Utilities Commission.
18. Customer complaints:
Citizens Nebraska values its custoners o
best customer relations in the industry. Citizens Nebraska presently expesis o

existing call centers to handle new service and repair calis o)

Nebraska exchange. This service change should e Transprent 1 |
ers.

19. With regard to reguiatory matiers, the followlag representativ
would receive notice:

For Citizens Nebraska:

Craig A. Marks

Associate General Counsel

Citizens Communications Company
Suite 1660

2901 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 835012

Charles A. Hoffman

Maslon Edelman Borman & Brind LLP
3300 Morwest Center

90 South Seventh 81,

Minneapolis, MN 55402

g




Darla Pollman Rogers
Meyer & Rogers

P. 0. Box 1117

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

20. Billing and collecting cliarges from custonvers:

Customers will be billed in the same manner as they were prior & ¢

sales. Customers will receive their bills monthly in the mail, and they wilf remit pay
to the Mound City, Minnesota office.

21. Applicant’s policies relating to solicitation of new fﬁimﬂwﬁﬂﬁﬁ
prevention of unauthorized switching of local service:

Citizens Nebraska abides by the letter and spirit of all applicable st

federal statutes and does not engage in slamming. As Citizens Nebragks is o incomb it
local exchange carrier, this issue is unlikely 1o arise.
22. Number and nature of complaints:

There are four pending complaints against U § Waest lodged by South D

kota customers in the Valentine, Nebraska exchange.

23. Written request for waiver of inapplicable rules:

Applicant respectfully requests waivers of any inapplicable milus pert

ing to application for certificate of public convenience and necessity submitted by apy

cant.
24. Federal Tax Identification Numbers:
For Citizens Nebraska: (61557684




L. CONCLUSION
In conclusion, Citizens Nebraska respectfully reguests that this
-sion grant it a Certificate of Authority to provide local exchange services in thew
area. Applicant requires a Certificate of Authority to provide state-of-the-art
nications services to the South Dakota customers located i the Valentine, |
change.

Respectfully submitted this _

ORI




STATE of DELAWARE
CERTIFICATE of INCORPORATION
A STOCK CORPORATION
Firss: The name of the Corporation is Citizens Telecommunicatizns Campiny
of Nebraska

Second: Its registered office in the State of Delaware is 1o be towated at

1013 Centre Road, in the City of &:}mmgﬁm_ County

Zip Code 19805, The registered agent in charge thereof is Corporuting
Service Company.

Third: The purpose of the corporation is to engape i any yvefif ses s

Tor whicn corporations may be orgunived under the Generl Cotsoe
Law of Delaware.

Fourth: The amount of the total authorized capital stack of this corporstian is
1,000 shares at no par value,
Fifth: The name ard mailing address of the incorporutor Iy as fablows:
Charles J. Weiss
Citizens Utilities Canpany
Three High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 06505
Sixth:

The Board of Directors shall have the power to adopt. anend o repesl the
Bvlaws.

Seventlh: No director shall be personally liable to the Cotporation or :ia :*,w«:%hﬁu v

for monetary damages for any breach of fiduciary duty by
a director. Nowwithstanding the foregolng sentence, a d eﬁtﬁf*
liable 1o the extent provided by applicable fasw,

« €1} Sor bresch of the
director’s duty of loyalty to the Corporation or ity swekhiotdaes, (0 far
acts or omissions not in good faith or which invslve intertional
miscanduct or 2 knowing violation of Taw, (i} pursuant w Seetion T4
the Dclaware General Corporation Law or (iv) for any transaction fom
which the director derived an improper personsl benefit. No amiendment
to or repeal of this Article Seventh shall apply 1o or have uny effect-on the
Liability or alleged lability of any director of the mf;mraum fosr or with

respect to any acts or omission of such director oceutring prive to such ”
amendment.

5

I, The Undersigned, for the purpose of forming a corporation under the byws afithe
of Delaware, do make, file and record this Certificate, and do certify that the facts herein
stated are true, and | have accordingly set my hand this 2™ day of t;ag;m;btr, 1999,

H‘V X g‘
SPATE OF DELAWARE é »
CZCRETARY OF STATE har!f:ﬁ}‘ Wcm
"'""ON 0OF CORPORATIONS
LED 11:30 AM 09./03/1899

991370299 ~ 3092736




APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

" TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
i lill!ll =

‘zrﬁ»,ezsa at?:\ EannUmCRTIONS co SCO}t MOOFE Secrs Yﬁi‘}’ {}F State

fee OAriarisas 0339 Room 1301 State Capitol, P.O. Box $4608

Lincoln, NE 68509
Submit in Duplicate

Attach a certificate of good standing duly authenticated by the sfficial hav i eus
corporate records in the state or country under whose law the corparation is i srate
certificate shall not be more than 60 days old. A certified copy of the articles of lnsarso
should not be submitted and is not accaptable in licu of such ceriificate.

Name of COprFﬁtiOﬂ CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY GF HE

Fictitious Name of Corporation ‘
(to be used only if actual corporate name is unavailable for use or does not comply wha Nebra

Incorporated under the laws of DELAWARE

Date Incorporation SEPTEMBER 3, 19 99

Period of Duration @~ PERPETUAL

Address of Principal Office  THREE HIGH F“Q‘GE Pﬁi?i STAMEGRD
Streer Address ' “City Rl

Registered Agent THE PRENTICE-HALL CORPORATION SYSTEM
1900 FIRST BANK BUILDING

Registered Office 233 SOUTH 13TH STREET, LINCOLH
Street Address Chey

DATED ?/4/ 71

—

Signansce

ol

SUSAN M, REDNEH, #
Printed Name/ Tille

NOTE: The Business Corporation Act requires that evary filing be sigred by the chairpetags ¢
directors, the president, ar one of the officers of the corparation. If the carporstivn kag gy et
directors have not yet been selected, the filing shall be signed by an incorporater. fthe carp
of a receiver, trustee, or other court appointed fiduciary, the fifing shafl be sigeed by thae Hdusiny.

NOTE: To complete this form. you must list officers and divectors on back

FILING FEE: $145.00 plus $5.00 for each page Histiag additional ofTicers and dirgston

Revised 171196




STATE OF

Departnient of Siate
Lincoln, Nebraska

United States of America, }
State of Nebraska 58

I, Scott Moore, Secretary of State of Nebraska do hereby certify;

the attached is a true and correct copy of the Certificate of Authority
to transact business in the State of Nebraska for

CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF
NEBRASKA

a Delaware corporation, as filed in this office on September 13, 1999.

I further certify that no occupation taxes assessed are unpaid and no
annual reports are delinquent; a certificate of withdraveal has not
been filed and said corporation is in existence as of the date of this
certificate.

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the State
of Nebraska on September 13, in
the year of our Lord, one
thousand nine hundred and
ninety-nine.

SECRETARY OF STATE




OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Certificate of Authority

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the Stare of South Biak
hereby certify that the Application for a Certificate of Authority of CITIZENS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF NEBRASKA {DE)
to transact business in this state duly signed and verified purstamt to the
provisions of the South Dakota Corporation Acts, have besn received in |
office and are found to conform to law.

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in me by lawe, © her
issue this Certificate of Authority and attach hereto a duplieate of the applic
to transact business in this state.

IN TESTIMONY WHERS
have hereunte set my hand
affixed the Great Senl of the &
South Dukota, st Pierre, the ¢
this July 6, 20010.

I
&

Joyee Hazeltine

P

Secretary of State




Secretary of State K ' W EILE NC),
State Capitol N .

500 E. Capitol w é\ 7 RECEIPT NO. ___
Pierre SD 57564

Phone 605-77 ~—-¥84)
Fax H03-773-455

D
! e Aﬁjphcanq{nofz)‘i*%ertiﬁca.e of Authority

Pursuant to the provisions of); CL 47-%@ undcrsngncd corporation hereby applies for o Certificats of Sutherity %ot
business in the State of South Dakota and for that purpose submits the following statement:

{1) The name of the corporation is __CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPAMY OF NEZ

i
{exact corporate namey

(2) If the name of the corporation does not contain the word "corporation”, “company”, “cerpomted® o “fmited™
, P P ¥

contaiss an abbreviation of one of such waords, then the name of the corporation with: the word or ablzeviation wh
thereto for use in this state is

{3) State where incorporated DELAWARE

Federal Taxpayer 10 001

{4) The date of its incorporation is _9-3~-1399

anidd the period of its dusation, with |
perpetual, is PERPETUAL

{3) The address of its principal office in the state or country under the laws of which it i tncorpecated iy

1013 CENTRE ROAD, , WIEMINGTON, DELAWARE
mailing address if different from above is:

{6) The street address, or a statement that there is no street address, of its pwpasui registe
503 SOUTH PIERRE STREET PIERRE | 45y

and the name of its proposed registered agent in the State of South D&kma at that addeess i CORPOE

(7) The purposes which it proposes to pursue in the transaction of business in the State of South Dislots sre: {state spesiis

TO ACQUIRE AND OPERATE LOCAL EXCHANGE ACCESS L INED

Kot v

(8) The names and respective addresses of its dircctors and officers are:

Name Officer Title Steeet Address ity S fip

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

{9) The aggregate number of shares which it has authority to issue. itemized by elasses, par value of ghares, shares without par vafu
and series, if any, within a class is:

Mumber Par value per share o stafament ks
of shares Class Series shares are without par vilae
1,000

MO PAR VALME




(10) The aggregate number of its issued shares, itemized by ctasses. par value of shires, shanes withau! par salas,
within a class, is:

Number

Par ¢
of shares Class Seres Sl
100 54

(11} The amount of its stated caputal is S 1, 800

Shares issued times par value equals stated capital. In the case m f6 pay \aim, sxuﬁk stated casieal i ti‘"
the issued shares.

{12) This application is accompanied by a CERTIFICATE OF FACT or a CERTFIFIC
acknowledged by the Secretary of State or other officer having custody of corporite recteds in i s
it is incorporated.

domesnc through their stockholders or the trustees or asszgns of suuh stmkknldum o &
persons, or in any manner whatever to fix the prices, fimit the production ee tegfate thi
$0-as to prevent competition in such prices, production or transpottaticn o¢ t& m:nbh:h GG

{14) That such corporation, as a consideration of it being perritted to-begin or conti
Dakota, will comply with all the [aws of the said State with regard to foreign mmaratmﬂib

The application must be signed, in the presence of a nutary public, by the chaienin of tie bospd ofdives
by another officer.

I DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJLURY THAT THIS SPPLIEATION 1 ¢
AND CORRECT.

Dated JUNE 15, 2000

fSipnature)

{_}*k"itl”‘s.:‘:t
STATE OF ConnER{ QuT

cocvrv oF _Fmesield
LD

BEED b D S ,a notary public, do hcrrhymt:h Tt oot
Cl\kﬂm;g Y \Aax&-‘fp

officer of the corporation, and the statements thcrc'n conmmcd argrue,

Mend 240 2001k

My Cominission Expires

Notarial Seal

R e R R e R R R L L T e g B e

The Consent of Appointment below must be signed by the registered sgent Tsted in nunile



Consent of Appointment by the Registered Agent

Corporation Service Compan : e ot by S i s
[, oofborateen Sefvice Lompany hereby mive niy consent Hy serve gy

fname of registered aganty

{comotate aame)

JUNE 14 a
Dated JUNE 14 19 6o

JACQUELINE N, CASPER
The proper f‘hng fee must accompany the application. Make checi\q pavable to the %f}ctar‘\ 1

FEE SCHEDULE
Agthonzed capilal stock of 25,000 orless

ey 525,000 and not exceeding 100,000

ver 5100000 and not exceeding 500,000

Orweer SS00.000 and not exceeding 1,000,000

Crvor 1,000,000 and not exceeding 1,500,000

cr §1, 500,000 and not exceeding 2,000,000

1 2 400,000 and not exceeding 2,500,000

: 3,000,000

: 3,500,000

Cheze £3,5030,000 and not exceeding 4,000,000

Creey 54, 0000000 and not exceeding 4500660

Chver 54,500,000 and not exceeding 3,000,000

Far each additional $5300,000, $40 in addition 10 $350.

For purposes only of computing fees under this section, the dollar value of each authorized share iwving @ pur ate
par wizfue and the value of each authorized share having no par value shall be equat 1 one hindred do

amount charged under this subdivision may not exceed sixieen thousand dotlars.

FILING INSTRUCTIONS:

The application must be signed. in the presence of a notary public, by the chaitman of the bosed of dirvetors, o its Hte:
other pfficer. One original and one photocopy of the application must be submitted.

The application must be accompanied by an original, currently dated, CERTIFICATE OF FACT av s CEH
GOOD STANDING from the Secretary of State in the state where itincorporated. A photoeopy of & cer
should be dated within ninety (90) days of submutting it (o our office,

South Dakota law requires every corporation to continuously maintain a restdent of this state as dic v
the applicaton). The registered agent's address is considered the registered office address of the catpuration o St
cemplete sueet address must be listed for service of process,

The Cansent of Registered Agent portion must be signed by the South Dakota registered agent,

Mail the application, certificate, and filing fee to the Secretary of State, Corporate Division, 300 . Capitef Avenud; :
57301-5070. The duplicate and a Certificate of Authority will be returned for your records.




CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF NEBRASKA.

DIRECTORS
Name : Title Business A
John H. Casey, II1 Director Three High
Rudy J. Graf Director
Leonard Tow Director
Stamford, CT 06'
203, 0145699 ‘
| OFFICERS 7 v
Name Title  Busines
Rudy J. Graf President  Three

Scott N. Schneider

Executive Vice President | Tt

Robert J. DeSantis

Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and
Assistant Secretary

' Stamtord CT 08

Merton Bernabi

Vice President

| 205 614, aaon

Robert Braden Vice President '  ;‘:
' ‘“033':'.
John H. Casey, II1 Vice President and Chief | Thre
Operating Officer Stam

203.614.5600

Kenneth L. Cohen

Vice President and
Controller

Three High Ridge u‘gd
Stamford, CT 0690
203.614.5600

Michael G. Harris

Vice President

 203.614.5600

Three High Ridge Ro
Stamford, CT 06905

Edward O. Kipperman

Vice President and
Treasurer

203.614.5600

Three High Ridge R
Stamford, CT 16905




; Name
| F. Wayne Lafferty

!
i
{ John J. Lasg

!

I

-
L. Russe]] Mitten

William O'Neil]

Livingston E. Ross
i

I
’ L. Todd Wells

OFFICFRS Continued

Vice President and Chief

‘—M‘?— =
Vice President

e

Title

 Business Add

| Vice President

| 469.365.3000

3600 Headquariers D
Plano, TX 73604

Vice President - Central
Region

| 11-15 Bast Park 7

Norwich, NY 13
612472 5590

che President, General
Counsel and Assistant
Secretary

Vice President

Three High Ridpe
Stamford, CT 6
203.614.5600

| 7901 Freeport B

 916.565.5

Saeramento, CA ¢ '8

Accounting Officer

Three High Kid
- Stansford,

203.614.5600

3600 Headqmrté
Plane, TX 7

N 7 24
469.365. 36(}0?

, Charles J. Weiss

Laura L. DiPreta

Lee Ann Cong

Barbara Snider

! Richard Tettelbaum | Assis

|
L*N\LM_J

— ,
becretarv and Assistant

Vice President

: Thret: H: k R

#ssistant Vice President
and Assistant Controller

Assistant Secrefary

Assistant Secretary

7961 E; I*mem

Sacramume,,

Assistant Secretary

Suite 5(}{) |

Washington, DC ”‘9&:6
202,332, 3922 ‘
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

)
e
i
j 2T

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATICONS C
OF NEBRASKZA" IS DULY INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF TEE
DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPOR
EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, A% OF

FOURTEENTH DAY OF JUNE, A.D. 2000.

Edwurd [. Freel, Seerclary of Stalé”,

8300 AUTHENTICATION:

3092736

001302521 DATE:




Secretary of State -
3tate of South Dakota

500 E. Capitcol

Pierre, SD 57501-5077
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W Chairman and Chief Exacutive Officer

Fellow Shareholders,

During the first three months of 2000 I met with many of ou
and value-oriented instirational investors who, § am pleased 1o rapory, o
great majority of Cirizens shares, The extremely positive rone of these

responsive to the extraordinary changes that occurred a: Gidzens i 1

In 1999 we set out to become one of the nation’s leading telecommun
companies, dramatically increasing our operational footprint through

while simultaneously proceeding with the sale of our wates, gas and ¢lg

tions. To ensure that the execution of this program yields the highest
we brought on a new, experienced and aggressive senior MANRELMIENT e
great performance record. We are now positioned in the right industry
time with the right strategy — and with the right people in place to &
strategy. Effective May 18, the company’s name will be changed to €

Communications to reflect our new commitment and focus.

We began 1999 with a plan to separate Citizens ints two stand-alos
traded entities. Our goal was to unlock the intrinsic value of the compa
was going unrecognized in the public marker, The market's reaction to ¢

tepid and our stock price declined following the plar's announcemens,




& short while later, swo important changes in the marker landscape occurred.

The first was 2 sea change in the prices offered for public services properties in
private transactons: Double-digir multiples of cash flow in contrast to the single-digit

sultiples of cash flow utility companies traded at in public markets.

Second, spproximately 2 million telephone access lines in the rural and suburban

W‘

as that are Citizens’ market focus came available for acquisition. It appeared possi-
bis to sell our public services properties — for double-digit multiples of cash flow — to
fund the purchase of access lines for single-digit multiples of cash flow, thereby epabling
45 to redeploy capital to generate substandally larger cash flows. In addition, as a pure

wglecormunieatdons company, there was good reason to believe that we would enjoy

higher public market multiples than as a combined telecom/uality company.

During the second half of 1999, we announced agreements to purchase

‘*A

weariy 1 million access lines from GTE and U S WEST and engaged investment

L

»

£

s 3% ’

ban o asist us in the sale of our public services properties.

s October 1999, we announced the sale of our water and wastewater treatment
Businesses for §833 million. In February 2000, we announced the sale of our elecrric
operations for $535 million. Both transactions were made at double-digit multiples

of cash flow, The process for the sale of our gas distribution businesses is proceeding

Py Wi ¢
{5 Atk

The after-tax procesds from the sale of our public services businesses, along wirh
sonssibutions from our cash and investment portfolio, wili be used to permanently

fund vhe contracted access line aquisitions. Thus, with minimal addition to outstand-

.

ing equity or indebtedness, we will be able to add dramatically to our cash flow.







£

SCHNEIDER, STEVE WARD, RUDY GRAF, BOE BE:

During the fourth quarter of 1999 we made some important mana;

changes and addirions. In Octobes, Rudy Graf was appointed president and

operating officer. Rudy is no newcomer to Citizens; he brings to v many ve
experience and owtstanding performance in both wireline and wirelese telecommun
tions, most recently as president and chief operating officer of otr own Centes

Cellular Corp.




Ul phime opjective now |
to unlock the values that we
lave been building these
many years."

#Adding much-needed additional talent, experience and depth
o sur operating management, Citizens appointed Scott Schneider, formerly senior
vict president and chief financial officer of Century Commusicatons Corp. and

LCeaennial Cellular Corp., as execurive vice president of Citizens and as president of

; Capital Venrures, Citizens Capital Ventures is 2 new investment subsidiary

Atrasd at capruring opportunities in e-commerce and the Internet thar will enhance

ous portfolio of telecommunications business lines and services.

Jobn "Izke” Casey also joined us from Centennial Cellular where he was a principal

FEw, -

posratiag officer. Jake has assumed the position of chief operating officer of Citizens’

i ®

zelephons businesses, Other important additions to staff from Centennial and

Canrury include Michael Harris, appointed to fill the key position of vice president,

srrginsesing und new tachnology; Bob Braden, vice president, business development;

arsd Steve Ward, vice president, information technology.

We began the year 2000 with a new plan and a new ream that has worked

£
£
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rears and that promises to transform our company into a telecom-
ssnicarions lsader with 2 razor-sharp competitive focus — which brings me back o

s msrieurional investor meetings mentioned ar the beginning of this letrer,




‘The year 2000 will be
of the CLEC.... We ca
assured that we invest
early and wisely |

in an
whose time has cor

One question these investors asked ag
value of Citizens’ assets and steazegy has now 2
markets, why should we expect the company

shareholders?”

All of us in management are substany

fore have a common interest with Bvery o

ation in Cinzens” marker value, Yisur managem
dous optimism. W are confident thas we i)
growth in cash flow for the company

legacy properties, inregrate owr new acqui

telephone access lines to 3 mitlion over e noxe o

the nexr five years.

We are on track to produce signifienns it
from substantial internal access line geo

DSL (digital subscriber Hne! tach MOISEY, |

operating costs. During 2000, whils we a8 nss
primary business, we expect to achinve
flow in our core systems, From 2
w deliver double-digit annual inas
and our newly aquired exchangss, assuring thas

3

enterprise.



have seen few opportunitie
that are as exciting as those
presented by Citizens and
Electric Lightwave today.”

Diuring the past few years, we have written enthusiastically abour our
titive

e local exchange company) subsidiary, Electric Lightwave, Inc,

a1d fte exeiting prospects and potendal. [ am pleased to report that 1999 was
& turning poin? for ELY, one that saw the company move firmly in the direction of
ive operating cash flow. By mid-year 2000 we expect to see ELI's

3

ash flow quarter, with quarterly improvements in performance expected

from then on. Increasingly, we are focusing upon the synergistic opportunities

i

2L and Citizens Communications and finding many mumally profirable

(e thing is certain: The year 2000 will be the year of the CLEC, During
1289, many large new investments were made in CLECs by financial players like
Gokdrman Sachs, Kohlberg Kravis Roberts, Thomas Lee, Forstmann Little and

LD perpnpd
E2

i co-founder Paul Allen. We expect to see further endorsements of the

wisdom of Chizens’ CLEC investment and undoubtedly the beginnings of a consolida-
tion of the industry. Whatever the eventualiry, we can rest assured thar we invesred

eazly snd wisely in an industry whose time has come.



Our prime objective now is to unlock the «

=

these many vears through Citizeny” sransfors

%

percent rise in our stock price in 188% snd the contly

only hint at Citizens' wue value.

Over my long career, Thavebesn the b

cessful telecommunications buginasssy o

R T
it Tt we

I have seen few oppartar

by Cidzens and Eiectric Lightwave tad
‘¢ T

iy

join me in savoring our company’s extzant

created.

LEONARD TOW
Chairman and Chia

March 24, 2000



> " .
cC @
© o
e
S¥e
5 G
O 5
¢
= L
R W
S
?tQ




RUDY J. GRAF President and Chief Operating Officer

1 took my position at Citi

this company.

The telecommunications induser
business in the wozld,
In combination, Citizens’
OUr CUStOmETs v

to produce important

C’;}

8W gireans
1o interact with studenty over the lnmees
remote hospitals are accessing diag

link them with the bss

The speed of changs in
much opportunity i3
review of our
competition

of choice for

1o the sarisfz
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Our prisrities are clear: Our company must perform smoothly as & fully
sgrated wnit, not as & collection of parts competing with one another at company

#xpense, Uur guiding Hght is meximizing company value for our shareholders.

ve dramatically increased the strength of our senior management
tggm. Lur aggressive new team is skilled in wireline, wireless, cable television and

A E

et twehnology, with lfedmes of experience in highly comperitive environments.

€

they are bringing new energy to Citizens,

Druving the past few months, our new team has met wich nearly all of our

-

v of whom voiced the same quesdon: "Why has Citizens, for so long,

aniy tracied to change rasher then creating it, and whar are you going to do about
3

25 (e empsloyzes aze champing at the bit to be ready to give any potential com-

seir maney. These employees are fine, talented people who love

r company and their communites, Over 90 percent of our employ-

and have a vested interast in Cirizens® continued success. 1 have

1o thelr recommendations and to support their efforts not only to ger

voe, bias alse 1o put them on the cutting edge of the business,

Fa










"FQR 65 YEARS, A STRONG LOCAL FRESEN
CITIZENS A HOME FIELD ADVANTAGE, & %
COMPETITIVE ASSET."

We are investing

varieey of products oifsy
established service praas, Wai

stzte-pfthearn voice g

Edging our
of our grows:
businesses &

broadbiesnd capa:

serve within ouz

Building s ¢unbturs of;
(]

our COIMmDERY.
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ONG-DISTANCE VOICE AND DATA SERVICES WiTH wif
TRANSPORT FOR BANDWIDTH-INTENEIVE §

LLOW US TO PRCVIDE CUSTOMERS WITH A PRODUCT Mi¥ T

closer to the customer, connect operating personnel to senior manage-

¥ wier commitment to the communities we serve, For 65 years, a

i dozal presence around the country has given Citizens 2 home field advantage,

that s now pur critecal comperitive asset.

:ied by acquisitions gives us more customers to whom we

wets. An sggressive, fiscally responsible acquisition strategy is an
drens’ growth plan. In 1999 alone we agreed 1o acquire nearly
v sdaiional relenhone acesss lines from GTE and U S WEST. After these lines
10 e systams, Citizens will serve nearly 2 million communications
w0 b5 alosady the 10th largest telephone company in the Unired

satee sine will provide us with the scale 1o be more efficient, cost effec-

ks will allow us 1o provide customers with a product mix

distance voice and data services with high-speed transport

sansive sgrvices. Staying connected to our customers’ increasingly

sissisations nzeds is key to both customer retention and pew

Combining our telecommunications customer base and Electric

Bone navwork gives us 2 powerful rool that can satisfy the needs of

¥

irig bussiness and residential customers.
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454 more, our customers — like everyone else in the world — are

ssing the vast zesources of the Intezner. Citizens Capiral Venrures is a

c to invest in Internet and e-commerce venrures that are

r of information. Citizens Capital Ventures is already exploring

! communications solutions, and its successes

ers and employees,
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Part 1

ITEM 1. Description of Business

ihis annwal report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements that are subject o risks. an
unesriainties which could cause actual resulrs ro differ marerially from those expressed or implied in the
statements. Further discussion regarding forward—lookmg statements, including the facrory which oy
cause xctual results to differ from such statements, is located in Irem 7, “Management’s Discussion and
Analyds of Financial Cendition and Results of Operanons in this report,

{a} General ﬁ‘evelopment of Business
‘The “Company” includes Citizens Utilites Company and its subsidiaries except where the conzes
sratement indicates otherwise. The Company provides, through subsidiaries, communications se
§2‘”‘ﬁmtﬁ'v to rural and suburban customers throughout the United States, and competitive local e
eureier FCLECY services to retail business customers and to other communications carriers throu
awned subsidiary, Electric Lightwave Inc. (ELI).

The {Tﬁmgmv was incorporated in Delaware in 1935 to acquire the assets and business of & predicesser
pushlic utility corporation. Since then, the Company has grown as a result of investment in owneid Dperations
and from mumerous acquisitions of additional communications and public utility operations.

During 1298, the Company announced its intent to separate its telecommunications and public uitliey
aperations into two stand-alone publicly traded companies. This separation was being made in recos ,
of the different investment features, performance criteria, capital structures, dividend policies, customss
tequirements and regulatory designs of each business, and would allow each business to purine
steatepy and compete more effecrively in its respective markets. During 1999, opportugities |
avafable to acquire telephone access lines that meet the Company’s investment criteria wh
foarker valuations for public utlity operations increased. Accordingly, the Company :
m;mmmn strategy and announced its intention to acquire telephone access lines and divest ity public ueilivy
opesations by sale,

The &C‘:cmpam continues to expand through internal investment in its telephone and CLEC - Operations anid
sequisition of additional communications operations. The Company’s new suhsxdmw i :
Verrares will -.:X‘plore opportunities to build and support internet based communications sol
achieve synatgics with the systems and content sides of our business. To enable the straregy, the €
kas assebled a manapement team skilled in wireline, wireless, cable and Interner technology and
marketing skills,

Between May and December 1999, the Company announced that it had entered inte: agree
gxxgcnm approximately 911,000 telephone access lines for $2.8 billion (See Acquisitions and I :
in section {c) below), In October 1999, the Company announced the sale of its warer and wastewsaeer
rreatmene businesses for $835 million and in February 2000 announced the sale of its electric businesses for
$535 million. The proceeds from these sales, along with the planned sale of the Company’s gas b
will he used 1o permanently fund relephone access line purchases. The Company’s financial resources i
aperating ;}{:tfmmance enable it to make the investments and conduct the operations necessary: te: s
growing arzas and to expand through acquisitions.

mantﬁ- i

{hi Fisancial Information about Industry Segments

The Cospany traditionally measured its segments by service (Communications, ELI, Gas, Eleetric, Waser
and Waseewater), The Gas, Electric, Water and Wastewater segments have been discontinued and are
longer presented. As the Company becomes solely a telecommunications provxdar, the measurement of
segenents will evolve to be more representative of the Company’s business activities.

Note 16 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included herein sets forth financial information
sheout industry segments of the Company for the last three fiscal years.

o



{c) Narrative Description of Business

COMMUNICATIONS

Through its subsidiaries, collectively known as Citizens Communications, the C&:ﬁp@w ;}fﬁ%‘&d‘r Bk
regulated and competitive communications services to residential, business and wh 5
Communications services consist of local nerwork services, network access servicss, long él%rgnmﬁ servicts,
dlrcctory advertising, centrex, custom calling and caller ID services, paging, sﬁinﬁ”«ﬁ; Ipte b
mail and conference calling and cable television services. The Company provides local network ey
the following approximate number of access lines in the following states:

Local Network
Stare Agezss Linge |
New York 330,500
West Virginia 132,200
Arizona 147,900
California 136,300
Tennessee 101,806
Nevada 27,500
Wisconsin 15,700
Utah 212,800
Idaho 21,100
Oregon 14,800
Montana 8,@@@
New Mexico
Pennsylvania
Toral

The Company provides network access services and billing and colfections seevices pe
Corporarion, MCI WorldCom, Inc. and Sprint Ccrpmratmm The Company i alse enhangty s
support systems to offer local resale capabilities in its local exchange franchise serving azeas ‘1 LR
CLEGs.

The Company owns a one-third interest and is general managing partner of Mokave Cellulay, a4 ¢el
limited partnership, currently operating twelve cell sites in Arizona, By yearend 2000 the pactnershiy
expects to be operating seven additional sites. '

Strate; :
The L,%Ympany s traditional telephone operations and those of ELI will be eperated inclose "aamﬁms‘x
each other to become a toral communications provider of voice, data, texr and fmage servi
communities to have 24-hour access to the world, with the Company having the ab
customer’s communications needs. The Company is increasing service levels, pmdm:f avaik
adding customers through customer growth, acquisitions and the planned expanded wse of E
broadband nerwork (see ELI discussion). To better serve our expanding customsr base, the Cor
migrating to a regional operational structure. This will put management and operating resousee
the customer and solidify commitments to communities served.

Regulatory Environment

Local Exchange Competition
The Tclecommumcanons Acr of 1996 (the 1996 Act) whxch becarne law in Febrtmx:} } ‘*9 a




Federal Communications Commission (FCC) and many state regulatory agencies are condueting
rule-making proceedings ro implement the Act. New and proposed FCC and state rules have teBg
will continue to impacr, the Company’s operations.

The primary thrust of the 1996 Act was to open local telecommunications matkets to compstis
preserving universal telecommunications service. The 1996 Act and subsequent FCC inte
decisions established the relationships berween Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers {JLECs)
Company and Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (CLECs), such as the Company’s subgidiary
the mechanisms for competitive market entry. Though smaller carriers like Citizens, wh
predominantly rural markers, did receive a qualified exemption from some of the techmical £

imposed upon all ILECs for interconnection arrangements, the Company did not recaive an exenps
interconnection or local exchange competition in general. The exemption, which is known g ¢
telephone company exemption, continues until a bona fide request for interconnection is received
CLEC, and a state regulatory commission with jurisdiction derermines thar discontint

exemption is warranted. The state commission must determine rhat discontinuing the exempt
adversely impact the availability of universal service in the state nor impose an undue economi har
the Company, and that the requested interconnection is technically feasible.

Under the 1996 Act and subsequent FCC rules, a CLEC can compete using one ar more of
mechanisms. The first is by construction of its own local exchange facilities, in which case the IL,
obligation is interconnection for purposes of traffic interchange. The second allows CLECS o
unbundled nerwork elements (UNEs) at cost from the ILEC and assemble them into local exchangs se
anddfor supplement the facilities it already owns. The third is by resale of the ILEC's retail service
at wholesale rates from the ILEC. Since passage of the 1996 Act, Citizens has received over 172 ¢
inwereonnection. Over 50 individual competitors are operating in the Company's mark
competitors are mainly serving internet service providers and a few large business customers, §
<competitors have taken advantage of the ILEC’s requirement to pay the CLEC reciprocal compensa
waffic delivered to the CLEC. The explosion of the internet has provided CLECs with an im
mechanist to build taffic and reciprocal compensation revenues. The Company's rural mar
limized the impact of reciprocal compensation, but additional threats are expected as CLECs begit
into second and third tier markets. In 1999, the Company paid approximately $160,000 in
sompensation. However, the Company has signed additional reciprocal compensation agreements &
several pending thae will increase reciprocal compensation in 2000. While Citizens Communie:
reciprocal compensation payor, ELLis a reciprocal compensation receiver. The Company expe
of seciprocal compensation in the future to be somewhar mitigated by lower interconnection rat
spread of Digital Subscriber Line (DSL) and other nerwork services thar allow customers to obta
{ink to the interne at a Jower cost, These types of non-switch arrangements are not expecred 1o b subjacy so
reciproval compensation,

Afrer being overturned by the United States Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuir, the ¥C
stoviding guidance to the states on the minimum required UNEs and the pricing of interconnecric
were reinstated by the United States Supreme Court (the Court) in 1999. The Courts desision
semuanded to the FCC for further consideration the articulation of the minimum required UNEs,
1959, the FCC issued its order on the remand. That order designated almost all of the earlier
UNEs as & minimum requirement and promulgared several new ones. Of the newly designared
o that could have the greatest impact upon the Company is known as line sharing. Line sharing
the Company to make the necessary arrangements to allow competitive DSL providers to access ¢
pottion of each of the Company’s local dial tone lines. Whar this means is that competitors could pros
DSE service to Company’s customiers without having to also provide voice grade services,

{niversal Service Reform

Under the 1996 Act, the FCC was charged with the task of transforming the historical implicit 5
mecharssms into an explicit arrangement, which would be funded in a nondiseriminatory man L
teircommuanications providers. Historically, ILEC rates for non-basic services were set high 1o offver belo




cost rates for basic services, predominantly local residential services, ffr,awevm £
mandates combined with compertitive pressures dictate thar prices for
become more aligned with their cost. In October 1999, the E
mechanism for non-rural carriers. As a rural carrier, the Compas

fund. In 2000, the FCC is expected 1o begin reviewing alrernatives for & fiew univess
rural carriers.

Price Cap Reform

Price cap regulation is a form of rate regulation in which the interstare rates of 455
maximums that are periodically adjusted according to a mechaniss conta
mechanism adjusts rates each year by the inflation rate less a productivity factor k
FCC last set the X-factor at 6.5% effective on July 1, 1996 by the Price €
May 1997. Price cap carriers are allowed to retain al earmngs generated b &
capped rates. In this manner, affected ILECs are rewarded for achisving épﬁmtxm s
Company has elected to be subject to price cap regulation.

In 1999 the Court, in a decision that will take effect on April 1, 2000, vacuted the B
Cap Reform Order. The Court found that the FCC had not pmp{:rf\* supporn
X-factor and then remanded the caicu}anon of the Xnm::tcr hd tha F .

2000 esrabhshmg a revised X- factor. The revised ‘actor shnai& ﬁﬁu@mﬁ sfte
possible, but unlikely thar, the new factor will be retroactively applied to |

Regional Bell Operating Company Long Distance Entry
Under the 1996 Act the Regional Bell Operating Companies €P§Eﬁﬁ F W
most long distance markers until they satisfied the state r”guhm
that their markets had been sufﬁcxenth opened to foeal e&a:‘h:mg&: mm}‘y .
York Pubhc Service Comm15510n {» ’YPSC) dcmrmmed tmi' Baﬁ *‘iﬁafmm ek

approval to enter all long dxstanc& markcts in the state. In B&.erﬁﬁ&r
Bell Atlantic to begin offering all long distance services o ftg costomer
currently offers long distance service in New York, it is possible tha , .
market could impact the Company’s operations. The FCC and ovher States :

other RBOCs and states during 2000.

Competition
As discussed more fully in Regulatory Environment, in each of the Comp:
for competition from several sources inc!uding, bu‘t not Iimim’f te,

\4(31 WorldCom and Sprint Corporanon, as well asi mh:zr camm&mcﬁ
array of other communications services including cable tefevision conm
internarional carriers, satellite carriers, teleports, microwave mmm
and private networks built by large end users. Although the posutial
the Company is the dominant ILEC in all of its service terricories, and i;c:%*m&;
manage competitive threats,

SLECTRIC LIGHTWAVE

ELI is a facilities-based integrated communications provider providing 4 b:’m
services to businesses. ELI provides the full range of products and sereices
distance voice services, enhanced data communrications services and dedicns
western United States. EL] markets in the western United States to ¢
primarily communications-intensive organizations, and natonally to whelesde custn
communications carriers themselves.

& mﬂ{(




Beisz, Idaho : Phoenix, Arizona
Portland, Oregon Sacramenta, California
Salt Lake City, Utah Seattle, Washington
Spokane, Washingron

The major cites include an extensive network of approximately 1,871 route miles of fiber apri:
istalled 1o create a series of Synchronous Oprical Nerwork (SONET) rings, which provide &
of stability and dependability. Switched sexvice, including local dia! tone, is provided from § 3
560 switches in the primary major cities. ELI also has transmission equipment colocated with ¢
the ILEC ar 33 locations.

ELT has broadband data points of presence in its major cities as well as ather strategic cities agro
United States, including:

Atlanta, Georgia Austin, Texas
Chicago, lllinois Cleveland, Ohio
Dallas, Texas Denver, Colorado
Houston, Texas Las Vegas, Nevada
Los Angeles, California New York, New York
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania San Diego, California
San Francisco, California Washington, D.C.

ELT has developed an Internet backbone network with 42 routers providing Internet connesti
ity markets, including presence at all major network access points and over 125 “peering ar
with other Interner backbone service providers. A peering arrangement is an agreéement where i
backbone service providers agree to allow each other direct access to Internet data comuaiz
nerworks. In addition, ELT's broadband network consists of 32 frame relay swirches, 23 Asyn
Trarsfer Mode (ATM) switches and 77 nerwork-to-nerwork interfaces. National and inre
soverage is provided through strategic relationships with other communications providess.

ELI owenis or leases broadband long-haul fiber optic network connections between its major eiti
and its strategic markets across the nation. By carrying traffic on ELIs own facilities, Bl
sraximize the utilization of its network facilities and minimize network access and certain inge
zosts. As of December 31, 1999, ELI operated long-haul nerworks with a rotal route mileage of
ircluding routes berween Phoenix and Las Vegas; Portland and Seattle; Portland and Spokane; For
Eugene; Portland and Boise and Boise and Salt Lake Ciry. During 1998, ELI began construstion ¢
helisves will be the largest ringed SONET in the western Unired States. The approximat
self-healing ring is expecred to be completed in 2000 and will connecr Portland, Sacraments, San
L.os Angeles, Las Vegas, Salt Lake City and Boise and will include Dense Wave Division: 3
{IYWDM) equipment, DWDM is a technique for transmitting 16 or more different light-wave fp
ot & single fiber to increase transmission capacity.

In the development of ELIs long-haul facilities, ELI has formed strategic relationships
companies that enable ELI to (i) utilize existing rights-of-way and fiber optic facilicies,
construction expertise and local permitting experience and (iii) minimize capiral requirgmen
Bil to extend its nerwork infrastructure more quickly and economically. In addition to the le
agresments, another agreement provides for a fiber optic network in the Phoenix, Arizona metre
area,

.




R

ELI entered into a fiber-swap agreement during 1999 which exchanges unused Sher on iy
unused fiber on another carrier’s network. This exchange will prov;&& ELI with & Sher route §

City to Denver and continuing on to Dallas. ELI anticipates incorparating the other carties’s £
network during 2000.

US West Communications, Inc. (US West) accounted for approximately 18% af B
revenue from US West consxsted pnmanl\ of recxprocal campm atmn wié

agreement.

The following table represents certain operating information relating to ELL

1899 199§

Route miles* 4,052 $091

Fiber miles* 214,864 181,368

Buildings connected 824 T84

Access line equivalents 161,555 74924

Switches and routers installed:
Voice 8 F 5
Frame Relay 32 23 ZH
Internet 4% e H
ATM 23 14

Customers 2371 L6544 1185

*  Route miles and fiber miles also include those o which ELI has exclusive use pursiins to loense and Rase asanpenens,
Strategy

While ELI expects additional network growth in 2000, especially with the camy
routes, the primary focus in the next year is targered at increasing the use of ity insesl
expects a substantial portion of its growth to come from increased pametration of
a focus on sales to customers that are connected to the netwoek and ax i
seven major cities and surrounding areas. ELI anticipates a higher volurme of sals
completion of its long-haul routes.

Regulatory Environment

As a common carrier, ELI is subject to federal, state and local regulation. The ¥¢
over zl] interstate communications services. State commssions retuin fusd
communications services. Local governments may require ELI ro obtain licenses os frg
use of public rights-of-way necessary to install and operate s nerworks,

Telecommunications Act of 1996

With the passage of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, the ingrease i customer d
broadband data services and the development of competitive public duta ,s;xd v
substantially expanded the breadth of its product offering and its geographic .
This includes expanding the number of local fiber nerworks frt:m twe to %e:wn
development of the data and Internet nerwork across the U5,
Telecommunicarions Act of 1996 in Communications section above}

nctworks On February 25, 1999, the FCC issued a Dec }ar:stm Ruimg ma ﬁma it
that categorized calls terminated to Internet Service Providers (15Ps) as “largely”™ &
could have the effect of Drecludmg thcse ca is fmm rccwpm;.a% mmpm&zt*mti Jf‘r 3
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defined them. The FCC gave the states authority to interpret existing interconnection BEFESRICINE. ‘s
FCC ordsr, Oregon, Washington, California and Arizona have ruled that calls terminataif t
included in the calculation to determine reciprocal compensation.

State Regulation
Most state public urilities commissions reqmre communications providers, such as ELL 1 abiadn s
authority prior to initiating intrastate services. Most states also require the filing of tariffs v
sndfor m:tomer«specxﬁc contracts. In the states in which ELI currently operates, ELT is weot
satz-of-rezurn or price regulation. ELI is subject, however, to state-specific quality of servics

service, periodic reporting and other regulatory requirements, although the extent of speh requis
gcn#mﬂy less than that applicable to ILECs.

Competition

ILEC Competition
ELI faces significant competition from the ILECs in each of its facilities-based markets. The ILE
dominare the local exchange marker and are a de facto monopoly provider of local switched vo

Primary ILEC comperitors are US West, PacBell and GTE Corp. (GTE). ILECs have

relationships with their customers and have financial and technical resources substantially fires
those available to ELL

CLEC Competition

Facility-based operational CLEC competitors in ELDIs markets include, among others:
Seevices, GST Telecommunications, MCI WorldCom, Inc. and NEXTLINK Communication
parkets ins which ELI operates, at least one other CLEC, and in some cases severs] other CLECS, ¢
of the same local communications services, generally at similar prices.

Competition From Others

Porensial and actuz! new market entrants in the local communications services busxnesf,: maludt;
ptering new gcfographxc markets, Inter Exchange Carriers (IXCs), CATVs, electric utilities, ir

gurriers, satellite carriers, teleports, microwave carriers, wireless telephone systeml operators &

aerwazks built by large end users. In addition, the current trend of business combinations and

the communicadons industry, including mergers between RBOCs, may increase competition

the passage of the 1926 Act and the entry of RBOG:s into the long distance marker, IXCs may bé o

s construct their own local facilities or otherwise acquire the right to use local facilities andior reve

iocal services of ELT's competitors.,

Henwork Services

Compertition for network services is based on price, quality, network reliability, customer ser
features and responsiveness to the customer’s needs. ELT's fiber optic netwdrks provide bath d
sonsting and redundant electronics, which affords ELI a competitive advantage.

High-3peed Data Service

Competitors for high-speed data services include major IXCs, other CLECs and various pmm e B
seevices {eg., Internet access providers, rourer management services and systems integy
inesconnectivity of ELUs markets may create additional competitive advantages over other darg
providers tha: must obtain local access from the ILEC or another CLEC in each market or thy
sbeain intercity tansport rates on terms as favorable as those available to ELL

sngt Services
- market for Internet access and related services in the United States is exwremely comps
Larrivrs to enory related to capital costs, bandwidth capacity and internal prwzswnmg ang
srocesses. Competition is expected to intensify as existing services and nerwork providers and
sompere for customers. In addition, new enhanced Interner services such as managed ronter sers




ACQUISITIONS AND INVESTMENTS
In Janwary 1999, Cenrennial Cellular Corp. was merged inio a cmpﬂkatmn' preated by el

Anderson & Stowe. The Company received approximately $§265,600,000 in cash §
interests and approximately $17,500,000 related to accrued dividends on the prefees

XNET

On May 27, September 21 and December 16, 1999, the Company announsed é&at,‘
definitive agreements with GTE to purchase approumatf:iv 366,000 {as of Decomber 51
located in Arizona, California, lllinois, Minnesota and Nebraska. The aggregate ¢
to be approximately $1,171,000,000 in cash. The Company expects that thess
subject to various state and federal regulatory approvals, will pecur e & stareby-srate b
closing in the rthird quarter 2000.

for apprommate]y $1,650, 000, ,000 in cash. Th» Compan} e’xpc::ts that ih*se a

to various state and federal regulatary approvals, will occur o a state-by-stare hasle an
in the third quarter 2000.

In October 1999, Cenwmury Communications Corporation {Centtry) WwhS merg
Communication Corporation (Adelphia), The Company received |
proceeds, including approximately $39,000,000 in cash and $174 {H}{Lﬁﬁ? i shapsg -%}:; ;f’i iﬁ
Common Stock, for the Company’s interest in Century and for the Comprany’s e
venrure with Century.

GENERAL
Order backlog is not a significant consideration in the Campam‘é Bustnesser anu aiw Ca
contracts or subcontracts which may be subject to renegodation of profits or fess
the Federal government. The Company holds franchises from local governmental b
varying durarion. The Company also holds Certificates gnmtes? by vati
generally of indefinite duration. The Company has no speciat working capies! sractice
research and development activities are not material. The Company hodds ne e stens
or concessions that are material.

The Company had approximately 6,700 employees, of which 4900 wers 4
operations and 1,800 were associated with discontinued nperations, st Decernber &

(d) Financial Information about Foreign and Domestic Operations and Export §
In 1995, the Company made an initial investment in and entered into definitivea;
Tclephone and Cable Corp. (HTCC). The investment inn HTCC had declined i

fourth quarter of 1998 management determined that the decline was other thar wm;m
Company recognized a loss of $31,900,000 in the HTCC investraent irr Ohier income [
statements of income and comprehensive income.

In May 1999, in connection with HTCC's debt restructuring, the Comgany cancell
HTCC to the Company and a seven-year consulting services agresmens it
HTCC 1o the Company of 1,300,000 shares of HTCC Common Stack and 3
convertible preferred stock. Each share of HTCC convertible prefarred
and is convertible at the option of the Company into 10 shares of HICO
1,300,000 HTCC common shares and the 300,000 HTCC comumon akmr




convertible preferred stock do not achieve an average marker closing price of at least §7 per shage |
rweney trading days endmg March 31, 2000, HTCC has agreed to issue addivional MT4

preferred shares with a value equal w0 any such shortfall. As of March 185, 2000, the stock vess s
$8%%i¢ per share.

.‘u; H’ cember 31, 1999, the Company owns approximately 19% of the HTCC shares presently

t= Company’s investment in HTCC is classified as an available for sale security and acueu
d:t cost method of accountmg Additionally, the Company has exercised its right to nomirate
of the Board of Directors of HTCC.

¢TEM 2. Description of Property

The Administrative Office of the Company is located at 3 High Ridge Park, Stamford, 7
feased. The operations support office for Cirizens Communications relocated fromt a ]
Diallas, Texas in November 1999 to a new 250,000 square foot owned facility located in i,e:s:
5600 Headguarters Drive, Plano, TX 75024. The new facility accommodates approxirut
employees and has the acreage necessary for phased expansion up to 750,000 square fast
Communications is expanding its Call Center operations to mees the needs arising from the |
access lines being purchased from US West and GTE. New leased call center faeilities are o
construction in Elk Grove, CA and Gloversville, N'Y. Also under renovation is an 81,708 square
that was purchased in Kingman, AZ for call center expansion. The Company is evaluating s s
center facility in the Midwest region of the country.

“The operations support office for ELL is located at 4400 NE 77% Avenue, Vancouver, W4 ¢
approximately 98,000 square foot office building which is owned. This building is fully y
eases an additional 93,000 square feet of office space in Vancouver. In addition, ELI has leasay
gpace in various markets throughout the United States, and also maintains a warehouse
{regon. ELT leases nerwork hub and network equipment installarion sites in various locations
the areas in which EU provides services. The office, warehouse and other facilities leases sxpire g va
dates through October 2008.

Citirens Communications and ELI own property including: telecommunications outside ph
oifice, fiber-optic and microwave radio facilities. (See description of business for listing of I

iTE8 2. Legal Proceedings

fo November 1995, the Company’s Vermont electric division was permitted an £.5%
Subsequently, the Vermont Public Service Board {VPSE; called into question the level of ra
Company in connection with its formal review of allegations made by the Department of Publis §
13PS1, the consumer advocate in Vermont and a former Citizens employee, The major issues
procee dmg, involved classification of certain costs to properry, plant and equipment ageoy
uﬂ"’ﬁ'{’&l"t *s Demand Sxd” Management program, In add‘mom thc DPS bcheved that rh¢ Cooy

}ms ‘at’:i. 1 99?, the VPSB ordered the Company to reduce ics rates for Vermont e)aczrﬁe: LIV
ratengerive to November 1, 1995 and to refund 1o customers, with interest, all amounts eolles
tisae in sxcess of the rates authorized by the VPSB, In additon, the VPSB assessed s
e ai;zf*g 568,000 and placed the Company on regulatory probation for a period of at least fiv
this probationary period, the Company could lose its franchise to operate in Vermont if it violatas
sf pro %ﬁmﬁu pr&sash&d by the VPSB. The VPSB prescribed final terms of probatian in its fi zﬁ
Yamsrember 15, 1998. In October 1998, the Company filed an appeal in the Vermont 5
*m%‘ima,mg certain of the penalties imposed by the VPSB. The appeal has been fully briefed an
the Company is awaiting the Court’s decision.

I August 1997, a lawsuit was filed in the United States District Court for the District of Conpee
1. 9~~-§;m§t‘};a V5. Tow et z.} against the Company and five of its officers, one of whom is also a
hehulf of all persons who purchased or otherwise acquired Series A and Series B shares of Comm.
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the Company between September 5, 1996 and July 11, 1997, inclusive. On February %, 1998, ths plaks
filed 2n amended complaint. The complaint alleged thar Citizens and the individual defendants, dosi
period, violated Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 based npon cer
statemients made by the Company, which are alleged to be materially false or misleading, or are
have failed to disclose information necessary to make the statements made not falsz or mis
plainsiffs sought to recover unspecified compensatory damages. The Company and the i
defendants believed the allegations are unfounded and filed a motion to dismiss on March 27,
March 30, 1999 the Court dismissed the action. On April 29, 1999 the plaintiffs filed o notice-
with the Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit. The parties have entered into & seetlemant S8
which is subject ro the District Court’s approval.

In March 1998, a lawsuit was filed in the United States District Court for the Diswrice of ﬁlc:
{Ganino vs. Citizens Utilities Company, et al.), against the Company and three of its officer:
also a director, on behalf of all purchasers of the Company’s Common Stock between
August 7, 1997, inclusive. The complaint alleges that the Conipany and the individual de
such period, violated Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 by ma
false and misleading public statements concerning the Company’s relationship with a - purports
Hunganan Telephone and Cable Corp. (HTCC), and by faxlmg to cixsch:;gm mate ;;zl zrxi‘gr :

T‘h-c; Company and the individual dcfendants believe that the allcgaﬁons are ﬁﬁf@ua&fzé 'mé
1o dismiss, The plaintiff requested leave to file an amended complaint and an amended son
served on the Company on July 24, 1998. The Company’s motion to dismiss the amended sosip
filed on October 13, 1998 and the Court dismissed the action with prejudice o June 28
Plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal with the Court of Appeals for the Second Cireuit, brisft
completed and oral argument has been scheduled for April 10, 2000

In November 1998, a class action 1awsu1t was filed in state District Court for Jefferson Patish;
against the Company and three of its subsidiaries: LGS Natural Gas Company, LGS Inte
Lomsmana General Service Company. The lawsuit alleges thar the Company snd the othee narmed
passed through in rates charged to Louisiana customers certain costs that plaintitfs contend w
The lawsuit seeks compensatory damages in the amount of the alleged avercharges and puriti
equal to three times the amount of any compensatory damages, as allowed under Louis
the Louisiana Public Service Commission has opened an investigation into the alleg
lawsuir. The Company and its subsidiaries believe that the allegations made in the lawsaie
and the Company will vigorously defend its interests in both the lawstit and the eolare
investigation.

In addition, the Company is party to various other legal proceedings arising in the nom
business. The outcome of individual matters is not predictable. However, management

ultimate resolution of all such matters, including those discussed above, after consides
coverages, will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position, result
or its cash flows.
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FTEM 6.
MNone in fourth quarter 1999,

Executive Officers

Submission of Matters to Vote of Securiry Holders

Informarion as to Executive Officers of the Company as of March 1, 2000 follows:

Name Age
Leomard Tow............. 71
Rudy J.Graf ............. 50
Robert Braden . . .......... 54
John H. Casey, 0T ......... 43
Robert J. DeSantis . ........ 44
Michael G. Harris . ........ 53
E Wayne Lafferty. . ........ 39
J- Michael Love .. ... ... .. 48
L. Bussell Mitrten . . ........ 48
Livingston E. Ross .. ... .... 51
Scote M. Schaeider ... ... ... 42
David B. Sharkey .. ........ 50
Steven D. Ward .. ... ... 33

There is no family relationship between any of the officers of the Registrant. The term of office of
foregoing officers of the Registrant will concinue until the next annual meeting of the Board of &
uaeil a successor has been elected and qualified.

LEONARD TOW has been associated with the Registrant since April 1989 as a Directar, I June
was ¢lected Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer. He was also Chief Financia! O
October 1991 through November 1997. He was a Director and Chief Executive Officer of ¢
Communications Corp. from its incorporation in 1973 and Chairman of its Board of D
Ocrober 1989 until October 1999. He is Director of Hungarian Telephone and Cable Corp,, Chi

Current Posidon and Office
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Oficer
President and Chief Operating Officer
Vice President, Business Development
Vice President and Chief Operating Officer,
Communications Sector
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Vice President, Engineering and New Technolagy
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
Vice President and President, Citizens Public Services Sectoe
Vice President, General Counsel and Assistant Seeretary
Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer
Executive Vice President and President,
Cirizens Capiral Ventures
Vice President and Chief Operating QOfficer,
Electric Lighrwave Sector
Vice President, Informarion Technology

the Board of Electric Lightwave, Inc. and is a Director of the United States Telephone Associatins.

RUDY ]. GRAF has been associated with the Registrant since September 1999, He is currently
and Chief Operating Officer of the Registrant. He is also Director and Chief Executive Offiper
Lightwave, Inc. Prior to joining the Registrant, he was Direcror, President and Chief Operating ©f
Centennial Cellular Corp. and Chief Executive Officer of Centennial DE Puerro Rico from Nove

1o August 1999,

ROBERT BRADEN has been associated with the Registrant since November 1999, He was elected
President, Business Development in February 2000. Prior to joining the Registrant, he
Business Development at Century Communications Corp. from January 1999 o Qs,ccnber 1549,
Senige Vice President, Business Development at Centennial Cellular Corp, from June 1996 o Jansa
and held other officer positions with Centennial since November 1993.

JOFIN H. CASEY, III has been associated with the Registrant
President of the Company and Chief Operating Officer of the Communications Sector. Prigr to 5
rrant, he was Vice President, Operations from January 1995 o January 1997 and then Senios

Q T
Aﬁ

& was Vioe PL

since November 1999, He is curr

s’mszéma Administration of Centennial Cellular untl Novemnber 1999,



ROBERT J. DESANTIS has been associated with the Registrant sirice January 19586, He was Vi
and Treasurer since October 1991, and Vice President and Chief Financial Dfficer st :
He is currently Chief Financial Officer, Vice President and Treasurer of Elecs

MICHAEL G. HARRIS has been associared with the Registrant sifice Dscember 1589, He
President, Engineering and New Technology. Prior to joining the Registrant, he wag 3*' 'tr
Engineering of Centennial Cellular from August 1991 to December 1959, He was o
President, Engineering of Century Communications Corp. front June 1991 o Octoher 12

F. WAYNE LAFFERTY has been assaciated with the Registrant since 1994, He w
Regulatory Affairs in February 2000. Prior to that date, he served as Vice President

subsidiaries since January 1998, Since 1993, he has held senior positions oversesing mgu’za&n
Communications subsidiaries of the Registrant,

J. MICHAEL LOVE has been associated with the Registrant since May 1590 and from Ne
through January 1988. He was Vice President, Corporate Planning from March 3
January 1997, He was appointed Vice President, Public Services in Jamuury 1997, In fanuary 1
also appointed President, Cirizens Public Services Sector.

L. RUSSELL MITTEN has been associated with the Regiszrant since hme “l’??f} E—é’ia W

and Controller from December 1991 through December 1992, He is currently
Accounting Officer.

Execunve Viee Preszdem and Prcsxdem, szcns Capxtal \en‘*us'cs a whmﬂkv 3
He has been a Director of Electric Lighowave, Inc. since December 1999, Priot 1o |
was Director (from October 1994 to October 1999}, Chiaf Financial Officer

October 1999), Senior Vice President and Treasurer {from June 1991 to Octob
Communications Corp. He also served as Director, Chief Financial Officer, Seti
Treasurer of Centennial Cellular from August 1991 to October 1929,

Lxghtwa ve, Tnc. He has been Presxdent and C‘hmf Opzratmg Cﬁmcc: t}f ‘
October 1997 and is Director of Electric Lightwave, Inc. Addisionally, he bas been
Operating Officer, Electric Lightwave Sector of the Registrant sinice Februa :
Lightwave, Inc., he was Vice President and General Manager of Mewomedia Paging, s wize
headquartered in New Jersey, from August 1989 through July 1894,

STEVEN D. WARD has been associated with the Registrant since January 2000 and
President, Informarion Technology in February 2000. Prior to joining the Registrant, ?m-
Information Systems for Century Communications Corp. from June 1896 to Decormber
Information Services from March 1991 to June 1996.
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Part 11

“The Company's Common Stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the
following table indicates the high and low prices per share as taken from the daily quotation
“The "Wall Streer Journal” during the periods indicated. Prior year prices have been adjs
dividends declared through December 31, 1998, rounded to the nearest ¥sth. {See Nate
Consolidated Financial Statements.)

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter
e High Low High Low High Low
1999:
(972 S $8% ST S11% ST $12%e  S10%  §id
1998 ‘
e S10%  §8% Sl $9% 810 S & 8

As of February 29, 2000, the approximate number of record securiry holders of the Comipars
Stock was 41,020. This information was obtained from the Company's transfer agent.

Dividends
The amount and tming of dividends payable on Common Stock are within the sole disgres
Comparny's Board of Directors. The Board of Directors had undertaken an exte
Company’s dividend policy in conjunction with its strategic plans to become # te
sompany, Resufting from this review, the Board concluded that the Company discontinue
¢he payment of the December 1998 stock dividend. Quarterly stock dividends declar
Common Stock were .75% for each quarter of 1998.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities, Use of Proceeds from Registered Securities
Kone
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{TEM &. Selected Financial Data ($ in thousands, except for per-share smoumis}

Year Ended Diegemaber 51,

1999 1998 1987 199
Revenves (1) ............ .. $1,087,428 § 932,858 § B&033z § 784 ¥
Income (loss) before
discontinued operations and
comulative effect of change in
accounting principle . . ... ... § 117,127 & 22,866 § (35I3 § 130,590 §

Basic income (loss) per-share of
Common Stock before
discontinued operations and
cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle (2) ... .. $ 43 8 0% 35 iz § 38 5
Netincome . ......oovunn.. $ 144,486 & 37,060 § 10400 § 1V%Een 3
Basic ner income per

common share (2} ... ... ... $ 55 § 2208 4§ 48 §
Stock dividends declared on

Common Stock (3) ..... - — 3.03% 5.30%

1999 1988
“Total assets . .............. $5,771,745 §5,292.932
Long-term debt ... ......... $2,107.,460 31,7?5‘333
Equity (4) . ... ... ... $2,121,185 §1,994,021
{1} Represents revenues from continuing operations.
{2) 1997, 1996 and 1995 are adjusted for subsequent stoek dividernds.
{3) Compounded annual rate of guarterly stock dividends.
{4} Includes Company Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Convertible Prefeersd Seonsitive

ITEM 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finandal Condivion and Resuliy ué‘ hﬁeﬁsm 13
This annual report on Form 10-K contams forward Iookmg stz

statements may differ from actual future results due to, bu; not hmxwé wg chan
Company’s markets, the nature and pace of technological changes, the ner
competitors in the Company’s markets, changes in legal and regulatory policy
the Company’s ability to identify future markets and successfully expand extsei
and services offered in the Company’s targer markets, remaining Y2K issuss, th
dispositions and the ability to effectively integrate businesses acquired. Readers b
important factors in evaluating any statement in this Form 10-K or otherwise made |
its behalf. The following information should be read in conimis.‘ci@ﬁ with the consolidared
statements and related notes to the consolidated financial statemencs included fn this rﬁ§
has no obligation to update or revise these forward-looking statements te reflsee
events or circumstances.

(a) Liquidity and Capital Resources
The Company considers its operating cash flows and its ability to raise debt and equi
principal indicators of its liquidity. For the twelve months ended December 31, 1999,
cash flow from operations and proceeds from net finaﬂcings and advances from g

services to fund capital expenditures. Funds requisitioned from the Indusertst D&*W%ﬁmmz Ecvmm Bond
construction fund trust accounts were used to partially fund the construetion of unfi
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In October 1999, the Cmmpany arranged for a commirted §3,000,000,000 revolvipg bank ¢
This credit faczhw is.in addition o credit commitments under whxch the Comparny may b
$400,000,000. There were no amounts outstanding under these commitments at Decemnt
has committed revolving lines of credit with commercial banks under which it sy be
$400,000,000. The Company has guaranteed all of ELT's obligations under these sevolving
As of December 31, 1998, $260,000,000 was outstanding under ELDs revolving liney of eredit.

In April 1999, ELI completed an offering of $325,000,000 of five-year senior unsecured aotes
have an interest rate of 6.05% and mature on May 15, 2004. The Company has guarantsed the:
principal and any premium and interest on the notes when due.

Net capital expenditures, by sector, have been and are budgeted as follows:

Budger )\m!
2000 1999 1998
{§ in thousindsi
Communications (1} . ............. $396,800 3227200 8101400
BLI2) oo e 200,000 245,700 200 OQ@
General. .. ... o 3,000 6,700 »
$599,800 $479,600
Discontinued operations (3)......... $169,900 $135,800

$769,700  $615,400 mz ocmf

support office. Indludes $176,000,000 in 2000 for the properties 1o be acquiicd: from GTE and .US‘ ‘J& “
{2 Inctedes approximately 538,000,000 and $60,000,000 in 2000 and 1999, respectively, of non-cish: capital |
£33 The 2000 budger assumes full year ownership of discontinued operations and includes approximately 541

500,00
watsr pipeline project,

‘The Company anticipates that the funds necessary for its 2000 capital expenditures will be
operations; from advances of Rural Utlities Service loan contracts; from commercial pap
from debt, equity and other financing at appropriate times and from shortsterm berrow

credie facilivies, Unrl dxsposcd, the Company’s discontinued operations capxta] exp'.,dﬁ‘u
funded thmugh requisitions of Industrial Development Revenue Bond construction |
from parties desiving utility service. Upon disposition, the Company will receive reitnburse,
1959 actual and all 2000 budgeted water and wastewater and electric sector capital F*\pﬁﬂd;i
v the terms of the respective sales agreements for these businesses.

Acquisitions

On May 27, September 21, and December 16, 1999, the Company announced that it had enises
definitive agreements to purchase from GTE Corp. (GTE) approximately 366,000 telephonza
of December 31, 1999) in Arizona, California, Illinois, Minnesota and Nebraska for approy
$1,171,000,000 in cash. The Company expects that these acquisitions, which are subjecs 1o
and federal regulatory approvals, will oceur on a state-by-state basis and will begin closing i the
guarter 2000,

£n June 16, 1999, the Company announced that it had entered into definitive agreements 1o putehs
U8 West Communications, Inc. (US West) approximately 545,000 telephone access |
Decermber 31, 1999} in Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, N
and Wyoming for approximately $1,650,000,000 in cash. The Company expects that: the
which are subject to various state and federal regulatory approvals, will occur on a state-by-sra
will begin closing in the third quarter 2000.
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The Company expects to temporarily fund these telephone access line purchases with cash and fnvestment
balances and proceeds from commercial paper issuances, backed by the compitted bastk cre
Permanent funding is expected to be from cash and investment balances and the procest
divestiture of the Company’s public services businesses.

Divestiture
On August 24, 1999, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a plan of divestitare for the Cor
public services properties, which include gas, electric and water and wastewater buginesses. The falée
from the sales of the public services properties will be used to fund the telephone access lins pur
Company has accounted for the planned divestiture of the public services properties as a d
operation, Discontinued operations in the consolidated statements of income and comprehersh
reflect the results of operations of the public services properties including allocated frerast
periods presented. Interest expense was allocated to the discontinued operations based of
debt specifically identified with these businesses.

the outstanidi

On October 18, 1999, the Company announced that it had agreed to sell its warer and waste
nperations to American Water Works, Inc. for an aggregate purchase price of $%35,
transaction is expected to close in 2000 following regulatory approvals.

On February 15, 2000, the Company announced that it had agreed vo sell its elestric utitity o
Arizona and Vermont electric divisions will be sold to Cap Rock Energy Corp. and the ¥au
Electric Division will be sold to Kauai Island Electric Co-op for an aggrepate purchase p
$535,000,000. The transactions are expected to close in 2000 following regulatory approvals.

Sale of Investments

In January 1399, Centennial Cellular Corp. (Centennial) was merged with COW Ae
company orgamzed at the direction of Welsh, Carson, Anderson & Stowe. The ©
1,982,294 shares of Centennial Class B Common Stock. In addition, as a holder of 3
Mandatorily Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock of Centennial, the Company wis re
the preferred stock into approximately 2,972,000 shares of Class B Common Stock. The
approximately $205,600,000 in cash for all of its Common Stock interests and spproximarel
related to accrued dividends on the preferred stock. The Company realized and reported w e
approximately $69,500,000 in the first quarter 1999 in Investment income,

On October 1, 1999, Adelphia Communication Corp. (Adelphial was merged
Communications Corp. {Cenrury). The Company owned 1,807,095 shares of Gfmm
Stock. Pursnant vo this merger agreement, Century Class A Common sharey

MD 83 ,000 in cash and 1 206, 705 shares of Adelphxa CIassA, Commcm Rmk

rﬁported 3 pre-tax gain of approximately $67 600,000 in the fourth quartct cnf 1?9‘3 i X“wexﬁmc'

A subsidiary of the Companv in a joint venture with a subsidiary of Century, o
cabic tt:iev;smn systems in southern Cahforma scrvmg over 90 OQ@ basm subss.

1, 8:2 aﬂ”‘ shares Qf Adelphia Class A Common Stoc}t (for a mral mar&;z “aius of § i o3
Adelphia’s October 1, 1999 closing price of $57.00). The Company realized and rﬁ;mmd & are‘&m@» £37
approximarely $83,900,000 in the fourth guarter of 1999 in Investment income.

Hungarian Telephone and Cable Corp.
In May 1999, in connection with HTCC's debt rastrus.mrmg, the Company cancelled & note obligat
HTCC to the Company and a seven-year consulting services agreement i exchange for ¢
HTCC 10 the Company of 1,300,000 shares of HTCC Comrrion Stock and 30,000 shates &
convertible preferred stock. Each share of HTCC convertible preferred stock has a Hquidasion
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and is convertible ar the option of the Company into 10 shares of HTCC Common Stock. To the
1,300,000 HTCC common shares and the 300,000 HTCC common shares undar
convertible preferred stock do nor achieve an average market closing price of at least §7 ne
twenty trading days ending March 31, 2000, HTCC has agreed to issue addittonal T
preferred shares with a value equal to any such shortfall. As of March 15, 2000, the stock Wit
$81%¢ per share.

Regulazory Environment
In December 1999, the Company entered into an agreement (the Agreement) with the Staff snd
Advocate Division of the West Virginia Public Service Commission (WVPSC) to contimus
incentive regulation Plan (IRP) through 2002. Under the Agreement the Company will redie
other service rates by $3.5 million annually beginning in February 2000. In return the C.ampm
of earnings regulation for three years and have some pricing flexibility for non-hasic seevi

Impact of Year 2000

The Y2K issue resulted from computer programs using a two-digit formar, as opposed to fou
the year. Such computer systems were unable to interprer dates bevond the year 1999, whi
caused system failures or other computer errors. In late 1997, the Company developed 2 p
the Y2K issue. The program was designed to protect the safery and continuity of the {
delivery and support capabilities, computer systems and other critical functions. The ¢
program addressed problems thar could arise: (1} in Information Technology (1T}
information systems and technologies; (2} in non-IT areas such as communications netwaor
utility control and monitoring systems, premises, facilities and general business equipment;
suppliers of products and services not being Y2K compliant. Each of the Company’s sset
office that managed the progress of the Y2K efforts. The Company had determined priosi
corrective actions on mission cridcal svsrems and products so as o ensurs continues
business activides.

The Company’s systems, products and services proved Y2K ready, as there were no sestem
impacting failures on mission critical systems. The Company’s successful entry into the
cultmination of a two-year preparation program. The Y2K plan called for inventory, nssess
ard testing to ensure that the impact to our business would be minimal and manageable, The
continue to monitor Y2K related exposures both internally and with its suppliers, custon
business partners. The Company’s Y2K efforts were essentially complete by the end of the ¢
1999, The completion of the Company’s Y2K efforts cmupled with its contingency plap
established and expeaed fevels of customer service were maintained without mm‘upm
milleninium transition.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 1999, the Company spent approximately §23,495 ¢

operations. For the twelve months ended December 31, 1999, continuing operations Y2K ¢
approximately $15,628,000 on IT efforts and $461,000 on non-IT efforts. For the twelve momth
December 31, 1999, discontinued operations Y2K efforts include approximarely $2,835,006 ¢
and 54,571,000 on non-IT efforts. The Company expects to spend an additional $1,600,000
remaining Y2K efforts.

Certain state regulatory commissions where the Company operates have issued orders allowing th
of Y2K costs for consideration in future rate proceedings. In accordance with these orders, the
has deferred approximately $5,767,000 of the $23,495,000 1999 Y2K expenses, of which §
related to is continuing operations and $2,767,000 are related to irs discontinued opgrae

New Accounting Pronouncements ’. |
I June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial A
Srandards (SFAS) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Agctiviries’




SFAS 133 requires companies to record derivatives on the balance sheet as assets or labilities measured v
fair value, Gains or losses resulting from changes in the values of those derivatives would be accousized
depending on the use of the derivative and whether it qualifies for hedge accounting. The key critezion for
hedge accounting is that the hedging relationship must be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes ix
fair value or cash flows. In May 1999, the FASB issued SFAS 137 “Accounting for Derivative Instraments
and Hedging Activities-Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 133,” which defered the
effective date of SFAS 133 by one year. This statement makes SFAS 133 effective for all fisesl quarters af ¢l

fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000. The Company has not fully evaluated the impact of the adoptiog
of SFAS 133.

{b) Results of Operations
REVENUES

Telecammunications revenues increased $154.6 million, or 17%, in 1999 and $72.5 million, o §%
1998. The increase in 1999 was primarily due to increased communications network access serv
revenues and ELI revenues. The increase in 1998 was primarily due to increased communications nets
access services revenues and ELI local telephone services revenues.

1999 ...1998 e
Change from Change: from
Amount Pror vear Amount _Prine vesr

% in thousands)
Communications revenues

Network access services . . .......... $503,365 17% $432,018
Loca! nerwork services . ... ... ..... 287,616 10% 262,239
Long distance and data services . ... .. 76,435 £21%) 95,584
Directory services ... ............ . 33,449 6% 31,691
Other oo v . 48,343 8% 44,914
Eliminations . ... ... .o _ {46,031} 42% (32,407
TOtal « e o $903,237 8%  $835.039

Nerwork access services revenues increased $71.3 million, or 17%, in 1999 primarily due to increased
minutes of use, increased special access revenues, a universal service fund settlement and the acquisition ¢ '
Rhinelander Telecommunications, Inc. (RTI) in November 1998. Network access services reveniies
increased §28 million, or 7%, in 1998 primarily due ro increased special access revenues sesulting f ;

introduction of the DS3 product, increased circuit demand due to Internet growth and inereased minut
use, partially offset by an FCC mandated interstate switched access rate reduction which becarne effestive -
Jaly 1, 1997 o

Local network services revenues increased $25.4 million, or 10%, in 1999 primarily due to business and
residential access line growth, increased customer calling features and private line sales and the acquigidon
of RT1L Local network services revenues increased $11.7 million, or 5%, in 1998 primarily due t6 business
and residential access line growth and increased custom calling features and private line sales. '

$5.8 mxllxon, or 6%, in 1998 pnmanlv due to the curtaﬂment of cer :am commzzmga{mnx ‘"«{‘mﬂ{ ;é‘a*m
distance service operations in adjacent markets beginning in 1997,

The directory services revenues increased 51,8 million, or 6%, in 1999 primarily due to the acquisition of
RTT and increased advertising revenue,
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Other revenues increased $3.4 million, or 8%, in 1999 primarily due to increased billing snd
tevenues, partially offset by the phasing our of certain surcharges resulting from ra
California and New York. Other revenues decreased $4 million, or 8%, in 1998
phasing out of certain surcharges resulting from rate case decisions in California and ?

S

Eliminations represent network access revenues received by the Company's local exchangy ep
its long distance operations and ELL

1399 1308
Change from Change fes
Amount Prior year Amount R

{§ in thousands)
ELI sevenues

WNerwork ServICes . . ot e $ 53,249 46% $36,589
Local telephone services .. ...... ... . 77,591 103% 38,164
Long distance services. . ............. 26,698 117% 12,309
Dataservices .. .....cvvnn., - 29,470 113% 13,813
Elimimations ............. c.0... ... (2,817) (8%)  _(3,061)

Total ........ e $184,191 38% i@ﬁ

Network services revenues increased $16.7 million, or 46%, in 1999 primarily due e ne
and sales of additional circuits to new and existing cusromers. Network services peve
$3.1 million, or 9%, in 1998 primarily due to sales of additional circuits to new ang extsting
partially offset by the expiration of a short-term contract with a significant customer,

new states and increased traffic. In addition, increased sales of the integrated service digi
product to the ISPs and increased access line equivalents contributed to the increas
gervices revenues increased $27.6 million, or 261%, in 1998 primarily due to imcn

Long distance services revenues increased $14.4 million, or 117%, in 1999 primarily due
revenues resulting from the bundling of sales of long distance with other products, the a
customers and increased prepaid services revenue. The Company exited the prepaid seev
third quarter of 1999, a result of the decision to focus on higher margin products. Long
revenues increased $4.2 million, or 51%, in 1998 primarily due to increased prepaid se
processed resulting from new customers and increased revenues resulting from bundii
distance with other products, The increase in retail long-distance revenues were partiall
decrease in wholesale long distance revenues primarily due to the elimination of a large custor
problems.

Data services revenues increased $15.7 million, or 113%, in 1999 primarily dug o ingp
Internet and frame relay services in new and existing markets, Data services revenues in
or 56%, in 1998 primarily due to increased sales of Internet and frame relay services in new s
markets, and the introducrion of new products such as ATM and RSVP.

Eliminasions reflect revenues received by ELI from the Company’s communications operationg.




NETWORK ACCESS EXPENSE

1999 .
Change from
Amount Prior vear JSmouar
{$ ins thoussrsds)
Network access ..., .............. $160,267 14% =
Eliminations .................... Q 482848) 38%
Total .o $111,419 6%

Nerwork access expense increased $19.8 million, or 14%, ir 1999 prxmﬁrzlv due T expenses fele
ELI national data expansion, partially offset by decreased communications s ’
use from our-of-territory long distance customers. Network sccess expense tncresse
in 1998 primarily due to ELI revenue growth, ELI national duta expansion effeets, and
ELI long distance services, partially offset by lease terminations as a result of the cur
commurications sector long distance service operations in 1997,

Eliminations represent network access expense incurred by the Company's long dﬁmme& 0%
services provided by its local exchange operations and expense incurred bﬁ“th@ Compa ¥

operations for services provided by ELL

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

igey
Change fom
Amount _Prior vesr
Depreciation and amortization . ... ... $262,430 31%

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $63.8 mitlion, or 32%, in 1
property, planr and equipment and the acquisition of RTT in Nov

communications sector. Depreciation and amortization expense instsased
primarily due to increased property, plant and equipment balances,
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

185¢

Changs fom
Amount Brive yesr

Operating expenses . . ... ... ... oo, 5569163 28%
Taxes other than income . .. ........ 64,469 15%
Sales and marketing .............. 71,879 52%

Total ... .o ceee. $705,511 29%

Operating expenses increased $124.8 million, or 28%, in 1999, OF this moreass, §3
the following items: asset impairment charges of $36.1 million related to che
development of certain operational systems and certain regulatory ussets des
recoverable; restructuring charges allocated to continuing aparations of $4.%
Company s corporate office; pre-acquisition integration costs of $3.% million; separ
connnmng operations of £83.5 million and costs assoclat'-d \u:h ar‘exumwa rc:txgemt%ﬁ i'i:é;i% 23




costs, the full year impact of RTI and ELI expenses relanng to the a\pmsmn of data serviges
exit costs, Operating expenses decreased $59.4 million, or 12%, in 1998 primarily due ¢
charges to earnings, partially offser by increased ELI operating costs, Y2K costs and ¢
aliocated to continuing operarions.

Taxes othar than income increased $8.6 million, or 15%, in 1999 primarily due to increases i payeol]
praperty taxes.

Sales and marketing expenses increased $24.6 million, or 52%, in 1999 primarily due to i

personnel and product advcmsmg to support the dehverv of services in existing and new marke

the sﬁ.‘gansaon of EL1 data services and products. Sales and marketing expenses decreased

14%, in 1998 primarily due ro the curtailment of certain communications sectar long distar
operations in adjacent markets beginning in 1997.

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
1999 ) ISEL .
Change from uhange ﬁv:ms
Amount Prior year Amount 3
{$ in thousands)
Communications ... ........... ... $103,727 (34%)  $157,567
Eil...... e e i (95,659) (26%) (75,923)
Income {loss) from operations . .. ..... $ 8,068 (90%) § 81,644

Income from operations decreased $73.6 million, or 90%, in 1999. Of this decrease, $57.3 million
to the following items: asset impairment charges of §36.1 million, restructuring charge
gontinuing operations of 54.1 million, pre-acquisition integration costs of $3,9 million, se
allocared (o continuing operations of $3.5 million, costs associated with an executive reti
allocated to continuing operations of $4.7 million and accelerated depreciation of !
remaining decrease is primarily due to increased ELI losses and $9.1 million of increased
from operations increased $132.4 million, or 261%, in 1998 primarily due to 1997 prc»mx chie
sarnings, partiafly offset by increased ELI losses, Y2K costs and separation costs.

INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME

1999 . 199m

Change from Change fmm
Amount Prior year Amount

{$ in thowsands) o

Non operating gain on sale of

subsidiary stock ... Lol $ — NA § -
Inwestment income . .. ... 0 b e ce.. 243,621 660% 32,038
Oither income {oss), net. .. ... .. ... (20) 100% (26,746)

§243,601  4,503% § 5292

The non operating gain on sale of subsidiary stock in 1997 of $78.7 million represents the pre-tax gy
thie ELI initial public offering of 8,000,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at a price of 816 1
HNovember 24, 1997,

frreestment income increased $211.6 million, or 660%, in 1999. Of this increase, $221 million ws
the §69.5 million gain on the sale of the Company’s investment in Centennial in January ¥
$67.6 million gain on the sale of the Company’s investment in Century in Qstober 1999 amif ehe




3.9 million gain on the sale of the Company’s investment in the cable joint venture in October 1999,
Trvestment income decreased $1.4 million, or 4%, in 1998 primarily due to- lower average: i
hialances.

Eyther income (loss), net increased $26.7 million, or 100%, in 1999 and decreased $34.7 million
1998 primarily due to the recognition of a $31.9 million loss resuiting fronx the decline in valu
C investment in 1998.

MINORITY INTEREST
15999 1998
Change from Changc £mﬁ
Amount Prior year Amuount Hor year
{% in thoosands) ‘
Minority interest ... .00 $23,227 66% $14,032  2,076%

Minority interest is a result of ELDs initial public offering in November 1997 and it represents thenit
share of BLDs loss before income tax.

INTEREST EXPENSE
1999 1988
Change from Change fram
Amount Prioryear  Amount  Prior vesr
(§ in thoutandsy
Interest expense . . ... ... ... P $86,972 28% $67.944 3%

Interest expense increased $19 million, or 28%, in 1999 primarily due to inereased EL
pqmallv offser by decreased short-term debt balances. Interest expense increased 2.2 million
1998 primarily due to increased ELI net borrowings, partially offset by an increase bt
AFUDC,

INCOME TAXES
1998
Change from
Amount Prior year  Akgunt
{5 in thongands}
INCOME TAXES . o o v v v e et et re e eenn . $64,587 1,536%  $3.94% 105%:

Income taxes increased $60.6 million, or 1,536%, in 1999 primarily due to increased taxa
increase in the effective tax rate, The effective tax rate for 1999 teflects the impact of ir
income resulting from the sale of investments included in Investment income. Income: t
$2 million, or 105%, in 1998 primarily due to an increase in pre-tax ingome.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

1998 1998
Change from Change lrum
Amount Prior year Amount Peor
{$ it thousande)
REVEIUES o v v v v v oo neee e ann s $613,216 1% $609,514
Operating Income . . . ... o $ 82,179 (15% § 96,323
ML INCOME v v vt e it ie e o § 27,359 {25%}) § 36,528
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Revenues from discontinued operations increased $3,7 million, or 1 %, in 199% wrimapsfls
consumprion and customer growth in the electric sector, partially offset by Iuw{:r il
costs passed on to customers in the gas and electric sectors and a decrease in custormer usage
weather conditions in the gas sector. Revenues from discontinued operations mcrmzed §
14%, in 1998 primarily due to the acqmsmon in October 1997 of The Gas Company (TG
consumption and customer growth in the gas and water/wastewarer sectars, parﬁ:ﬂlv offsst B 3
gas revenues resulting from warmer weather conditions and lower purchased gas and fuel costs ga
customers in the gas and electric sectors. ‘

Operating income from discontinued operations decreased $14.3 million, or 15%, and aet i
discontinued operations decreased $9.2 million, or 25%, in 1999 primarily due to rest
separation costs, costs associated with an executive retirement agreement, o saission ordesad
refands in Arizona and increased Y2K costs, partially offset by an increase in gross marging a
in income taxes. Operating income from discontinued operations increased $29.9 million, a¢
income from discontinued operations increased $22.5 million, or 160%, in 1998 priwmarily due e
charges to earnings, partially offset by Y2K and separation costs.

NET INCOME AND NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

1999 L1998
Change from C}.’n‘ingcg frey
Amount Prior vear Amount Prior Jear
{§ in thousands}
NetIncome .o ovvn e iin ... . $144,486 153% $57,060  465%
Net Income Per Common Share . ... .. .. § .33 150% § .22 A30%:

1999 net income and net income per share were impacted by the following after rax items: gaing ¢
of investments of $136.4 million, or 52¢ per share, asser impairment charges of $22.3 m

share, an executive retirement agreement of $4.1 million, or 2¢ per share, reseructus
53.6 million, or 1¢ per share, separation costs of $3.1 million, or 1¢ per share, accelerared
§3 million, or 1¢ per share, and pre-acquisition integration costs of $2.4 miltion, or 1¢ per
income and net income per share were also impacted by after tax net losses from ELI of &
21¢ per share, and afrer tax Y2K costs of §12.2 million, or S¢ per share,

1998 net income and net income per share were impacted by the following afrer tax itomss
wifte down of the Company’s investment in HTCC of $19.7 million, or 7¢ per share, the cum
of a change in accounting principle at ELI of $2.3 million, or 1¢ per share, and separa
§1.3 milffon, or 1¢ per share. 1998 net income and net income per share were also impacted by afters
fusses from ELI of $34.8 million, or 14¢ per share, and after tax Y2K costs of $5.3 million, or "e pﬂ

1997 net income was impacted by after tax charges to earnings of $135.1 million of which §
related to continuing operations and $30 million ro discontinued operations. For -.Ontmumg operaty
charges resulted from a re-evaluation of certain business strategies mcludmg its our-ofee
distance aggressive growth strategy, accounting policy changes at ELI in anticipation of its i
otfering and curtailment of certain employee benefit plans. For discontinued eperations
tesaited from public utility regulatory commission orders and the curtailment of certain employ
plans,




tTEM 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitarive Disclosures about Market Risk
The Company is exposed to the impact of interest rate asnd market risks. In the norsnal coms:ﬁ:b"}it_xs
the Company employs established policies, procedures and internal processes to muanage i
interest rate and market risks, The Compan ’s objective in managing ity interest rate fisk is to 1t
impace of interest rare changes on earnings and cash flows and to lower its overall borrowi
achieve these objectives, the Company maintains fixed rate debt on a majority of its bor
refingnces debt when advantageous In an effort to reduce interest rate rigk ELY issusd fixed
25 million, five-year senior unsecured notes in April 1999 that are guaranteed by the Cory
proceeds from the issuance were used to repay outstanding borrowings under ELI' floating rai
facility, The Company maintains a portfolio of investments consisting of both equity and debt
instruments. The Company’s equity portfolio is primarily comprised of investmenzy in com
companies. The Company’s bond portfolio consists of government, corporate and municipa
gecurities. The Company does not hold or issue derivative or other financial inscruments
purposes, The Company purchases monthly gas futures contracts to manage well-defined commed
flucruations, caused by weather and other unpredicrable factors, associased with the Con
commitments to deliver natural gas to certain industrial customers at fixed prices, This de;
instrument activiry relates to the discontinued operations and is not material to the Companys con
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

tTEw 8. Financal Statements and Supplementary Data
The following documents are filed as part of this Report:

1. Financial Statements, See Index on page F-1.
2. Supplementary Darta, Quarterly Financial Data is included in the Financial Statemesnts fsee T. abo

iTem 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclas
None

Part 111
The Company intends to file with the Commission a definitive proxy statement for the 200
Meering of Stockholders pursuant to Regulation 144 not later than 120 days after Decorber 51
information called for by this Part ITI is incorporated by reference to that proxy staterent.
Part IV
ITEM 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K
{aj The exhibits listed below are filed as part of this Report:

Exhibit No.  Description

3.200.1  Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Citizens Utilities Company, with afl amm&mmté
to May 21, 1998, as restated July 2, 1998.

200.2  By-laws of the Company, as amended to-date of Citizens Utilities C‘ompam; Wi;'%i il
amendments to May 20, 1999, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.200.2 o the -
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the six months ended }um 30, 1999,
File No. 001-11001), L

4.100.1  Indenture of Securities, dated as of August 15, 1991, to Chemical Bask, a5 Trus;

(mcorporaced by reference to Exhibit 4.100. 1 to the Regmrant s Quan{cr

a2

4.100.2  First Supplemcntal Indenture, dated August 15, 199L (xmorporated I:w refe
Exhibit 4.100.2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q} for the
ended September 30, 1991, File No. 001-11001}.
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Exhibir No.

Description

4.100.3

4.100.4

4.100.5

4.100.6

4.100.7

4.100.3

4.100.9

4,100.11

4.100.12

4.200.1

4.200.2

4.200.3

4.200.4

4.200.5

4.200.6

4.200.7

Letter of Representations, dated August 20, 1991, from Citizens Utilities ¢
Chemical Bank, as Trustee, to Depository Trust Company {I0TC) for depasiz
with DTG, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4,100.3 to the Regstrants
Report on Form 10-Q for the nine months ended September 30, 1991,
File No. 001-11001).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated January 15, 1992, to Chemical Bank
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.100.4 to the Registranr’s Annual Rey
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1991, File No, 001-110615
Letter of Representations, dated January 29, 1992, from Citizens Utilitias Coeese
Chemical Bank, as Trustee, to DTC, for deposit of securities with YT
reference to Exhibir 4.100.5 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form §
ended December 31, 1991, File No. 001-11001).

Third Supplemental Indenture, dared April 15, 1994, to Chemical Bank, as T
{incorporated by reference to Exhibir 4.100.6 to the Registrant’s Form &K
filed July 5, 1954, File No. 001-11001).

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated October 1, 1994, to Chemical Bank, sy Truatss
{incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.100.7 to Registrant’s Form 8-K Currsns

filed January 3, 1995, File No. 001-11001).

Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 15, 1995, to Chemical Bank, «
{incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4,100.8 to Registrant’s Form 8K Curren
filed March 29, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 15, 1995, to Chermical Bank, w
Trustee, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.100.9 to Registrant’s Form:
Report filed March 29, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 1, 1996, (incorporated by referenes i
Exhibit 4.100.11 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the ves
December 31, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

Eighth Supplemental Indenrure, dated as of December 1, 1996, (incorpotated by ¢
to Exhibit 4,100.12 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the ye;
December 31, 1996, File No. 001 11001).

Bank, as indenture trustee (mcorporated by reference to E‘xhxblc 4, "00 1 m fhm
Form 8-K Current Report filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

First Supplemental Indenture dated as of January 15, 1996, berween Cirizens Heilisiag
Company and Chemical Bank, as indenture trustee, (incorparated by refereics
Exhibit 4.200.2 to the Registrant’s Form §-K Current Report filed May 28, 1994,
File No. 001-11001).

5% Convertible Subordinated Debenture due 2036, (contained as Exhibit A 1o
Exhibit 4,200.2), (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.2 to the Registrant’s
Form §-K Current Report filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001},
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust dated as of January 13, 1996, of
Utilities Trust, {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.4 ro the Registrant’s F
Current Report filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001),

Convertible Preferred Security Certificarte, (contained as Exhibit A-1 to Exhibir #.;
{incorporated by reference to Exhibir 4, 200.4 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K Current B
filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001},

Amended and Restated Limired Partnership Agreement dated as of January 13
Citizens Utilities Capital L.P., (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.6 1o ¢
Registrant’s Form 8-K Current Report filed May 28, 1996, File No, 00]-110:
Partnership Preferred Securiry Certificate {contained as Annex A to Exhibi
{incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.6 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K
filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001;.




Exhibir Wo,

Diescription

+.200.8

4.200.9

4.200.10

10.5

10.16.1

10.17

10.18

10.19
10.20
10.21

10.22

Convertible Preferred Securities Guarantee Agreement dated as of January 15, 1996
between Citizens Utilities Company and Chemical Bank, as guarantze trustee,
{incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.8 to the Registrant’s Form $-K Current Rapory
filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

Partnership Preferred Securities Guarantee Agreement dated as of January 15, 1996
between Citizens Utilities Company and Chemical Bank, as guarantee trustee,
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.9 to the Registrant’s Form 8<K Current Report
filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

Letter of Representations, dated January 18, 1996, from Citisens Utilities Company and
Chemical Bank, as trustee, to DTC, for deposit of Convertible Prefarred Securities vwith
DTC, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.200.10 to the Registrant’s Form §-K Currene
Report filed May 28, 1996, File No. 001-11001).

Participation Agreement berween ELI, Shawmur Bank Connecticur, National Association,
the Certificate Purchasers named therein, the Lenders named therein, BA Leasing &
Capital Corporation and Citizens Utilities Company dated as of April 28, 1993, and the
related operating documents (incorporated-by reference to Exhibit 10.5 ot ELF¢
Registration Statement on Form §-1 effective on November 21, 1997,

File No. 333-35227).

Deferred Compensation Plans for Directors, dated November 26, 1984 and Decermber 10,
1984, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrant’s Annusl Repart on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1984, File No. 001-110015
Non-Employee Directors’ Deferred Fee Equity Plan dated as of June 28, 19
amendments to May 3, 1997, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit Awe feid s
Proxy Statement dated April 4, 1995 and Exhibit A to the Registrant’s Proxy Statemeny
dated March 28, 1997, respectively, File No. 001-11001).

Employment Agreement berween Citizens Utilities Company and Leonard Tow; ¢
July 11, 1996, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16.1 to the Hegistrant’s Qua
Report on Form 10-Q for the nine months ended September 30, 1994,
File No. 001-11001).

1932 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,17 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Drecember 31, 1992,

File No. 001-11001).

Amendments dated May 21, 1993 and May 5, 1997, o the 1942 Emplovee Stack
Purchase Plan, (incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Proxy Statement dated
March 31, 1993 and the Registrant’s Proxy Statement dated Mareh 28, 1997, respeatively,
File No. 001-11001).

Citizens Executive Deferred Savings Plan dated January 1, 1996,

Cirizens Incentive Plan restated as of March 31, 1997.

1996 Equity Incentive Plan and amendment dated May 3, 1997 to 199¢ Equity Incentive
Plan, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit A to the Registrant's Proxy Statermens die
March 29, 1996 and Exhibit B to Proxy Statement dated March 28, 1997, respuctively;
File No. 001-11001).

Competitive Advance and Revolving Credit Facility Agreement between Citizens Ut
Company and Chase Manhattan Bank dated October 29, 1999

Indenture from ELI to Citibank, N.A., dated April 15, 1999, with respect to ELI% 6035
Senior Unsecured Notes due 2004, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 16,24 kL
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decernber 31, 1999, File No. 0
First Supplemental Indenture from ELI, Citizens Utilities Company and Citizens
Company to Citibank, N.A., dated April 15, 1999, with respect to the 6.03% S




ijhibit:Nq. D:s‘cription

+10.24.3  Form of ELI's 6.05% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2004, tincorporated }
Exhibit 10.24.3 of ELI's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yedr ende
1999, File No. 0-23393).

10.24.4  Letter of Representations to the Depository Trust Camparxy dated April 28,
respect to ELI's 6.05% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2004, (incosporsted b
Exhibir 10.24.4 of ELI’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended I
1999, File No. 0-23393).

d

10.25 Asset Purchase Agreements between Citizens Utilities Company and GTE
dated May 27 and September 21, 1999,

10.26 Asser Purchase Agreements between Citizens Utilities Company and 1S West
Communications, Inc. dated June 16, 1999. ,

10.27 Asset Purchase Agreements between Citizens Utilities Company and American Wig
Works dated October 15, 1999.

12 Computation of ratio of earnings to fixed charges (this item is included herein
purpose of incorporation by reference).

21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant

23 Auditors’ Consent

24 Powers of Attorney

27 Financial Data Schedule

Exhibits 10.6, 10.6.2, 10.16.1, 10.17, 10.18, 10.19, 10.20 and 10.21 are managsment e
compensatory plans or arrangements,

The Company agrees to furnish to the Commission upon request copies of the Realty arte
dated as of March 1, 1965, made by Citizens Utilities Rural Company, Ing., vo the Unite
{the Rural Utilities Services and Rural Telephone Bank) and the Mortgage Notes whi
secures; and the several subsequent supplemental Mortgages and Mortgag& Notes: ¢
govemmg the long-term debrt of Louisiana General Services, Inc.; copies of separate
indentures governing various Industrial Development Revenne Bonds copies of docy
mdebzedness of subsidiaries acquired during 1996, 1997 and 1998, and copies of tf o
between Electric Lightwave, Inc. and Cittbank, N. A. dared Novembcr 21, 1997, The G
furnish to the Commission upon request copies of schedules and exhibits to items. 10,23

.’,

{b} Reports on Form 8-K: '
The Company filed on Form 8-K dated October 18, 1999, under Item 5 “Other Evers®
“Exhibits,” a press release announcing that it had agreed to sell its water and wastewater
Amertcan Warer Works, Inc,

The Company filed on Form 8-K dated November 10, 1999, under Item 7 “Exhibits,” 5
announcing financial results for third quarter ended Seprember 30, 1999 and operating dara.
The Company filed on Form 8-K dated December 20, 1999, under Item S *Other Fvents™ an
*Exhibits,” a press release announcing a definitive agreement to purchase 106,850 telephone
from GTE Corp.




SIGNATURES
Pursnant to the requirements of Secrion 13 or 15(d) of the Securities. Exchange Act of 1934, the Reg
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersipned, thereunte duly-gutt

CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY
(Registrant}

By: /s/ Leonard Tow
Leonard Tow
Chairman of the Boards
Officer; Member, Executive Corm
Director

March 22, 2000
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Puzsuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has be

oti_behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 23

ob .ryf];’ DaSantlS)

NGSTeN E. Ross

VmgsmnE Ross)

eritan 1. Botwinik)

: .

AARON L FLEISCHMA

{Aaron 1. Fleischman)

(Statiley Harfenist)

(Aridrew N. Heine)

_JoHM I, SCHROEDER*

{Johin L. Schroeder)

ROBERT D. SIFF*

(Robert D, Siff)

ROBERT A. STANGER*

(Robert A. Stanger]

{Charles H. Symingron, Jr)

Eowiy TORNBERG"

{Bdwin Tornberg)

Crare L. Tow*

By:

{Claire L. Tow)

/s/ ROBERT ], DESANTIS

{Raobert J. DeSantis)
Attorney-in-Fact
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Tizens Uiilitles Company and Subsidiaries
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Cor ted statements of shareholders’ equity for the years ended December 31 1999 1998

| 1997 . e e e e e e
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H‘QE) PEND“NT AUD#TORS REPORT

e mwme, shareholders eqmty and cash ﬂows for the yef 5
nsnhdateé ﬁnancxal statements-are the responsibility of the Company’s managemeant
A8t express an-opidion on these consolidated financial statements based on ot audits

' ,'We eonducted otir: auams in accoxdance Wlth generaﬂy acceptcd audx rmg <candards 'I“Emae'st
that we..plgn and :

' prmmp}es used and significant estimates made by managf‘ment as well as evaluatmg th
' statervent. presentation. We believe that our audxts provide a reasonable basis for ou

cial statements referred to above present fair
es Company and subsidiaies as of Decem]
: tions and their cash flows for the years then ends

ountihg principles.

© As discussed in Nota 1(m) to the consolidated financial statements, the Company ¢hisngs
‘aecounting in 1 to adopt the provisions-of the American Institure of ‘Ca
Statement of Position (AICPA SOP) 98-1 “Accounting for the Costs of \.,omput

© Obtained for Intcmal Use” and ATCPA SOP 98-5 “Reporting on the Costs of Start-up Aeti

New York, New York
March 14, 2000
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c‘ HWEQLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
Degamber 31, 1998, 1998 and 1997

1999 1988 a9y
C,ash e e e e e e § 37,141 $ 3922 5
213,457
56,340
28,278
) Ntet_z agcounts rc:celvable ....................... 241,519
Materials and supplies ... ....... ... . ... .. ... 12,624
Orther CUtTEnt asses . ... v vt vt e e e 17,340
Tostal Current asSers . .\ L. e 308624
Properey, plant and equipment .. ... .. .. ... ..., 4,438,654
Tass acowmiarted depreciation ... ... . L L. L., 12,5'692936
Net property, plant and equipment . ... ..., ...... 2,888,718
OGS LIIENIS & . e e i e e cee 591,386
Regulatory assets .. ..., . e e 184,942
Deferred debits and otherassets . ... .......ui.., ... 141,661
Assets of discontinued operations . ... ..., 1656414
Totalassers ... .o iiiin R $5.771.745
Liabilitics and Sharcholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Long-term debr due within one year . .. .. ... ....... § 31,156
Shoretermdebt .. .. L. e .
’3\ unts myabl ............................ 187,984
75,161
27,823
30,788
32,842
81,258
467,012
460,208
er advances | ; .. 172,067
reqd aredits and other liabilities. . ... ... ... .. ... 87,668
Coneributions in aid of construction .. ... ... ... 7,764
xz‘amrv Habilites ., ... ... 27,000
Longtermodebr, ..o . 2,107,460
' frizs of dxsc:ontmued OPerations . ... .......u...n 310,269
fry inferest in subsidiary ... . L Ll 11,112
f‘ ompany obligared mandatonly redeemahle
convertible preferred securities® ... ... ... ... ... Cen 201,250 201,250
Shaveholders equity . ... .. . 1,919,935 1,792,771
Toral liabilities and shareholders’ equity .. ....... $3, 771,745 55, 2'9‘2*93’3

¥

wzsts of which are convertible debenrures of the Company.

The sccompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SR AR RRAAAEAE Y WAl DULwaiiriarles

&':GNSQL%QA??D STATEMENTS OF INCOME &AND COMFREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997

{8 in thousands, except for per-share amounts) 1999 . reum
Kevemues ............. .. e e ceee. 81,087.428 5933.83%
Opsrating expenses;
Newworkaceess ... e . 111,419
Depreciation and amorization. . . , . | e e el 262,430
Gz&ampstaﬁng:xpensss................... ..... 705,511

Tozat operating expenses . ... ..., . ..., e ceeee 1079360

income (Ioss} from operations . .. .. .. e e 8,068
Non operating gain on sale of subsidiary stock ., ..., . . ... . —
Investnent income 243,621
Other incorne (loss), net. . . . . e e e e . (20)
Minority interest ... ..., ... ... e e, . 23,227
Interestexpense .. ... ... ... ... .. e , 86,972

Incomie before income taxes, dividends on convertible preferred
securities, discontinued operations and cumulative effect of change in

accounting prineiple .. ... .. e 187,924
Incometaxes..................... e §4.587

income before dividends on converrble preferred securities, discontinned

opesations and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle . . . 123,337

Dividends on convertible preferred securities, net of income rax benefit .
Income foss) before discontinued operations and cumulative effect of

o 6210

change in accounting principle . . . . . e e 117,127
Income from discontinued operations, ner of tax . . . . e 27,359

e D
Income before cumutative effect of change in accounting principle ., . . , . 144,486

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of income tax

benefit and related minority interest . . ., . .... ... e . . —_
Nethmeome ... 144,486
ther comprehensive income tloss), net of tax and reclassificarion
adjustments . ... Lo (41,769)
Total comprehensive income. ... .. ....... .. e - I [ i ¥,

income {loss} before discontinued operatens and cumulative effect of
cliange in accounting principle per common share:

Dlaeed ... R | 45 § ou &
Income from discontinued operations per common share:

Bagic ............. ... ... e e ool 8 10 § g4 7
Bilated ......................... e A 10 § 5

income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle per
common share:

Basxc $ 33 5 ;)
Piwed .. ... ... .. ... ... B ieel. 8 S5 4 5
Net income per common share:

Basic ....... e e R 53 5 e
Ditwed .. ... R A3 5 %

*  Adjusted for subsequent stock dividends.

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statemenzs,
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itlzens WUiilities Company and Subsidiaries

CONSOLITDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Fisr the Yeozs Boded December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997

Accumulated
’ Common Additional Otser
% ity thousands, Stock Paid-In Retained Comprehensive
xerpt for pershare amounts) {5.25) Capital  Earnings __Income {Loss}
Balanice January 1, 1997 ... ... .. $59,788 $1,381,341 § 244,066 § (7,013
ACQUISIEONS + .0 v v 604 2,736 8,318
Comimon stock buybacks . ., ... (1,226) (47,326)
Stock plans, .. ... n . 188 6,380
Stoek isyuances to fund EPPICS
dividends ........,..... .. 247 10,175
Netincome .......co0o.... 10,100
Other coraprehensive income, net
of tax and reclassification
adjustment .. ...l 10,832
Stock dividends in shares of
Common Stock ... .., ..., 3,148 127,119 (130,267) 7
Balanee December 31, 1997...... $62,749 $1,480425 $ 132217 § 3.820
Acquisitions .. ... ... . .. 133 2,150
Common stock buybacks . ... .. (453) (14,370}
Stockplans. ... ..o 171 5,935
Stock issuances to fund EPPICS '
dividends ................ 273 9,789
MNetincome . ..overinnan., $7,060

Orther comprehensive income, net

of tax and reclassification

adjustment ... ... ..., . 53873
Stock dividends in shares of

Common Stock . ........... 1,914 70,259 (72173} o
Balance December 31, 1998. ... .. $64,787 §$1,554.188 § 117,104 §5€!§2§
Common stock buybacks . ... ., (157) (6,468}
Srock plans. .. ............. 638 20,475
Stock issuances to fund EPPICS
dividends ................ 251 9,708
Nerineome ..o, 144,486

Other comprehensive loss, net of
tax benefit and reclassification
adjustment .. ... .. ... ...

, &
Balance December 31, 1999. . .. .. $65,519 §$1,577,903 $ 261,590

§ 14

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Chiizens Urilines Company and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Bar the Yzars Ended Decemnber 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997

{8 in thousands) 1999 1998
Net cash provided by continuing operating activides ., . § 347,509 $ 156,098
Cash flows used for investing activities:

Secuririesmatared .. ... . ... R 7,435 2,000
Securities sold . . ... .. D 1,084,190 992,761
Sezurities purchased . . ... ... ... . L e, (1,068,450) (952,628)
Construction expenditures .. ... oo (484 77«5) (353,176
Business acquisitions .. ... ... it .. {89,234}
1 e (2, /66 j {1,053

(464.,387) (401,3295

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt borrowings ... ...... e 341,471 242,647
Issuance of commonstock ......... . ... ..., 21,113 7,101
Issuance of subsidiary stoek ... ... L -
Short~termn debr borrowings (repayments) ... ......., (110 OOO) 42,000
Common stock buybacks to fund stock dividends . . . .. (6,625) (14,823}
Laong-term debt principal payments .. ......... .. .. (45,286) {4, aﬂﬁ
A N (2,552) o
198,121 272‘3‘5;31.

Cash used for discontipued operations . . ........... (76,024}

Inerease {decreaseldncash ... .o L oL 5,219
CasharJanuary 1, ..o vt n v i i i 31.922
CasharDecember 31, .. .. v vt § 37141

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements,
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Citizans Utilives Company and Subsidiaries

MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{1} Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

{a} Deseription of Business:

The Company provides both regulated and competitive communications services to residential, business
and wholesale customers through subsidiaries and Electric Lightwave, Inc. {ELI). ELI is & facilities baged
integrated communications provider providing a broad range of communications services throughous the -
United States. The Company is not dependent upon any single geographic area or single customer forits -
sEvEnUes.

In May 1998, the Company announced its plans to separate irs communications businesses and pu
services businesses into two stand-alone publicly traded companies. The Company discontinusd i
separation plans when opportunities became available in 1999 to acquire telecommurscations propertics
During 1999, the Company announced that it had entered into various agresments to pu
appmumarelv 911,000 telephone access lines from GTE Corp. {GTE) and US West Cornmunications, I
{LIS West) for approximately $2,821,000,000 in cash. In August 1999, the Company’s Board of Directs
approved a plan of divestiture by sale for the Company's public services properties, which include gas,
glectric and water and wastewater businesses.

On Qctober 18, 1999, the Company announced that it had agreed to sell its water and wastewsrer
operations to American Water Works, Inc, for an aggregate purchase price of $835,000,000. The
wansaction is expected to close in 2000 following regulatory approvals, ‘

On February 13, 2000, the Company announced that it had agreed to sell its electric utility operations. i e
Arizona and Vermont electric divisions will be sold to Cap Rock Energy Corp. and the Kauai (Hawy
electric division will be sold to Kauai Island Electric Co-op for an aggregate purchase price of @
$535,000,000. The rtransactions are expected to close in 2000 following regulatory approvals. ’

The Company expects to temporarily fund these telephone access line purchases with cash snd investment
bajlances and proceeds from commercial paper issuances, backed by committed hank credic facilities,
Permanent funding is expected to be from cash and investment balances and the prosesds from the
divestiture of the Company's public services businesses. '

{b} Principles of Consolidation and Use of Estimates: ,

The congolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepred accourtting '
principles and include the accounts of Citizens Utilities Company and its mhuému& Certain.

reclassifications of balances previously reported have been made to conform to current DISSERLALION,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generafly accepted act,mnmgv ipfes -
ri.quu'eq management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of asssty .& i
ahxmcﬁ. at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and experises during
he reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

{2} Revenues:

The Company records revenues when services are provided. Certain communications revenuss Ate
estimated wnder cost separation procedures thart base revenues on current operating costs and investrierits
in facilizies 1o provide such services.

{d) Construction Costs and Maintenance Expense:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost, including general overhead and an allowance for
funds used during construction (AFUDC) for regulated businesses and capitalized interest for unregulared
businesses. Maintenance and repairs are charged to operating expenses as incurred.

F-7




Cirizens Utilies Company and Subsidiaries

MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Centinued)

AFUDC represents the borrowing costs and a rerurn on common equity of funds used to finssee
construction of regulated assets. AFUDC is capiralized as a component of additions to progs
equipment and is credited to income. AFUDC does not represent current cash carmng;,
established regulatory rate-making pracrices, after the related plant is placed i serviee, th
permitted to include in the rates charged for regulated services a fair return on and depre
AFUDC included in plant in service. The amount of AFUDC relating to equity is include
net (2,547,000, $2,700,000 and $4,566,000 for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively) srid
relating to borrowings is included as a reduction of interest expense ($2,330,000, §1,73
$1,122,000 for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively). The book value, net of salvage, of reutine
plant and equipment dispositions is charged against accumulated depreciation for regulased

Capitalized interest for unregulated construction activides credited to intepest expense rel
capital expenditure program amounted to $8,681,000, $10,444,000 and $4,693,000 for 14
1997, respectively.

{ey Depreciation Expense:

Depteciation expense, calculated using the sr_raxghx- ine method, is based upon the estimated Saevy
various classifications of property, plant and equipment and represents approximately 7%,
1899, 1998 and 1997, respectively, of the gross depreciable property, plant and ::qmpmmm,.

{fs Regularory Assets and Liabilities:

The Company’s regulated operations are subject to the provisions of Statement of Fing
Standards (SFAS) No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation,” §1
regulated entities to record regulatory assers and liabilitles as a result of actions of repulatars

The Company continnously monitors the applicability of SFAS 71 to its reguiated operations. 5

and/or 4 decision by the Company to accelerate deployment of new tcchn’ol’og} If the Comp
mmnnuue the apphc.non Of SFAS 71 to one or more of lts rcgulatcd operamons, rhe C"m

\,arr*gmg amount of any other assets, mcludmg property, plant and eqmpmfmt_, t,hag wo
recoverable relared to those operations. The Company believes its regulated operations continus
critetia for SFAS 71 and thart the carrying value of its regulated property, plantand equipme
in accordance with established rate-making pracrices.

{7 Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of;

The Congranv reviews long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles for impairment
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
Racoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amouns
1o furure net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are consid
the impairment is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assers r:rf’:t:d
During the fourth quarter of 1999, the Company derermined that cerrain long-lived
Communications sector were 1mpalred As a result, the Company recorded $36,136,000 of p
as part of other operating expenses, including approximately §15,362,000 velared to a decision ¢
management to discontinue development of certain operational systems and apper
$20,767,000 related ro cerrain regulatory assets deemed to be no longer recoverable.

{h) Investments and Short-Term Debt:
Investments incinde high credit guality, short- and intermediate-term fixed-income seeusith
state and municipal debt obligarions) and equiry securities. The Company classifies irg
purchase as available-for-sale or held-to-maturity. The Company does nor maintain a rrz;fi;'

S
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PTES T0 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTES—({lontinuad}

Securities classified as available-for-sale are carried at estimated fair market valos. These securities e b
for an indefinite period of time, but might be sold in the future as changes in market condizions or &
factors occur, Net aggregate unrealized gains and losses related to such securities, ner of taxes, are !
as & separate component of shareholders’ equity. Held-to-maturity securities :eprzdcﬁ:ez:i zhmz
Company had the abiliry and intent to hold to maturity and were carried at amorsized cost,
amortization of premiums/discounts and accretion aver the period to maturity. Inverest, dividends and;
and losses realized on sales of securities are reported in Investment income.

The Company evaluates its investments periodically to determine whether anv decling in fair vak
the amortized cost basis, is other than temporary. If the Company determiines that a dezline i faie s
other than temporary, the cost basis of the individual investment is writtets down to fair value
becomes the new cost basis. The amount of the write down is included in earnings 55 2 foss.

Commercial paper notes payable is classified as long-term debt when it is intended to be refinanced %
long-term debt securities. In 1998, short-term debt represented commiercial paper tiotes pay ,
repaid in January 1999 with the proceeds from the sale of the Company's investment in (
Cellular Corp. {Centennial) (see Note 3).

(i} Income Taxes, Deferred Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credits:

ntilizes the asser and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the asset and s
deferred income taxes are recorded for the tax effect of temporary differences berw
statement and the tax bases of assets and liabilities using tax rates expected to be in &
ternporary differences are expected to turn around. Regulatory assets and labihties {55
income tax benefits previously flowed through to customers and from the allowanee |
construction, the effects of tax law changes and the tax benefit associated with u
investment tax credits. These regulatory assets and liabilities represent the probabids neriscrense in
thar will be reflected through furure ratemaking proceedings. The investtnent tax eredics 1
regulated operarions, as defined by applicable regulatory authorities, have beers dafereed and
amortized to income over the lives of the related properties.

(i) Employee Stock Plans:
Thc Company has various employee stock-based compensation plems‘ Awdwd& mde:: t"}m. gé&mx

gram. The Company provxdes pro forma net income and pro torm‘t et mwma f,)ﬁi” L ’*‘ifm" it -
disclosures for employee stock option grants made in 1995 and furure vears based on the !
options at the date of grant (see Note 10). Fair value of options granted is computed using
aption pricing model.

{k) Non Operating Gain on Subsidiary Stock and Minority Interest:
On November 24 1997, ELI completf:d an 'mitiai public offering ﬂPD} of 8, fi’ﬁ}U %G’ %“r’uﬂ:’:‘; of e O

transactions and as a result, in 1997, the Compam recorded a pr»-m}. non o;&c wm&y
$78,700,000 resulting from this transaction and continues to consolidate ELL /
approximately 98% of the voting interest and approximately 82% of the sconomiz ow

Minority interest represents the minority’s share of ELTs loss before income sax benefis 3
1999. The Company will be able to record minority interest income only to the sxtam
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continuad}

inferest. If ELI becomes pzoﬁtabie, its earnings will be recognized in full by the Company uasit
Lompany recognized in excess of its economic ownership percentage are recovered, After such
Qa'ura:w will record minoriey interest expense on the consolidated statement of income and gontpzeh
income end will again record minority interest on its balance sheer.

th Wet fncome Per Common Share:

Basic net income per common share is computed using the weighted average number of con

ﬁﬁib’t&ﬂ&lﬂg during the period being reported on. Diluted net income per common shute rafls
orential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were '
converted into common stock at the beginning of the period being reported on. Both Basie and &

i?ﬁfmme per common share calculations for 1997 are presented with adjustments for subseguent stae)

dividends. There were no stock dividends declared in 1999 (see Note 14).

i} Changes in Accounting Principles:

In March 1998, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the AICPA released Statemony of
Pasinion [SOP} 98-1, “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained #
Use.” SOP 98-1 requires that certain costs for the devclopment or purghaqe of internal-ugs
sapitafized and amortized over the estimated useful life of the sofrware and coses for the nes
stage and the post-implementation/operations stage of an internal-use computer softw
'g‘szﬁiﬁﬁt be expensed as incurred. Capitalized software costs included in construction werk in
zosts for internally developed and purchased sofrware. The impact of the eatly adoption of & ,
capitalize approximately §6,100,000 in 1998 thar would have been expensed had the Copang
adopted 5OP 98-1.

in April 1998, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the AICPA relsased 5OF 983, “Ha
o the Costs of Stare-Up Activities.” SOP 98-S requires that the unamortized portion of deferre
zasts be written off and reported as a change in accounting principle. Future costs of stars-is
should then be expensed as incurred. Cerrain third party direcr costs incurred by BLE in conmectio
negotiating and securing inital rights-of-way and developing network design for new magket «l
locations had been capitalized by ELI in previous years and were being amortized aver five 1
Company elected to early adopt SOP 98-3 effective January 1, 1998. The net book value of the
amounts was $3,394,000 which has been reported as a cumulative effect of a change in accowntin
int the statement of income and comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 199%, st
incame tax benefit of $577,000 and the related minority interest of $483,000.

{2} Property, Plant and Equipment: ‘
The components of property, plant and equipment at December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 are ag fish

1999 1998

(S in thnumndm
Telephone ousside plant ... ... ..., e $2,244 808 $2,067,566
Telephone central office equipment ... ... .. L co 1,272,647 1,076,030
Information systems and other administrative assets. . .. . .. 619,865 501,870
Construcrion work it progress ... ... ... ... e 286,836 372,248
OtEE . e e 34,498 28,038

$4,458,654 4,045,752

{3} Mergers and Acquisitions: -
On May 27, September 21, and December 16, 1999, the Company announced that it hat enterad |
ive agreements to purchase from GTE approximately 366,000 telephone access lines (a5 of

ﬂud ree
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NUTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Contirued])

December 31, 1999) in Arizona, California, Illinois, Minnesota and Nebraska for approximarely
$1,171,000,000 in cash. The Company expects that these acquisitions, which are subject to various sta
and federal regulatory approvals, will begin closing in the third quarter 2600,

On June 16, 1999, the Company announced that it had entered into a series of definitive agresments 1o
purchase from US West approximately 545,000 telephone access lines {as of December 31,
Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, North Dakors and Wysmin
approximately §1,650,000,000 in cash. The Company expects that these acquisitions, whick are subj
various state and federal regulatory approvals, will occur on a state-by-state basis and will begin closiny
the third quarter 2000.

In November 1998, the Company acquired all of the stock of Rhinelander Telecommunication, Ine. (R
far approximately $84,000,000 in cash, RTT is a diversified telecommunications company
providing local exchange, long distance, Internet access, wireless and cable wslevision seev
markets in Wisconsin, This transaction was accounted for using the purchase method of accouriting and the
results of operations of RTI have been included in the accompanying financial statertignts from the ate b
acquisition.

In December 1997, the Company acquired Ogden Telephone Company {Ogden) i & stock for
transaction. In 1997, the Company issued 2,308,262 shares of Common Stock to effect the merees Tri
288,554 additional shares of the Company’s Common Stock were issued in cormection
transacrion. Ogden was an independent telephone operating company providing services to reside
commercial customers in Monroe County, New York. This transaction was accounted for using th
of interests method of accounting and the results of operations of Ogden have been included
accompanying consolidared financial starements since the beginning of the 1997 year

The following pro forma financial information presents the combined results of operstions of the Ce
and RTI as if the acquisition had occurred on January 1 of the year preceding the dats of sequisit
pro forma financial information does not necessarily reflect the results of operations that woul
occurred had the Company and RTT constituted a single entity during such periods.

L Aegs

A P

£% in thausundy, sxenpe for pe

FHiGivi i ]

Revenues . ... ...vvvnnnn ., . §930.000
NEUINCOME vttt v v i et n e e b eo. . § 56000 5
Basic ner income per common share . ... ...... e & 22 £
Diluted net income per commonshare....................... & 22 &

(4) Discontinned Operations:
On August 24, 1999, the Company's Board of Directors approved a plan of divestinuee by sule of &
(Company’s public services properties, which include gas, electric and water and wastewatsr businssses
progeeds from the sales of the public services properties will be used to fund the telephone age
purchases. The Company has accounted for the planned divestiture of the public services propert
discontinued operation. Discontinued  operations in the consolidated statemients of incer
comprehensive income reflect the results of operations of the public services properties includis
interest expense for the periods presented. Interest expense was allocated to discontinued operstions b
on debr issued for these businesses. The debr presented in liabilities of discontinued aperations represants
only debt to be transferred pursuant to the water and wastewater and electric asser sale BEFEAMBALS.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

opcratlons to Amencan Water Works, Inc for an aggrcgate purchase pmce Dt .
transaction is expected to close in 2000 following regulatory approvals,

On February 15, 2000, the Company announced that it had agreed to sell its electric ueility
Arizona and Vermont electric divisions will be sold to Cap Rock Energy Corp. and the |
electric division will be sold to Kaunai Island Electric Co-op for an aggregate p
$535,000,000. The transactions are expected to close in 2000 following regulatory approvals.

Summarized financial information for the discontinued operations is set forth bslow

1999 1998
[§ i thous:/.ndsi

CHITENRL A55EES v v v v vt v e ettt et e § 109,250
Net property, plant and equipment. . ... .......... 1,459,958
Other 855685 . . v h ittt ie i i e e 87,206
Total as8ts v v v i e $12765v64.4}1;4
Current labilities . ... ... 0 i $ 18,040
Long-termdebt ........ ... .. ... L 133,817
Other Babiliies . ........ ... . ... . . o ... 158,412
Total Habilities . . . ...... ... .. ... L § 310,269

£ daeds
Revenues .. ...t 5 613,216
Operating income . .. ..., Ce 82,179
oM TAKES « . v it e e e e 14,230
fatl:Ealls 1Tt} 21 $ 27,359

{5} Investments:
The components of investments at December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 are as follows:

1993

State and municipal securities . .. ... . . L $233,021
Centennizl Preferred Security .. .. ... oo, —
Miarketable equity securities . ........ ... ... L 243,591
Joint Venture with subsidiary of Centary ... ..... .. Ce -
Other fixed income Securities . ... ... 114,774
0 D R . $591,386

in Jannary 1999, Centennial was merged with CCW Acquisition Corp., a company 0ps
direction of Welsh, Carson, Anderson & Stowe. The Company was a holder of 1,98
Cenrtennial Class B Common Stock, In addition, as a holder of 102,187 shares of Mandaves
G QnVermbke Preferred Stock of Centennial, the Company was required to convert the pie

3203 &00 000 in cash for all of its Common Stock interests and approximately $17,500 ;
acerued dividends on the preferred stock. The Company realized and reporred a pr'f:w
approximately $69,500,000 in the first quarter 1999 in Investment income.
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NBTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued}

On Qctober 1, 1999, Adelphia Communication Corp. (Adelphia) was merged with (‘ -
Communications Corp. {Century), The Company owned 1,807,095 shares of Century Class & Cé
Stock, Pursuant to this merger agreement, Century Class A Common shares were exchange
$10,832,000 in cash and 1,206,705 shares of Adelphia Class A Common Stock (for a total s ;
$79,600,000 based on Adelphia’s October 1, 1999 closing price of $57.00), The Company re
reported a pre-tax gain of approximately $67,600,000 in the fourth quarter of 1999 in Investmenturi

A subsidiary of the Company, in a joint venture with a subsidiary of Century, owned and ogeral
cable television systems in southern California serving over 90,000 basic subscribers. I July
Company entered info a separate agreement with Adelphia to sell its interest in the joint ventu
to this agreement on October 1, 1999, the Company received approximately $27,70 i
1,852,302 shares of Adelphia Class A Common Stock (for a total market value of $133,360,00¢
Adelphia's October 1, 1999 c}osing price of $57.00). The Compan} realized and reported = pres
approximately $83,900,000 in the fourth quarter of 1999 in Investment income. Durit
Company reclassified the cost related to the Company's joint venture with a subsidiary of Century
other assets to investments. Prior year presenrations have been restated to conform to the curren
presentation.

The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company was also Chairman and Chief Executive
of Century prior to its merger with Adelphia. Centennial was a subsidiary of Century until it

The following summarizes the amortized cost, gross unrealized helding gains and losses and fair nia
value for investments.

Unrealized Holding  Apsier
Invesunent Classificarion ) Amortized Cast Gaing {Loseret
{8 tn thoosandsh

As of December 31, 1999

Available-For-Sale .......... .. . ... $567,208 & 37,035  ${12,847)
As of December 31, 1998

Held-To-Maturity . .....ooovv oot $107,679  § 15,673 § e
Available-For-Sale ........ ... ... i, 215,228 100,329 (8,475}
Joint Venture with Century .. .............. 49,385 e s
As of December 31, 1997

Held-To-Marurity . ... c0vinnnvinnenn $107,679  § 78,608 § -
Available-For-Sale ......... ... ... ... ... 284,630 19,673 {13,483
Joint Venture with Century . ............... 49,196 - e

The amortized cost of held-to-maturiry securities plus the aggregate fair market value of availablesf
securities for each year presented above equals the toral of investments presented in the
jinvestments table.

Marketable equity securities for 1999, 1998 and 1997 include the Company’s investment iy
Telephone and Cable Corp. (HTCC). The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Compan
member of the Board of Directors of HTCC.

In 1995, the Company made an initial investment in and entered into definitive AgrEEmEnts W
The investment in HTCC had declined in value during 1998 and in the fourth quarter of 1998 m
determined that the decline was other than temporary. As a result, the Company recognized:
£31,900,000 in the HTCC investment in Other income (loss}, ner in 1998,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS~—{Cantinuasl

In May 1999, in connection with HTCC’s debr restructuring, the Company eancelled 5 note ahizar
HTCC to the Company and a seven-year consulting services agreement in exchange
HTCC to the Company of 1,300,000 shares of HTCC Common Stock and 30,000 sh
«convertible preferred stock. Each share of HTCC convertible preferred stock has a liquida
and is convertible ar the option of the Company into 10 shares of HTCC Comtmmion Stosle, ”
1,300,000 HTCC common shares and the 300,000 HTCC common shares urid
convertible preferred.stock do not achieve an average market closing price of at fenst $7
twenty trading days ending March 31, 2000, HTCC has agreed to issue additional 1

preferred shares with a value equal to any such shortfall.

At December 31, 1999, the Company owns approximately 19% of the HTCC shares ps
The Company's investment in HTCC is classified as an available for sale security and
the cost method of accounting. Additionally, the Company has exercised its ight to non
of the Board of Directars of HTCC.

{6} Fair Value of Financial Instruments;
The following table summarizes the carrying amounts and estimated fair values for cerdl
Company’s financial instruments at December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997. For the ol
instruments, representing cash, accounts and notes receivables, short-term debe, sceounts
accrued liabilities, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the cefatively ¢h
those instruments.

1999 1898
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Vajue Amounr Fair Value
($ in thousands)
investments .. ... § 591,386 § 591,386 § 464,146 § 479,819 § 4475
Long-term debt . . 2,107,460 2,046,541 1,775,338 1,884,631 ;
EPPICS .. ... ... 201,250 226,909 201,250 171,366

The fair value of the above financial instruments are based on quoted prices at the reporting d
financial instruments except for the investment in the Centennial Preferred Security and
with Century. The fair value of the Centennial Preferred Security was estimated o be fes

December 31, 1997 and its conversion value at December 31, 1998, The fair value of the: Joins Veney
Cenpury was estimated to be its book value (see Note 3).
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NDTES TO
{7) Long-term Debt:

' Weighted average
interest rate at

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Smi{Continuac)

December 31, 1999 Maturities 1898

Debentures. . .. ... ... 7.34% 2001-2046  $1,000,000 S* ?}f‘ii
Industrial development

revenue bonds ... ... L. 5.3%% 2015-2033 353,494
Senior unsecured notes 6.25% 2004-2012 361,000
ELI bank credir facility 6.63% 2002 260,600
Rural Utilities Service Loan

Contracts . o.ovvevv ... 5.85% 2001-2027 87,100
Other long-term debt ... .. 8.86% 2000-2027 45,866

Commercial paper notes
pavable . . ... .. ..., e

$2,107460 $1.773.338

Total long-term debt . . ..

The total principal amounts of industrial development revenue bonds were $369,835 000 iy 1949
and $349,935,000 in 1997. Funds from industrial development revenus botid issuances are |
until gualifying construction expenditures are made at which time the funds are rels
presented in the rable above represent funds that have been used for construction through Dessesiber |
1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

On December 31, 1997, certain commercial paper notes payable were classified as long-teens debr becsuse
the obligations were refinanced with long-term debt securities.

The Company has available lines of credit with financial institutions in the amounts
with associated facility fees of 0.06% per annum and $200,000,000 with ne associared fae
expire on October 27, 2000, and another $200,000,000 with associated facifiey fees ¢
annum which expires on December 16, 2003. The terms of the latter line of eredic p :
with extension options. There were no amounts outstanding under these commitments at Decernber
1999, ELI has commitred lines of credit with. commercial banksv amitr Whlu%‘{ 1t may E

racﬂm’ has an associated facility fee of 0.05% per annum. As of i}m:e:mber 31 i‘?“;?m 55
outstanding under ELDs lines of credit.

In April 1999, ELI comnpleted an offering of $325,000,000 of five-vear seninr unsecured motes. TF
have an interest rate of 6.05% and mature on May 13, 2004, The Company has guaranteed ehe o
principal and any premium and interest on the notes when due.

The Company’s installment principal payments, capital leases and matuzities of long-terss debr for the nexe
five years are as follows:

2000 2001

Installment principal payments. .. ...... ...

Capital leases . . ... .. e 25,89 23707
MAturimles - oo oo e — 50,000

$31,156 §77.346
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Holders of certain industrial development revenue bonds may tender at par prior o manueie 1
tender date is April 1, 2001 for $14,400,000 of principal amount of bonds. The ¢
remarket all such bonds which are tendered. In the years 1999, 1998 and 1997, intersst piy s

and long-term debt were $93,017,000, $77,038,000 and $69,566,000, respectively.

{8} Company Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Convertible Preferred Securities:

During the first quarter of 1996, a consolidated wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Citfze
Trust {the Trust}, issued, in an underwritten public offering, 4,025,000 shares of 5% Coty
Mandatorily Redeemable Convertible Preferred Securities due 2036 (Trust Convertible Pre
or EPPICS), representing preferred undivided interests in the assets of the Trust, wit
preference of §50 per security (for a total liquidation amount of $2011,250,000), The
issuance of the Trust Convertible Preferred Securities and a Company capital contriby
purchase $207,475,000 aggregate liquidation amount of $% Partnership Convertible Pee
due 2036 from another wholly owned consolidated subsidiary, Citizens Utilities €
Parmership). The proceeds from the issuance of the Partnership Convertible Preferred
Company capital contribution were used to purchase from the Gompany $211,756,050 a
amount of 5% Convertible Subordinated Debentures due 2036. The sole assets of
Parwership Convertible Preferred Securities, and the Company’s Convertible Subordinated [3a
substantially all the assets of the Partnership. The Company’s obligarions under the agresmen
the issuances of such securities, taken together, constitute a full and unconditional e
Company of the Trust’s obligations relating to the Trust Convertible Preferred §
Parenership’s obligations relating to the Partnership Convertible Preferred Securities. The $1
net proceeds from the issuances was used to permanently fund a portion of previeuy acy
telecommunications properties.

I accordance with the terms of the issnances, the Company paid the 5% interest on the €
Subordinared Debentures in Citizens’ Common Stock. During 1999, 1,004,961 shases of Co
were issited to the Parmership in payment of interest of which 976,464 shares were sold by th

wy satisfy cash dividend payment elections by the holders of the EPPICS. The sales p
remaining 28,497 shares of Common Stock were distributed by the Partnership to the Truse, I3
1,093,274 shares of Common Stock were issued to the Partnership in payment of intersst
1,809,211 shares were sold by the Partnership to satisfy cash dividend payment elections by the |
thie EPPICS. The sales proceeds and the remaining 84,043 shares of Common Stock were d
Pagenership to the Trust. During 1997, 986,579 shares of Common Stock were issued to the Pa
pasment of interest of whick 952,007 shares were sold by the Partnership to satisfy cash divid
elections by the holders of the EPPICS. The sales proceeds and the remaining 34,572 shares
Stoek were distributed by the Partnership to the Trust, The Trust distribured the cash and ¢
dividends ro the holdess of the EPPICS in 1999, 1998 and 1997.

{9} Capital Stock:
The Corapany is authorized to issue up to 600,000,000 shares of Common Stock. Quarterly stoch
had besn declared and issued on Common Stock and shareholders had the oprion of et
“Common Stock Dividend Sale Plan.” The plan offered shareholders the opportunity to have th
dividends sold by the plan broker and the net cash proceeds of the sale distributed to them ¢

The smount and timing of dividends payable on Comnion Stock are within the sole diser
Cotmpany's Board of Direcrors. The Board of Directors had undertaken an extensive revi
{Company’s dividend policy in conjunction with its review of strategic options for the Comps
Resubting from this review, the Board concluded that the Company discontinue dividends afoar the pa
of the December 1998 stock dividend.
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Quarterly and annual stock dividend rates declared and annual stoe
for all stock dividends declared through December 31, 1998, aad rounded
the Board have been as follows:

Firstquarter. . ........oovvnn..
Second quarter . . ........... e
Third gnarrer . . ... .. e
Fourth quarter . .....coovviinnnnnn..

Total .o e e et e s e
Compounded Total . ..............

Cash Equivalent . .. ......

The Company purchased 631,000 shares at a cost of 56,625,000 in
1,811,000 shares at a cost of $14,826,000 in 199§ and 4,904,000 shares st
to pay common stock dividends.

?a

In December 1999, the Company’s Board of Directors autharized the purchasy, ¢
$100,000,000 worth of shares of the Company’s common stock.

The acrivity in shares of outstanding common stock dusing 1999, 1

Balance at January 1, 1997 . ... ..t i i s e e s s Es s
Acquisitions ........... e teMe i Eessvsud ARG RE e e Bl e R

Common stock dividends . ....... e e rw e isesecesuRiEiE RS A B Ty
Common stock buybacks . .. ... . i i e
Common stock issued ro fund EPPICS dividends . .. .. cccv e cwcn s
Stock plans . .. oo i e e a s

Balance at December 31, 1997 .. .. ... i tvi et nncur s as v n s

Acquisitions .. ... .. e e e e c e et s e e e n e e
Commonstockduwdends.... ..... e e e ecuetnrEssu e e
Common stock buybacks .......
Common stock issued to fund EPPICS dmdends, e eerv b sr e

Stock plans . ...... e e N

Balance at December 31, 1998 1. ... ittt stk e e
Common stock buybacks . ... . v v i i b
Common stock issued to fund EPPICS dividends . o . v c v ee e v i o vancnne

StOCK PlanS + v v vt e s
Balance at December 31, 1999 ... ..ot i i i

The Company has 50,000,000 authorized but unissued shares of praferred stock (501 par)

{10) Stock Plans:
At December 31, 1999, the Company had four stock based compensation plang a
based plans which are described below. The Company applies APB C);:ixmmt o :
interpretations in accounting for the employee stock plans. No compensation cost has been roeoy
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the financial statements for options issued pursuant to the Management Equity Incentive Pl £
Equity Incentive Plan (EIP), Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP), ELI Employee Stock Puret
{ELI ESPP} or ELI Equity Incentive Plan (ELI EIP) as the exercise price for such optionyg Wik &
matket price of the stock art the time of grant. Compensation cost recognized for the Compst
Deferred Fee Equity Plan was $481,540, $463,798 and $352,017 in 1999, 1998 and 1997,
Had the Company determined compensation cost based on the fair value at the grant date for its ME
ESPP, ELI ESPP and ELI EIP, the Company’s pro forma Net income ard Net income per GUSPITRS §
would bave been as follows:

B

1995 1998
i% in theuswnds)
Net Income As reported $144,486 $57,060
Pro forma 130,613 46,005
Net Income per common share As reported: ,
Basic $ .55 $ 22 L
Diluted 55 22 et
Pro forma:
Basic $ .50 § a8 §
Diluted S50 1§

'I“iie full impact of calculating compensation cost for stock options is not reflected in the pro
above because pro forma compensation cost only includes costs associated with: the vest
sptions granted pursuant to the MEIP, EIP, ESPP, ELI ESPP and ELI EIP on or after Januury

In November 1998, the Compensation Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors appre
option exchange program pursuant to which current employees of the Company fexcli
excoutive officers} holding outstanding options, under the MEIP and EIP plans, with an exereis
excess of 510,00 had the right to exchange their options for a lesser number of new options with
price of §7.75. A calculation was prepared using the Black Scholes oprion pricing model to detett
sxchange rate for each eligible grant in order to keep the fair value of options exchanged equal

# of the options reissued. The exchanged options maintain the same vesting and expirationten
steck option exchange program had no impact on reported earnings and resulted in an aggrés
reduction i shares subject to option of 2,202,000 for both MEIP and FIP. ' '

A

is Augusr 1998, the Compensation Committee of ELI’s Board of Directors approved a stogk
exchange program pursuant to which employees of ELI holding outstanding options with a exe
s excess of 515,50 had the right to exchange all or half of their options for a lesser number of
with an exercise price of $8.75. A calculation was prepared using the Black Scholes option prici
determine the exchange rate for each eligible grant in order to keep the fair valne of options.
equal wr the fair value of the options reissued. The repriced options maintain the same vest
expisation terms. This stock option exchange program had no impact on reported earnings and re
net reduction in shares subject to option of 546,000.

Bath LI and the Company repriced these employee stock options in an effort to retain employess as
when a significant percentage of employee stock oprions had exercise prices that were above f ;
wtlue, Mo compensation costs have been recognized in the financial starements as the exercise peigewits
sgual 1o the market value of the stock ar the date of repricing, :
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Management Equity Incentive Plan

Under the MEIP, awards of the Company’s Common Stock may be granzed s alig
employees and non-management exempt employees of the Company aad irg ¢
incentive stock options, non-qualified stock options, stock appreciation righey {5
other stock-based awards. The MEIP is administered by the Compensation Committes of the
Directors.

The maximum number of shares of common stock which may be fssued ATSE te
5% (13,103,812 as of December 31, 1999) of the Company’s common stock au
be granted more than 10 years after the effective date {June 23, 1998 of the }
stock options and SARs shall be equal to or greater than the fair markes valoe
stock on the date of grant. Stock options are generally not exercisable ot the dute
period of time.

Under the terms of the MEIP, subsequent stock dividends and stock splies b
option shares outstanding, which correspondingly decreases the average &
options.

The following is a summary of share activity subject to option under ﬂ‘iﬁ MEDP &
stock dividends for 1997. There were no steck dividends declared in 12

Balance ar January 1, 1997 ... ... ... ... ... BN
Options granted ... ......... ... .. e
Oprtions exercised . .. ... e Cee B,
Options canceled, forfeited orlapsed. . ... ... ... ... e

Balance at December 31, 1997 . ... i i
Options granted . .. ........ e Cevex
Options exercised . ... ......... Chee s e s
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed. .. .. ... chiciaecranin

Balance at December 31,1998 .......... e e
Oprions granted . .. ... ... ... Cv e
Options exercised . . ... ............. Cee s Ceraesunan
Oprions canceled, forfeited or lapsed . . . .. ... ... ... ...,

Balance at December 31, 1999 . ....... e

In 1998, as a result of the stock option exchange program approved by the C
Board of Dxrectors, a total of 3,801,000 options were ¢ ;gxbit‘: for f;xz.hmw“
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The following table summarizes information abour shares subject to options under the MEN s
Dissemmbsr 31, 1999,

Options Qurstanding Dptions Exerclsable
: Weighted Average B
zwm&.f - Range of Weighted Average Remaining Number Wikighits
] Exercise Prices Exercise Price Life in Years Exercisable s

$4- 5 34 5 14,000

7- 8 8 & 1,885,000

g -10 9 8 866,000

10 - 11 11 5 1,960,000

11 - 14 12 4 2,343,000

14~15 14 4 559,000

$ 415 $10 5 7,631,000

=

v f*spabnveiv Far purposes of the pro forma calculamon the fair value of each opticn
setimared on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option pricing model with the following we
average assumptions used for grants in 1999, 1998 and 1997:

1999 1095
eidend sield. o oo . - st
g,-sé:t:Pé wolatiliey oL . 2% 26%
fres interestrate ... ... ... e o 532%  4.45%
mppessd Bfe . . Lo i e Ceneea e Byears 4 yomrs

?5' e

» $994, the Company granted 566,694 shares (adjusted for subsequent stock dividends}) of sasty
&mﬁw :ﬁrwéa to key employees in the form of the Company’s Common Stock. None of the ¢

p b gold, assigned, pledged or otherwise transferred, voluntarily or involuntarily, by the Qmmﬁ)?ﬂ
the restrictions lapse in January 2001, At December 31, 1999, 559,974 shares of restricted sto
awtstending. Compensation expense of $1,268,000, $1 288,000 and $1,302,000 for the yamrs ¢
nber 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively, has been recorded in connection with these grar

Equity Incentive Plan _

iy 1996, the shareholders of the Company approved the EIP. Under the EIP, awards of the Comypan
Common Stock may be granted to cligible officers, management employees and non-manages
emplovaes of the Company and its subsidiaries in the form of incentive stock options, non-gualif
Sitd m ama&: dp::recmnon nghts SARs), restricrted stock or othcr stock-based awards. The

The srasimum namber of shares of common stock which may be issued pursuant to awards at any & ‘
12.§54,000 shares, which has been adjusted for subsequent stock dividends for 1997. There were nio
i ;:Ef »:irc aw:i in I9°9 ’\10 awasds will be granted more than 10 years after the crffcptxve: d 1 (N

3.5 i:aiuz: m the nndcriymg common stock on the date of gram Stock opt;qn.s arc: gc:,n
sbis on the date of grant but vest over a period of time.

2o tevms of the EID, subsequent stock dividends and stock splits have the effecr of ing
r#¢ outstanding, which correspondingly decrease the average exercise price of ounst




Citizens Utilitles Company and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued!

The following is 2 summary of share activity subject to option under the EIP adjusted for subsequent stache
dividends for 1997. There were no stock dividends declared in 1939,

Balance at January 1, 1997 ...... ... ... .. .. Ceee e e
Options granted . . .. vttt e e ces 7,060
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed .. .. ..... e e .

Ralance at December 31, 1997 . .. ... i e e
Options granted . ...ttt e e A
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed . . ... ... ... .. ... .. ...

Balance at December 31, 1998 . ... ... .. e e e
Options granted . ....... e e -

Options exercised . ............ ... .....
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed .. ... ..... ke en ey
Balance at Decemnber 31,1999 . ............. e ey

As a resule of the stock option exchange program approved by the Compensatiorn Ce
of Directors, a total of 2,453,000 options were eligible for exchange, of which 2,12
canceled in exchange for 1,606,000 new options with an exercise price of §7.73

The following rable summarizes information about shares subject to options uader the Bl
1999,

Options Qurstanding

Weighted Averuge
Nurmber Range of Weighted Average Resmaining
Quistanding Exercise Prices Exercise Price Life in Years
3,625,000 §7- 8 $8 4
1,504,000 §- 5 9 &
133,000 9-10 9 8
417,000 10 - 11 10 8
_ 500,000 11-13 12 1
6,579,000 § 7-13 $9 9

Va——r-m—"":z—'——.-——-.-

The weighted average fair value of options granted during 1999, 1998 and
$4.25, respecrively. For purposes of the pro forma calculation, the fakr v
estimated on the date of grant using the Black Scholes option pricing model with
average assumptions used for grants in 1999, 1998 and 1997:

Dividend yield. . ..............
Expected volatility . ... ... ..o oL
Risk-free interest rate . . .. ... .. e
Expecredlife........... .. . s b

During 1999, 1998 and 1997, the Company granted restricted stock awards to kev op
the Company’s Common Stock. The number of shares issued as restricted sto
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perfo .mu: ﬁssed. A i}eu:mber 31 1999, 946,976 shares of resma-e,d staci\ were (}nat.&m‘
L tion expense of §1,305,652, $808,000 and $27,000 for the years ended Decermber 31,
1998 and 1997, respectively, has bcen recorded in connection with these grants.

Employes Stock Porchase Plan

ihe Company’s ESPP was approved by shareholders on June 12, 1992 and amended on May 22
Under the ESPP, eligible employees of the Company znd its subsidiaries have the right to suhw
& shazes of Common Stock at the lesser of 85% of the mean between the high and low marker prics
day of the purchase period or on the last day of the purchase period. An employes may ele
0% of annual base pay withheld in equal installments throughour the designated pagroll
od for 2%1& pm:chase of shares. The valup of an employees subscmptmn rmy rmt exceed

sticke possessing 3% or more of the total combined voting power or value of the Compzmy § ¢ apxral ste
3 .ﬁfﬁ%@r 3‘13, é‘?}? there were 6 40/ 195 shares of Common Smck xeserved for 1ssuan¢e unde:x* £

615, As of Decs ﬁbﬁ; 31 1999 the number of emp oyees enrolled and partxmpatmg in th ]
: & ﬁw total mumber of shares purchased under the ESPP was 3,201,887, For purposes of the pris
ion, compensation cost is recognized for the fair value of che employees” purchase ¢ :
wag gwtimted using the Black Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions foir
Vm, perindy begloning in 1999, 1998 and 1997:

1999 1998 g

—e—

29% 26%
5.28% 4.9149%
6 months 6 months 6 munr‘v

Bred average | fair value of those purchase rights granted in 1999, 1998 and 1997 was $2.33, $2.05
£, respectively.

yees of
%;é: 1o rmreﬁasc shares of ELI Class A Common Scock at the lesser of 83 % o£ the aw.:r m ,rr
i Iuw nmﬂsm nnccs on the fu'st day of the purchase period or on the Iasr da) of thc gnut‘a

mz;f rmv WIS «:Ecsé} posscswng 5% or more of the total combined voting powar 0
snital stock of BLL As of December 31, 1999, there were 1,950,000 shares of
syt Sroeck pecerved for issuance under the ELI ESPP. These shares may be adjusted for anyfu

ie ar wé}ﬁm :;pim‘ 'E'E'm E:SPP wxll terminate when all shares reserved have been subscn




Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—~({Continued}

under the ELI ESPP was 328,664. For purposes of the pro forma caleulation, compernsation
recognized for the fair value of the employees’ purchase rights, which was estimated
option pricing model with the following assumptions for subscription perisds beghning i

Dividend yield ........ ... .. ... .......
Expected volatility .. ... ... ... .. . Cee e
Rigk-free interest rate . . ... ... .. .. Cee e e
Expeeted life . ... ...

The weighted average fair value of those purchase rights granted in 199% and 189§ was §4
respectively.

ELI Equity Incentive Plan
In October 1997, the Board of Directors of ELI approved thc ELI EIP Undet ltﬁz: £ f fiti

non-management employees and consultants of ELI in che form of incentive 5Lth
stock oprions, SARs, restricted stock or other stock-based awards. The ELLE
Compensation Committee of the ELI Board of Directors. The exercise price for su
than 85% or more than 110% of the average of the high and low stock pricss
exercise period for such awards is generally 10 years from the date of geant. ELI Y:m:s reserved 8.6
shares for issuance under the terms of this plan.

The following is a summary of share activity subject to option snder the ELJ EI

Balance at January 1,1997 .. ..., .....
Options granted . ..., ..............
Balance at December 31, 1997 .........
Options granted ... ... ...... ... ivnn.
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed .. ....... e reeres
Balance at December 31,1998 . ......... e seveser ey
Options granted ............. e
Options exercised . ........ e e b e s asecs
Options canceled, forfeited or lapsed . . .. .. e cre e
Balance at Decernber 31, 1999, ... ............ e r v

As a result of the stock option exchange program approved by the ELY éﬂ,zzm;;m st
Board of Directors, a total of 2,212,000 options were eligible for sxchangs, of w! ich 1.4
were canceled in exchange for 880,000 new options in August 1998,
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The following table summarizes information about shares subject ro options under the EIf at December 3,
1993, '

Options Qusstanding Options Exersdualls
bL2io2an N

Weighted-Average -
Range of Weighted Average Remaining Number Welghvad
Exercise Prices Exercise Price Life in Years Exercisable !
$ 5- 8 §7 9 12,000
00 g~ 9 9 9 675,000
311,000 10 ~13 13 @ 58,000
_.863.000 15 - 18 16 8 594,000
3 § 5-18 $11 9

1,339,000

For purposes of the pro forma calculation, compensation cost is recognized for the fair value it the
employees’ purchase rights, which was estimated using the Black Scholes option pricing model wi
tollowing assumptions for subscription periods beginning in 1999, 1998 and 1997:

1999 1098
Dividend pield. . ........... ... .. Cee e e — e
Expested volatility . ... .. ... ..., B Cee 68% 7%
Riskfree intereSt b8te . . .o v vt e Ceea e, 534%  5.44%
Expeeted Bfe .. ... ... ... e veeeaaea. . 6 years & years

The weighted-average fair value of those options granted in 1999, 1998 and 1997 were $6.16, §6
$5.13, respradively.

EL3 bzs granted 610,000 restricted stock awards to key employees in the form of Class 4 Cormumes Sk
stace its PO, These restrictions fapse based on meeting specific performance rargets. At December 31

581,000 shares of this stock were outstanding, of which 259,000 shares are no longer 1
{iompensation expense was recorded in connection with these grants in the amounts of § s
4,666,000 and $219,000 for the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, respective

Dhrecrors’ Deferred Fee Equity Plan

The Company’s Non-Employee Direcrors’ Deferred Fee Equity Plan (the Directors” Plan) was approv
shareholdecs on May 19, 1995 and subsequently amended. The Directors’ Plan includes an Oprion: B
Srguk Plan and a Formula Plan. Through the Option Plan, an eligible director may elect to regeive
530,900 per annum of his or her director’s fees for a period of up to five years in the form of op
prirchase Company common stock, the number of such options being equal to such fees divided by
thie fair market value of Company common stock on the effective date of the options and are ex
#% of the fair market value of Company common stock on the effecrive date of the options. T
Phas, an eligible director may elect to receive all or a portion of his or her director’s fees in the fe
Plan Unitg, the number of such Plan Units being equal to such fees divided by the fair markes v
Eampany common siock on certain specified dates. The Formula Plan provides each Director ¢
Company options to purchase 5,000 shares of common stock on the first day of each year beginnin
and continuing dhrough 2002 regardless of whether the Director is participating in the Option Plan ot
Phan. In addition, on September 1, 1996, options to purchase 2,500 shares of common stock WEIE g
exch Directon The exercise price of the options are 100% of the fair market value on the dare of ¢
the options are exerzisable six months after the grant dare and remain exercisable for ten years aft
grant daze, In the event of termination of Directorship, a Stock Plan participant will receive the valys
Plan Units in ither stock or cash or installments of cash as selected by the Participant at the fime of the
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related Stock Plan election. As of any date, the maximum number of shares s
may be obligated to deliver pursuant to the Stock Plan and the measin
stock which shall have been purchased by Participants pussuant o the &g}m
pursuant to outstanding optxons under the Opnon PI&*I shsh not b@ e

and 15,027, respecmvely In 1998 the totai Opnaﬁs am‘i ?,fzn
resPectwely In 1997, the total Options and Plan Usits samed v
(adjusted for subsequent stock dividends). At December 31, 1993,
weighted average exercise price of $3.66.

On December 31, 1999, the Option Plan and the Stock Plan of the Dy
accordance wn:h rhe plan’s terms. In replacement 09 thtse pi he o

will be purchased at the average of the high and !ﬁi&f on tii@ ﬁf&'  trad
Value). If the average price is lower on the last trading day of ¥

adjustment will be made by payment of additional steck to being the st
purchasable at the Final Market Price. If stock units are ﬁf“&fét‘f hie
Market Value. In the event of a lower Final Market Value, sn &
additional stock to bring the shares paid up to the number of shures gzm‘&m,
Stock units (except in an event of hardship} are held by the Cos

starting at their retirement, death oF terstination ¢
Company termmated this Plan. In connectmﬁ w;tn tEi” m :

will be payable upon recirement, deat%t or t‘tﬁfﬁ}“’lﬂliﬁ% o ﬁi@ é:i
July 15,1999 to elect whether the value of thc swfz:l e awa#é

payments was $3.7 million of which §1. 6 mx}hon will be paya 5«; i
price) and $2.1 million will be pavable in cagh. While the sum

directors electing to be paid in stock was fixed, the ameount of ¢
paid in cash will be based on the number of stock units awsrded e thie

(11) 1999 Restructuring Charges:
In the fourth quarter of 1999, the Compan} approved a plan to restracruss the €
activities. In connection with this p an, the Company recorded
operating expenses, The restructuring results in the reduction of
process, certain job functions are being ouesousced and athsm ﬁkzﬁx%z@m 4
communicated to in the early part of November 1999,

As of December 31, 1999, approximately $221,800 of the costs kst beer
terminated. The remaining accrual of appwmmazeif; 83,5
These costs are expected to be paid in 2000 and the remainiy

(12) 1997 Charges to Earnings:
During the second quarter of 1997, the Companv :fé{x!‘& ﬁ :zg};?w
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mﬁ}umﬁg its out-of—temtory long distance aggressive growth strategy, accounting policy ¢l
ipation of its initial public offering and currailment of certain employee benetie pi
itinusd upemnnns, the charges resulted from public utility regulatory commission order
u:*taa}nm% of certain employee benefir plans.

neome Taxes:
sz;txgi'é & recoviciliation of the provision for income taxes computed at federal statutary ratesite

SETIA aFION

1999 1998
{$ in thousandg)
Lidated eax provision ar federal statutory rate . . ... ... .. oo $65,773 811,558 §
come tax provisions (benefit), net of federal income rax. , ... . 1,266

for funds used during construction. ... ... ... .. ceeees o (L,072) ,
- gmVEstment ncome .. ... e e e (2,609) («,q,:x,,:

ton of investmenttax credits .. .. ... L. (613} L348?§:
11 &ép’:f&flfﬁﬁﬁn ...... e e 5,706 4.570

: zééust‘mn: )

1,455 (4,76
2,599 361
(8,290) (2,433

312 (3\".

364,587 § 3948

9}

Aanil ot 31, 1999, 1998 and 1957, accumulated deferred income taxes amounted to $430,
‘ iG and $498,310,000, respect:veiy and the unamortized deferred investment 1
#,305,000, 510,609,000 and $12,398,000, respectively. Income taxes paid during th
Foka 69(} and $17,763,000 for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively,

wyeny of the nee deferred income tax lability at December 31, are as follows;

1999 1998
(% in theusands)

$381,278  $334,296
69,757 73,724
20,523 47,572
471,558 455,592

7,663 8,431
3,687 4,233
11,350 _ 12,684
B deferred come vy Habdlicy | e $460,208 $442.908
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The provision for federal and state income taxes, as well as the taxes charged ov eredi
equity, includes amounts both payable currently and deferred for paysent in futurs §
below:

Income taxes charged (credited) to the income statement for
continuing operations:

Current:
Federal .. ...... ...t
SLAate v v e

_ Total CUITEOt « o vt ittt e v er e s nea e ne s s
Deferred:
Federal .. .ot it s
Investment tax credits . .. v oo v i vn v v racar v e
o & <D

Total deferred . .. .o oot i i i e
Subtotal ......... e e e

" Income taxes charged (credited) to the income statement for
discontinued operations:

‘Current:
Federal . . oo vt e e e s
State .. v i

Total CUITERT .« v v o ittt cr e s an v sa o wnes

Deferred:
Federal . ... ot i i st e ks
Investment tax credits . . . oo v v vi e e u v
BLALE v v v vt ettt i e ey

Total deferred . .. ..o i i en

Subtotal ... e et s

Income tax benefit on dividends on convertible preferred securities:
Current:
Federal, ... o e i
BEATE vt vt e e e e e
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1999 1995
(% in thousandst

Income tax benefit on cumulative effect of change in accounting
iﬁxsnmg}*:‘

— @

— (478
74,965 18,007

{nane taxes charped {eredited) to shareholders’ equity:
Dieterred income taxes {benefits) on unrealized gains or losses on
’mﬁtz Qﬁ&hheﬂ as 3vaﬂahlc for-sale

Cosmpany’s alternative minimum tax credit as of December 31, 1999 is $92 114,000, which can be
w a:fzi rward indefinitely to reduce future regular rax hability. This benefit is mcluded as & deblr agains
segensd insome taxes,

1999 1998 1997
(8 in thousands, except for per share amounis)
Per Per
Incoms Shares Share  Income Shares Share  Income Shares

o o
&

R pe
s s
vesenvervs  STELA86 260,613 $5.55  $57.060 258,879  %.22  §$10,100 260,226 o4
£ dilusive

s 1,779 — — 742 — e 308 e,
D 4 7 2 9211 262,392 855 §57,060 259,621  $.22 810,100 26 D24 §.0:

P om oM oe & kg

s gimounts cepresent weighted average shares outstanding for each respective period. All per sly are
wits Bave been adjusted for subsequem stock dividends for 1997. There were no stock dividends
; 9. The dilured ner income per common share calculation excludes the effect of pote 'mﬂ&*

s when theis exercise price exceeds the average marker price over the period. The Company fias
sharss of pestesziatly dilutive Mandacordy Redeemable Convertible Preferred Securid
iblz totw common stock at & 3.76 to 1 ratio at an exercise price of $13.30 per share md‘:
i*,v e{mxme smck opuons at a range of 510 54 to w14 24 per shqxe Thew, BT
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(15) Comprehensive Income (Loss}:

The Company’s other comprehensive income (loss) for the vears ended Decerabur 31, 199% and
follows:

Net unrealized gains on securities:
Ner unrealized holding gains arising during period .........
Less: Reclassification adjustment for net gains realized in net

income . ......... ..., -

....... L N ]

L R L A TS B P

Net unrealized gains on securities:
Net unrealized holding gains arising during peried .. .c......
Add: Reclassification adjustment for net losses realized i1 net

income . ....... ...,

LA I 2 T SR B e

Other comprehensive income .. ., .

L A I 2 B A

(16) Segment Information:
The Company is segmented into communications and ELL The o
regulated and competitive communications services toresidential, bosinsseand wh
a facilities based integrared communications provider providing » broad raigs ¢
throughout the Unired States.

items. EBITDA is a measure commonly used to &naiw& wmmmﬂ‘: uia i
isnot a measure of financial performance under gemerally accepred e
considered as an alternative to net income as a measuee of ;wtmtm” Y
a measure of liquidity and may not be comparable to similarly ¢t
items for 1999 include the following: gains on the saley of & 7
accelerated depreciation related to the change in useful life of an operatis




i3

include the 1997 charges to earnings.

sEmRications:

R R T

.........................

R T T T

L I R T S

E-30

Year Ended Decembye

retirement agreement, resteucturing charges, pre-acquisition integration costs and

Special items for 1998 include separation costs and the HTCC investment write-off. Speci

199¢

EEEL

L3l

$ 949,268 § 867,44
(32,

(46,031)
903,237
226,141
103,727
380,465
227,176
2,422,572

{8 i1 chousamdsy ‘

?;:0'1’ ,
2,438,978

453

$ 187,008
(2,817
184,191
36,289
(95,659)
(57,698)

245,695*

775,234

$ 100

~

T

(58

880 8 ;
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The following rable is a reconciliation of certain segment itetite o the gl

EBITDA

Toral segment EBITDA .. ... ... e
Investment and other income ............
Non operating gain on sale of subsidiary stock .
Special items , . . ... ..., ... e
Discontinued operations . . ........ e
Consolidated EBITDA ... ........ e

Capital expenditures

Total segment capital expenditures. . . .. R
General capital expenditures . ... ...... ...
Discontinued operations capital expenditures .

Consolidated reported capital expenditures . . .

Assers
Total segment assers. . .. . . e
Generalassets . . ............ e

Discontinued operations assets . ....... ...«
Consolidated reported assets . . ... cvv v v e

(17) Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited):

1999

First quarter . .. .. e
Second quarter ... ....... e .
Third quarter . ....... ... ... .. Ceeren

Fourth quarter . ....... ... 0irivnvses

Revenues
{5 fre ehimas
1998
First quarter . . . . . e e 8224340 $26,
Second quarter . .......... R 224,511 £
Third quarter ... ...... e 136,324
Fourth quarter ............... ceeeee. 27483

First quarter 1999 results include an after tax gain of approximately $42.9
Cellular stock (see Note 5). Fourth quarter 1999 results inclade an ab
$41,700,000 on the sale of Century stock and an after tax gain of approxima
the Company’s interest in a cable joint venture {see Note 3}, offsst by afrer
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approxinately $22,300,000 (see Note 1(g)), after tax costs of an executive retirement apronrasne of
$4,100,000, after tax restructuring charges of approximately $3,600,000 (see Note 11), after tax |
aceelerated depreciation of approximately $3,000,000 related to the change in useful life of an ap
systen and after tax pre-acquisition integration costs of approximately $2,400,000 (see Not

Finst quarter 1998 results include an after rax cumulative effect of change in accounting prineipl
fﬁi@iﬁ@émﬁﬁoﬁt; interest of approximately $2,334,000 (see Note 1(k)), Fourth quarter 199§ res
&1 atter wax write-off of the HTCC investment of approximately $19,700,000 (see Note §).
The quasterly net income per common share amounts are rounded to the nearest cent. Arnual net
prer eommon share may vary depending on the effect of such rounding.

{18} Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
The following is a schedule of net cash provided by operating activities for the years ended Degenshe
1999, 199¢ and 1997:

1995 ege K
($ in thousandsy
Tneome {Lossy from continuing operations .. ............. o $117,127 % 2083 §

Adjuszments o reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities;

Depreciation expense .. ..., .. e 262,430 198,658
Non cash charges (0 earnings ... ... oot , 36,136 -
Iwestment gaing ... ..ottt e (221,088) i

Hon cash HICC investment write off . ... ... ... .. ... — 31,90¥
ulative effect of change in accounting principle — 3,394

........

1 o sale of subsidiary stock. ... .. e — -
Allowance for equity funds used during construction ... .. .. (2,547 (2,760%
Dieferred income tax and investment tax credit .. ........, 30,581 23,687
Change in operating accounts receivable ... ... .., ... .. (7,783} (40,770}
Change in accounts payable and other ....... ... .. ... . 91,088 (112,809}
Change in accrued taxes and interest .. ................ 30,624 17,996
Changs W other Q85885 .oty ir e i 10,941 16,205

et cashy provided by continuing operating activities . . .. .. $347,509 §$15§ 6,098

Irt conjuncrion with the acquisitions described in Note 3 the Company assumed debt of $13,800,0
58,400,000 in 1998 and 1997, respectively, at weighted average interest rates of 5.6% amd &
respctively,

f19: Retiremesnt Plans:

; Plan

> Company and its subsidiaries have a noncontributory pension plan covering all employees wh
mier ceswain service and age requirements. The benefits are based on years of service and final average p
carrer wverage pay. Contributions are made in amounts sufficient to fund the plan’s net periodie
¢ while considering tax deductibility, Plan assets are invested in a diversified portfolio of equity m
fined-ncome securities.




Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STYATEMENTS=iCan

The following rables sex forth the plan’s benefit obligations and faie valuct of

1999 and 1998.

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year ....
Service cost . ..... ...

Interest cost ... ....

Amendments ...... e -
Actuarial (gain)loss . ............ caas
Acquisitions . ... .......
Benefitspaid ............... PR

Benefit obligation at end of year..........

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year .

Actual return on plan assets . . ... . ... ...
CAcquisitions . ..o e

Employer contribution . . . . .. ... .. o0

Benefits paid ........ ... .. ...

Fair value of plan assets at end of year .. ...

{(Accrued)/Prepaid benefit cost

Funded status . . . .. e s
Unrecognized net liability. . ....... .. ...
Unrecognized prior service cost. .. ..., ..
Unrecognized net actuarial (gain)/loss ... ..

(Accrued)/Prepaid benefit cost . .........

Components of net periodic benefit cost

Service cost .......

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation .
Return on plan assets ..........c.vuves
Net amortization and defersal ..........

Net periodic benefitcost ...............

Assumptions used in the computation of pension costs/ yeagend benefit ¢

Discount rate ... ... ... v v ivenrotnrsirsasessenns
Expected Jong-term rarte of return on plamassets .. ... . v oo

Rate of increase in compensation levels . . .

In November 1998, the Company acquired Rhinelander Telecommunicatior
benefir plans. The acquisition increased the pension benefit obligation by $3,

plan assets by $4,884,000 as of December 31, 1998.

F-3;
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Citizeny Dtilities Comipany and Subsidiaries

FOITES TO CONSOULIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—({Cantinuad)

In Jusie 1998, the Company acquired The Gas Company (TGC), including its non-collectively bz
pension bﬁﬁeﬁt plan. The acquisition increased the pension benefit obligation by $4,370,000 a
value of plan assets by $5,991,000 as of December 31, 1998,

i’nitrﬁmemem Benefits Other Than Pensions

The Company provides certain medical, dental and life insurance benefits for retired emplovees gnd
bessefictaries and covered dependents.

The following table sets forth the plan’s benefir obligations and the postretivement benefit i
recognized on the Company's balance sheets at December 31, 1999 and 1998:

s
{$ in thodsan

Chaage in benefit obligation

Benefir obligation at beginning of year .............. ...... v §$51,983
&wimwg‘t“,.”“., ..... e e . 781
V 3431

629

$ 18,710
1,200

(948)
1,498

'570%

?ma A Ce e $(25,068)
Einree G@Riaﬁu rransition 0bhganon e e e e 359

Ef;m‘mgmwd POL SEEVICE COSE o o v v v i e . —
‘ : it vg&m} e e e e e e e ceee _{14933)

putienty of net periodic postretirement benefit costs

SEPVIEE COSE + v oo s e e e N .8 781
intrrest cos on projected benefic obligasion. ... L L o oL . 3,431
E{sm:ﬁ on ‘&%m BSSELE 4 i i {1,544)

e A {828}
it ;m:zfsiﬁt g&a‘smﬂ:emmt benefitcost ... ... ... ..., Ceeee o 8 1,840

used for the pension plan and a 7% annual rate of increase in the per-capita cost of cov ercd madxml %m:m;:
gradually decrensing to 5% in the year 2040 and remaining ar thar level thereafter, The effect of
ifcreass i the assuraed medical cost trend rates for each future year on the aggregate of the servige and

F-34



Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued}

interest cost components of the total postretirement benefit cost would be $378,000 snd the offect
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for health benefits would be $3,845,008. The eftext
decrease in the assumed medical cost trend rates for each future vear on the aggeegate
interest cost components of the total postretirement benefit cost would be ${338,000) and the effect on
accumulated postrerirement benefit obligation for health benefits wauld be ${3,486.0001,

In August 1999, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a plan of divestitare for the pablic s
properties. As such, any pension and/or postretirement gain or loss associated with the divessn,
properties will be recognized when realized.

401(k) Savings Plans
The Company sponsors employee savings plans under section 401(k} of the Interaal R»vemw Qmi
plans cover substantially all full-time employees. Under the plans, the Company

contributions in Company stock based on qualified employee contributions. Matching contributions
$5,850,000, §5,795,000 and $4,883,000 for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

{20) Commitments and Contingencies:
The Company has budgeted capital expenditures in 2000 of appm\imzz‘tﬁ‘v 559980
$38,000,000 of non-cash capital lease additions} for continuirg Opentmm mé
discontinued operations and certain commitments have been enteted inte in conng

x,LnrraI office engmeermg and comn‘ussmnmg of the Compam % netme Tf Q’"m
under this three year agreement is approximately $69,000,000 for 2000, $37,000
$35,000,000 for 2002. The 2000 capital cost of this conrract is included m t
e,xpenditures.

The Company conducts certain of its operations in leased premises and also Jesses certain :
other assets pursuant to operating leases. Future minimum remtad commibtmenis for s
noncancelable operating leases for continuing operations are as foltows:

Year Amounr
& in thowsandsy
2000 $ 26,363
2001 25,610
2002 17,257
2003 12,342
2004 9219
thereafter 13,972
Total 31104

£ A S

Toral rental expense included in the Company’s results of operations for the yenry ended Brecenh
1999, 1998 and 1997 was $30,855,000, $27,964,000 and $19,076,000, respecrively
subleases, on a month to month basis, certain office space in its corporate office ro a charitable four
formed by its Chairman.

In 1995, ELI entered into a $110 million construction agency agreement and an operating lease agresi
in connection with the construction of certain communications networks and fiber
agent for the construction of these projects and, upon completion of eack projece, leased the
three year term, with one year renewals available through April 30, 2002, At Deceniber 3%,

F-35
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MOTES 7O CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

ELL was leasing assets under this agreement with an original cost of approximately §1€
SS?,‘F’E 900 at December 31, 1997, ELT has the option to purchase the facilities at the end of thy
ot the amount of the Iessors average investment in the facilities. Payments under the le
tw:rent interest rates, and assuming continuation of current interest rates, paymients wiot
$6.1 million annually through April 30, 2002 and, assuming exercise of the purchase ap
payment of approximately $110 million in 2002. In the event ELI choases not to exercise
obligated to arrange for the sale of the facilities to an unrelated party and is required to pay tf
difference between the net sales proceeds and the lessor’s investment in the facilities. How vor 8
required to be paid to the lessor is subject generally to a maximum of 80% (approximately
the lessor’s investment. The Company has guaranteed all obligations of EL} under this opes

ELI has entered inte various capital and operating leases for fiber optic cable to interconn
networks with long-haul fiber optic routes. The terms of the various agreements covering these
from 20 to 23 years, with varying optional renewal periods. For certain contracts, rengal
on @ percentage of ELIs leased traffic, and are exclusive, subject to certain minimums, For
certain minimum payments are required.

ELE has also entered into certain operating and capital leases in order to develop EL
including an operating lease to develop a local network in Phoenix and a capiral lease in
operating lease in Phoenix provides for rental payments based on a percentage of the
income for a period of 15 years. The capital lease in San Francisco is a 30-year indefs:
tight to use agreement for opncaf fibers in the San Francisco Bay Area. The Phoenix op

i vurrmﬂ operational, and the 3an Francisco capital lease network is expected o beeote
000,

Mindmum payments on operating leases are included in the table above. For payments-on eapita
MNote 7.

The Company is also a party to contracts with several unrelated long distance carripes. Th
provide fees based on leased traffic subject to minimum monthly fees aggregating as follows:

Year ____Amount ’

{$ in thousands)
2000 $ 36,840
2001 31,490
2002 6,120
2003 5,960
2004 4,200
thereafter 12,600
Total § 97,210

The Yermont Joint Owners (V]O), a consortium of 14 Vermont urilities, including the Conspar
enteted into a purchase power agreement with Hydro-Quebec. The agreement cor
provisions that state that if any VJO member defaults on its purchase obligation und’c:'
purchase pcmcr from Hydro-Quebec the other VJO participants will assume responsi
ﬁﬁr:z“mhmg party’s share on a pro-rata basis. As of December 31, 1999 and 1998, the Co
under the agreement is approximately 10% of the rotal contract, The two hrgc‘;t parti
represent approximately 46% and 37% of the total contract, respectively. During 15 ‘
participants have each experienced regulatory disallowances that have resulted in eredir ratin
and stock price declines. Both of these participants are in the process of appealing th




Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

disallowances; however, both companies have stated that an unfavorsble ruling
ability to continue as going concerns. If either or both of these compan avl
the Hydro-Quebec agreement, the remaining members of the VIO, inchadi
to pay for a substantially larger share of the VJO's total power purchase ebligati
agreement. Such a result could have a materially adverse effect on the fina
purchaser of the Company’s Vermont Electric Division has agresd at
power purchase obligations under the Hydro-Quebec agreement, ane
indemnify that purchaser against losses resulting from: the “step-up’

The Company is involved in various claims and legal actions aefsing in the osdic
the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these masters, sfter ¢
will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's consalidited o
operations or liquidity.
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Cirizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA—{(Continued)

Five-Year

(Dollars in thousands, except Compounded
per-share and other financial data) Annual Growth 1999 ~jzag 99T
Per-Share Data
Basicniet income per share of

common stock . .. ... .. ..., -2% $ 055 § e r B
EBITDA pér share from continuing

operations (4) . ... ... .. ... 3% 5 132 § 123 §
EBITDA. per share from

discontinued operations (4) . . . . 2% $ 59 8 62§
Total Company EBITDA per

share (4) . .. .o 3% § 191§  18F §
Book value pershare . ........ 9% $ 737 8 693 %
Othet-Financial Data
Long-term debt to long-term debt

andeguity .............. nfa 50% 4%
Common equity market

capitalization (in billions) . . . . . n/a $ 7§ il s
Equity market capitalization

{in billions) (6) . . ... ....... n/a § 40 § Ly %
Market capitalization
_in billions) (7). . .. ... .. ... n/a § 608 42 3

{3} The Company’s Communications and CLEC (Competitive Local Exchange Carrigel hummm Fhe Sy
Public Services businesses as discontinued opérations.

{2) For 1999, special items include asset xmpaummt chatges, sccelersted depreciation reluted to the ahy
operating system, costs associated with an executive retireinens agreenen t&t&xﬁnﬁﬁ “hit
and 'separation costs, For 1998, special items iriclude separation costy, ¥
of certain long distance service operations, benefic plas curtaifmens ami f&m 4
telecommunications information systems and sofeware impaisments, and ehae

(3) For 1999, special items include a gain of $69.5 million (3429 million ney
$67.6 million ($41.7 million net of tax} on the disposition of Centuey Camtrerics
($51.8 million net of tax) on the disposition of an interest {4 cable foine ventine.
of the Company’s investment in HTCC and the cumulative effect of & changs in seeais
items include the non operating gain on the sale of subsidisey stock {ELE

{4) EBITDA is operating income plus depreciation plus fnvestiment and other incuse.

(5} Excludes non-cash capjtal lease additions (ELT) of $60 million in 199%,

(6) Includes convertible preferred securities.

(7) Equity market capitalization plus market value of long-term: debt.




Cibrens Utifities Company and Subsidiaries

SECTUOR FINAKNCIAL AND OPERATING DATA

Five-Year
Jrez:sliass i# thousands, Compounded
sxcep aperating dacs) ) Annual Growth 1999 1998 1997 1896
Cithreny Communications
Seleet Income Statement Data
BElenues
corl access services L ... ... 14% § 503,365 § 432,018 § 403,990 5 391,18 %
Local neswork sorvices . ... ... 16% 287,614 262,239 250,521 «a;;,?f}d
Long disssnce and dara services n/a 76,4395 96,584 104,914 b Ry
Dirgcrory services ... ... ... 13% 33,449 31,691 31,982 30,248
i}ﬁ“fr G h e E et s o e et a e 14% 48,343 44,914 48,922 36,084
Blmeations 0. .. 0oL ..., n/a (46,031} (32,407) (23,573 {11,250
Towsd vevettues .. ... ..., .. . 15% 903,237 835,039 §16,756 5?.,2@9‘
Ao n/a 80,320 89,514 96,303 .
23% 221,285 181,656 175,363 148,0
18% 491,300 440,351 431,861 23,50
: : X n/a (46,848)  (35,468)  (26,914)
f}im;mf‘ ,ﬁg :‘Mma e 1% 159,180 158,986 140,143
‘1“%&1&5 e il ... ... n/a {55,453} {1,419 (142,723)
mm'm {lossy mcludmg
~7% 103,727 157,567 {2,5801

10%  $ 380,465 § 340,642 § 315,506
14% 227,176 201453 263011
7% 153,289 139,189 52,495

8% $2,422,572 $2,438,978 52,313,535
8% 2,106,299 2,122,858 2,022,176

7% 996,757 951,513 895,880 834,180 T,
7% $ 506 § 878§ 912 § 902 ¥

wa 5,224 4,526 4,496 4551
— 8% 3,634 3,562 3,520 3,290
nHg ,.hsmncﬁ minues
s use dn millionst
=g erritary . . ... nfa 519 483 435
~par o verritory ... . nfa 31 221 414
wtptal, Lol /a 570 704 549
say” by distance customers
P EEEOIY . ..., n/a 239,037 230,871 236,000
« gt of ereitory ., .. n/a 1,722 8,101 22,000
e D n/a 240,759 238,972 258,000
e Joug distance In territory
sepse mm_: shrare ., ... .. nfa 24% 24% 2% 21%

Fugze: Where there was io amount in 1994, nfa is presented in the compounded annual growth rare colomn,

% represent activities berween the Company's local exchange operations and its long-distaper and camperitive
£ (peratins.

%, specisl ey Inglude asset impairment charges, accelerared depreciation related o the uhnn(r,t iy usetist
yigas, costs associated with an executive retirement agreement, restructuring charges, pre-ugquisition butegratia
fid srparmion eists, For 1998, special items include separation costs. Far 1997, special items include charges for o
aize Jong distarice service operations, bemefit plan curtailments and related regulatory dasset dmgp
mnitnications informacion systems and software impairments, and charges related 1o certain regulavoey: coms
- iszamie exchuding special items plus depreciation.

o ERITHS s eagpirat expenditures.




Citizens Utilities Company and Subsidiaries

SECTOR FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA

Five-Year
{Dollars in thousands, Compounded
except operating dara} Annual Growth 1999 199§ 1947 1594
Electric Lightwave, Inc.
Selected Income Statement Data
Revenues
Dedicated Services, . v v v v i e e e 50% $ 53,249 § 36589
Local dial tone services .. ......... afa 77591 38,164
Long distance services ... . ... ... n/a 26,698 12,308
Enhanced services. . ... ... ... 93% 29,470 15,813
Eliminations (1} . ... .. oo n/a {2,817} {3061
Total revenues . ... ... . 87% 184,191 475149
Network access . .o vvvv v in e 67% 79,947 S5.5957
Grass margin . . ... . 121% 104,244 46,861
Depreciation and amortization. . . . . .. 82% 16,282 17,002
- Other operating €Xpenses . . .. .. ... . 115% 161,942 105,783
Operating loss . ... .o vvvve e 95% (93,9871  (FRAY
Specialitems (2) . . ... .o nfa {1,572) s
Operating loss including special items . . - 96% {93,639 {75938
EBITDA and Capital Expenditure Data
EBITDA (3) « v vvvenenannns ~107% S (57,698 § (58911
Capital expenditures {4) . . ... ...... 29% 185,695 200800
Freecashflow (5). ... ... .. -35% (143,393) {15893
Selecr Balance Sheet Data
Total @SS€Ls . . . vt i 47% 5
Gross plant~owned . . ........... 49%
~leased ...... . ..., 57%
s 50%
Operating Data
Routemiles. . v oe e 46%
Fibermiles . .. .......... . ... 42% 114864
CUSIOMEIS © 4 v v v e vt e em e e o s oo 61% 237
Buildings connected . ... ... ... 34% 92,
Employees . ........ooa. .t .. 56% 1,16%
Revenue per employee . . .o v vt ne 20% § 1583 5,
ELI public enterprise value (6) . .. . . .. n/a 51,592,387 § T1a008 § &1

Note: Where there was no amount in 1994, n/a is presented irs the compaunded annual growtle s ol

{1) Eliminations reflect activity between ELI and the Company's communizations aperaions:

(2) For 1999, special items include restructuring charges, separation costs aned costy wesneiated with an Sxsoniin e
agreement. For 1997, special items include the writedown of other assets.

) Operating income excluding special items plus depreciation.

) Excludes non-cash capital lease additions of $60 millian in 1999,

) EBITDA less capital expenditures.

) Common equity market capitalization plus market value of net debt.




Shareholder Information

STQCK MARKET INFORMATION

Osn February 24, 1992, Citizens Utilities commenced trading on the New York Stack Exchange unidh
symbols TZNA and CZNB for Series A and Series B, respectively. Effective August 15, 1
Common Stock Series A and Citizens Common Stock Serles B were combined into a single s¢
smci\ tradmg on the ’\?ew York Stock Exchange under the symbol CZN. szem Equm

{ZE\?Pr‘

On May 18, 2009, at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders, the shareholders of the company will vt ot 4
;m‘f;msai to change the name of the company from Citizens Utilities Company to Citizens Ce
‘The approval of this proposal will have no effect upon the company’s stock symbols or upoi ceruificare
issued by or on behalf of the company.

%

As of February 29, 2000, the approximate number of registered holders of the company's ¢commmion.
was 41,020 according to Citizens’ transfer agent.

The table below fists the high and low prices per share for the periods shown. These prices were raken Feoes
the daily quotations published in The Wall Street Journal during the periods indicated, Prices have bien
adjusted to the nearest %™ for subsequent stock dividends.

15t Quarter 2nd Quarrer 3rd Quarter 4ty Chvarre
High Low High Low High Low  High

8% $7v $112 §7W 3127 $10% 5!43 g
S42%h  $38%  $48%  $40%  §52 $48%

$10%  $8% $11%s  $9% $10 $6%
$49134  $47 $50va  $47%  $47%  $40%

‘5% 3%5 ﬁzgh $:::s,3& low.



COMMON STOCK

Citizens historically declared and issued quarterly stock dividends on its commun stoek based
numiber of whole shares owned on the record date for that dividend. Under current statutes and regufatiods
stock dividends are not taxable when received and are treated as capital transactions for fede et
purposes, when and if sold. Gain or loss is based on the difference between sales price and adjist
per share.

Effective wich the first quarter of 1999, Citizens Utilities discontinued paying dividends an it
common stock, :

BOOK EMTRY

Book entry provides registered shareholders of Citizens Common Stock with statements reflset
nurmber of shares credited to their accounts as a result of stock dividends and purchases. A shareki
receive certificates representing his or her stack dividends and/or purchases by completing the rev
the guarterly statement and mailing it, or a written request, to the company’s transfer agent; Hino
Transfer Company.

STOCK DIVIDEND SALE PLAN
As a result of the discontinuance of common stock dividends, the Stock Dividend Sale Plar i ina
DIRECT STOCK PURCHASE AND SALE PLAN

Registered shareholders may enroll in Citizens® Direct Stock Purchase and Sale Plan.
shareholders may participate in the Plan if their brokers or custodial inseitutions eseabli
permitting them to do so. The Plan provides sharcholders with a converdent metl
additional shares of Citizens common stock by making optional cash payments. Gader
shareholders pay for Citizens common stock is based on an average market price during
and includes 2 commission of two cents per share if the shares are purchased on the oper o
currently a $6 transaction fee to purchase stock through the Plan, The Plan also provides.

a way to sell shares of Citizens stock. There is a fee of $15 and a two cents pe ;

sales transaction. For information and/or an enrollment form for this Plan, please conier Hine
Transfer Company.




S5TQCK SAFEKEEPING PROGRAM

Che Safekeeping Program, which. is voluntary, allows shareholders to mail their s
1Z6T tt”riansféx%’aag‘_gnf llinois Stock Transfer Company. Upon receipt, Hiinols Stack
holder’s account with the appropriate number of book entry shares, cancels the
issues a statement reflecting the transaction. A shareholder requiring certificates for sale o
request them iir writing (by mail or fax) at any time from the transfer agent. For infarmat

- Program, please contact lllinois Stock Transfer Company,

Fo:

CITIZENS EPPICS

Clitizens currently declares quarterly distributions on its Equity Providing Preferted
Securities {EPPICS}, payable in cash. Citizens EPPICS must be purchased through an
custodial instiution. Please contact your broker, custodial institution or
department for additional information about this security.

bl
Citizens' Invest

STOCK TRANSFER AGENT

Questions from registered shareholders concerning stock transfers, the Direct Stock Purck
the Stock Safekeeping Program, account consolidarions, lost certificates, changes of ad
-duplicate material, and any other account-related matrers should be direcred to I
Company by telephoning 800.757.5755 or 312.427.295 3, or by faxing to 312.427.28
Citizens cfo Ilinois Stock Transfer Company, 209 West Jackson  Boulevard,
Chicago, IL 60606-6905.




WORLD WIDE WEBSITES

Citizens’ senior management and other materials, may be found ar ww
Citizens Communications’ products and services, visit wwwieitizenseonmit

SHAREHOLDER INQUIRIES

matenals may be directed to SHareholder Semces or Imestﬁr E‘ tarions
headquarters by telephomng 800. 748 8845. Addmonai mpxes ::;E ziﬁs fép{xﬁ

the company may be requested by relephoning 8(}0 877, 4339_ \ exte:zsmr} 4&
emailing Citizens@czn.com.

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

Citizens Communications
3 High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 06905-1390
Tel, 203.614.5600

Fax 203.614.4602

Email Citizens@czn.com
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of July 20, 2000 through July 26, 2000

i you need a complste copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please
Dalaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing. Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 60577

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

©TOD-089  In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Helen Christensen, Coltor
Dakota, against Sprint Communications Company L.P. and Bu
Options, Inc., Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainant alleges that her telecommunication service was switched withou
authorization. 8he began to receive billings from Business Options. She is seeking:
charges and compensation for her time.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney. Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 07/25/00
tntervertion Deadline: NA

CT00-080 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Ed and Janice St. Gemme
Punes, South Dakota, against AT&T Communications of the'M
Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainants claim that they did not authorize a switch in service. They rec ‘
from ATET although AT&T claims that the St. Gemme family is not a customer of AT
Complainants are seeking a final resolution to this issue.

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Biaff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 07/25/00
intervention Deadline: NA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TC00-112  In the Matter of the Application of Citizens Telecommunications:
of Minnesota, Inc. for a Certificate of Authority to Provide Lot
Services in South Dakota.

Citizens Telecommunications Company of Minnesota, Inc. has filed for a Cextificate:
Authority to provide local exchange service to subscribers of the Ortonville-Big St
Jasper, Minnesota exchanges located within the state of South Dakota. Citizen
proposes to offer local exchange service and may expand to include cellular, pa

persenal communications services, )



Staff Analyst: Michele Farris
Date Docketed: 07/138/00
Intervention Date: 08/11/00

" In the Matter of the Application of Citizens Telecommunications Compary
of Nebraska, Inc. for a Certificate of Authority to Provide Logal Exchange
Services in South Dakota.

Citizens Telecommunications Company of Nebraska, Inc. has filed for g Ceri
Authority to provide local exchange service to subscribers of the Vatenting axahy
within the state of South Dakota. Citizens Nebraska proposes to offer local &
and may expand to include cellular, paging and personal communications services

Staff Analyst: Michele Farris
Date Docketed: 07/19/00
Intervention Date: 08/11/00

TCCO-114  In the Matter of the Application of S&S Communications/Altar
Certificate of Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services i
Dakota,

S&S Communications/Alterna-Cell (S&8S) is seeking a Certificate of Authority to proy
and facilities based interexchange telecommunications services in Soutt Dakot,
applicant intends to offer interstate and intrastate long distance, voice mail sarv
number services, and calling card services. S&S does not intend to provids op
services, which will be provided by S&S's underlying carriers andfor applicable leca
carriers.

Staff Analyst. Keith Senger
Date Dacketed; 07/21/00
intervention Deadline: 08/11/00

TCO00-115  In the Matter of the Application of Utility.com, Inc, for a Certificate of
Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in South Dakoia.

Utility.com, Inc. is seeking a Certificate of Authority as a switch-based resaller in Soutrs
Dakota. The applicant intends to offer 1+ and 101XXXX direct outbound dltaling, BU0/885
toll-free inbound dialing, travel card service, and prepaid calling card service .

Staff Analyst. Heather Farney
Date Docketed: 07/24/00
intervention Deadline. 08/11/00

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internst =
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at hitpu//www.state.sd.uskoue!




- RECEIVED
INDEMNITY BOND JAN 30 2001

to the SOUTH'AK.
PEOPLE QOF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA UT‘UT!ES CG H

S
Bond Number 375 103319691 BCM .

CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY ,
We, OF NEBRASKA, INC. , the principal and applic

for a CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY, LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER telecommuni

sovvices within the State of South Dakota and TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND

oF AMERCIA , as an admitted surety insurer, bind ourselves unto the Publiﬁ

Utdlities Commission of the State of South Dakota and the consumers of Soutt
Dakota as Obligee, in the sum of $25,000.00.

The conditions of the obligation are such that the principal, having
granted such CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY subject to the provision that said
principal purchase this Indemnity Bona, and if said principal shall im élk';

veapeets fully and faithfully comply with all %Efllcable rovisious ¢

TIZENS TELEGCO
Bakota State Law, and reimburse customers of COMPANY OF NEBRA

for any prepayment or deposits they have made which may be unable or un
to return to said customers as a result of insolvency or other business f£4
then this obligation shall be void, discharges and forever exonerated, obther

te vemaln in full force and effect.

This bond shall take effect as of the date hereon and shall remain iﬁ-}
foree and effect until the surety is released from liability by the writter
ordaer of the Public Utilities Commission, provided that the surety may can
this Bond and be relieved of further liability hereunder by delivering tt
{30} days written notice to the Public Utilities Commission. Such cancellat
ghall not affect any liability incurred or accrued hereunder prior to thaV '

termination of sald thirty (30) day period.

Dated this _ 8th day of January , 2001
To Be Effectlve this lst day of January 2001

j;/,u,w oy /7‘4(/5 W CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

e 4 OF NEBRASKA, INC.
.w(f AU &éxiaf7q*“/9 Drinci

Lallin ool dipiet.

Countersigned this 8th day of
_dapuary 2001

% / / TRAVELERS CASUALTY AN}) SURETY..COMPANY. 0F

,auL'h D:,kﬂta RQS[dEPfE]Age“t k“‘“?f 93')7';}"’ C;\V/V‘a]":
//'By Jafies E. Van Camp,
sw/




TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA
TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
FARMINGTON CASUALTY COMPANY

Hartford, Connecticut 06183-5062

POWER OF ATTORNEY AND CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY OF ATTORNEY(S)-IN-FACT

KXOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY Cﬁ'ﬁ?ﬁ.‘%? (}?
AMERICA, TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY and FARMINGTON CASUALTY COMPA
corparations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut, and having their principal offices in the 3
County of Hartford, State of Connecticut, (hereinafter the “Companies”) hath made, constituted and appointed, and do by these
presents make, constitute and appoint: Deanna D. Hanson, James E. Van Camp, William M. Van Canip, of Pieere, South
Biakista, their true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred to sign, execute and ackuow]

at any place within the United States, the following instrument(s): by histher sole signature and act, any and all be
recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance, of gond
yndertaking and any and all consents incident thereto and to bind the Companies, thereby as fully and to the same extesdt 3
same were signed by the duly authorized officers of the Companies, and all the acts of said Attorney{s)-in-Fact, pleesiint to the
authority herein given, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

This appointment is made under and by authority of the following Standing Resolutions of said Comparies, which Resalutions are
now in full force and effect:

- That the Chaimman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, auy
and Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary may appoist A

gunis o zm for zmd on behalf of the company and may gwe such appointee such authomy as his or her ct.m ﬁuam Qf :mthc
with th

Ll; atiested ax}d sealed with the Company s seai bj; & Se\.reta:} oy Assxs!'mr, b.e.m.:at},. 374 g};;
note Atllomeys-in-Fact and Agents pursuant to the power prescribed in his o her centifioate or their
my officers pursuant to a wntten delegation of authority.

certificateg

AND SU RETY LO\IPA\& aﬁ& ?A!’(}rﬁ;

Y, W hlch Rssoiutwn pow in fell force and effect:

natuse of each of the followang officers: President, any Executive Vice President, any Sentor Wic
1 Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, and the seal of the Company sy be ¢
, zy ceruficate relating thereto appomnting Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretnd
wegutmg and attesing bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature theres!, na

uzh faesimile signatore or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any ¢
nile signature and facsimile seal shall be velid and binding upon the Company in the (e




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA, TRAVELERS
CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY and FARMINGTON CASUALTY COMPANY have caused this instrument to be

signed by their Senior Vice President and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed this 15th day of December 2000,

STATE OF CONNECTICUT TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA
$8. Hartford TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY
}SS. Hartfor FARMINGTON CASUALTY COMPANY

By

George W. Thompson ’
Senior Vice President

On this 15th day of December, 2000 before me personally came GEORGE W. THOMPSON to me known, who, befnig
#worn, did depose and say: that he/she is Senior Vice President of TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY €O
AMERICA, TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY and FARMINGTON CASUALTY
gorporations described in and which executed the above instrument; that he/she knows the seals of said corporati
#ffixed to the said instrument are such corporate seals; and that he/she executed the said instrument on behalf of (5
authority of his/her office under the Standing Resolutions thereof,

My commission expires June 30, 5007 No
Marie C. Tetreault

CERTIFICATE

1, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY OF
TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY and FARMINGTON CASUALTY COMPANY, stock &6
the State of Conpecticut, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Powsr of Attomney and Certifi
remaing in full force and has not been revoked; and furthermore, that the Standing Resolutions of the Beards of 1)
forth in the Certificate of Authority, are now in force.

Signed and Sealed at the Home Office of the Company, in the City of Hartford, State of Connecticut, Dated this  Beh
S BDUATY ,2001. -

o T ;%%L\.d«

Kori M. Johanson
Assistant Secretary, Bond




ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PRINCIPAL

o (Corporate Officer)
STATE OV\W
County of [h,};LZ/éCQE;

On this £:£;Z£;>1Eé§: day of Q:E:i;;;jﬂbtliﬂl{’Y,& . 6525623[’ b@ﬁﬁﬁé

me, parsonally appeared ¢

. .

- who acknowledged himself to be the of

o , y & corporation, .
#nd that he as such officer being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing ingtrument
for rhe purposes therein contained by signing the name of the corporation by himself
#8 such officer.

My gommission expires

a0,

(et O

ic

- W
/

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SURETY AOBEIE J. TEA
(Attorney~in~fact) mﬁﬁmﬁé
" My Gammission Eupires
BYATE OF SOUTH DAKQTA i
County of _ HUGHES
On this __ 8th day of January ’ 2001 , hefore
me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared JAMES E. VAN CAMP

.

known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is subscribed ag
Attorney-in-Fact for the TRAVELERS CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA

snd acknowledged that he executed the same as the act of his Principal for the purposes
thervein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal,

¥y Commission Expilres
Notary Public, South Dakota
DEANNA D. HANSON




Capitsl Oflice

Telephuone (GU5773.3201

EAX (605)773-3809

Transporiation/
Warehouse Division

Telephons{605)773.5280

FAX (608773-3225

Connsner Hotline
1-B00-332-1782

TEY Through
Reday South Dakota
18048771113

Internet Wehsite
wirwatatesd. ws/puc/
4
Jirey Burg
Zhairman
Pam Nelson
Vige-Chatrman

Debra Elofson
Foxecutive Director

Harlan Bewt
Martin €. Betinann
Sus Ciches
Karen B, Cremer
Cheiginpher W, Diowns
Tesry Emeyson
Michele M, Farris
warletre Fischbach
Heather K. Forney
Kelly . Frazier
Mary Giddings
Lent Healy
Mary Healy
Liss Hull
Diave Incobson
Ay Kayser
Jpnnifer Kirk
Bab Kmsdle
Delaine Kalbo
Charlene Lund
Gregory A Rislov
Keith Senger
Rolayne Allls Wiest
&

Ms. Darla Poliman Rogers

Attorney at Law
Meyer & Rogers
P. O. Box 1117

Pierre, SD 57501-1117

Re:  Citizens Telecommunications Company
of Nebraska, Inc.
Docket TC00-113

Dear Darla:

Since the application with reference to Citizens Telecommunications Cort
Nebraska, Inc., was withdrawn, we are returning to you the original indém
that was furnished to our office. ’

Very truly yours,

Delaine Kolbo
Legal Secretary

Enc.




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER PERMITTING
CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) WITHDRAWAL EJF '-
COMPANY OF NEBRASKA, INC. FOR A ) APPLICATION AND
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ) CLOSING EOCKET o
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES IN SOUTH )

DAKOTA ) TC00-113

On July 19, 2000, Citizens Telecommunications Company of Nebras
(Citizens) filed an application with the Public Utilities Commission (Cormmissio
certificate of authority to operate as a telecommunications company withir the st
South Dakota.

On August 16, 2001, Citizens requested that its application for & certificate
authority be withdrawn. .

At its regularly scheduled August 16, 2001, meeting, the Commission consit
this matter. The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49
and ARSD Chapter 20:10:32. The Commission found that Citizens' request to-witl
its request for a certificate of authority is reasonable and closed the docket. It is ther

ORDERED, that Citizens shall be permitted to withdraw is request for &mem :
of authority, and it is further

ORDERED, that this docket is closed.

;u},
Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 7.7 "Q”day of August, 2001,

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:
The undersigned hereby cedifies that this e

document has been served today upon all parties of

record in this docket, as fisted on the docket service Y e b

list, by facsimile or by first class mail, in properly ﬁ”f" il R

addresse vaelopes, with charges prepaid thereon. ﬂKMES A BUR@ Ch&)fﬁﬁ“! A

* ]
%&%{éﬁ’ Wﬂ Y -
I Date: /mj/ﬁ/ A M N by
o ' 7 ——= M NELSON, Ccmmessmner
(OFFICIAL SEAL)




